
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 5, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
February 27, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
March 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of RFP for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 
 
 V. Discussion of Towing Policy and Designation of Public Hearing Date, 

Resolution 2024-01 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Consideration of USDA Beaver Mitigation Proposal 
 
   3. Consideration of Top Tracer 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Discussion of 2024 General Election 
  

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 2, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 6, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 9, 
2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the January 9, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

 The next three items taken out of order. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of District Purchasing the Sales 
Center 

 Mr. Payton stated since the last meeting I did sign a letter of intent with the developer to 

purchase the sales center.  We were going to have an appraisal done, an inspection and Marilee 

did get those prices; they are not cheap.  As you aware there is a public records request submitted 

as well.  I’m suggesting the board stop any action towards purchasing the sales center at this time.  

The developer would like a price immediately from us and we are not able to provide that.  If we 

spend district money to get the appraisal and inspection done, we would need to turn that over in 

response to a public records request.  We shouldn’t be spending district money if we know that a 

private party is going to use that information to outbid us.  I told the developer that I would talk to 

the board tonight about just stopping and let them go through their process with the private buyer.  

If and when that completes or stops then we will pick up again.   

 Mr. Warren stated if the resident did buy he was looking at trying to change some things.  

Can he take the parking lot away from us?  Can he cut off the access behind the house with a wall?  

Would there be a legal battle for us to lose those grounds?  Where do you feel that we stand as a 

community if a private owner bought that property.  What limitations can they put on us with the 

easements that are in place? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated in my opinion I think it would be difficult to remove the easement 

over the parking lot.  It has been recorded it is in existence.  It is an odd easement because if you 

recall it doesn’t promise parking everyday all the time.  I think it would continue to be effective, 

but you get into this analysis of how much is it worth to fight about it.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of TV Replacements 

 Mr. Frechette stated a lot of neighbors here requested that we redo the TV situation.  There 

have been some problems over time, sound issues, football games were unavailable to us.  Joe 

fixed most of the problems, but we need to have that ability and not depend on our neighbors to 

cast the football game for us.  I obtained two estimates: a very large TV over the fireplace, two in 

each corner facing toward the middle of the room.   

 Mr. Payton asked didn’t we just replace those two? 

 Mr. Halifco stated we replace them as needed and the majority of the TVs currently hanging 

are less than two-years old.   



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Frechette stated we can repurpose those TVs.   

 Mr. Payton stated I would like to discuss some options of moving some to the different 

venues around.   

 Mr. Warren stated I have seen TVs that size at Costco for $1,500.   

 Mr. Halifco stated you would have to run additional Direct TV outlets.  Part of the TV 

issue isn’t a streaming issue it is a broadband issue. 

 After further discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor staff was authorized to purchase a 98” TV in an amount not to 
exceed $5,000. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Monument Neighborhood Sign Proposal 

 Mr. Biagetti stated these are for the two Laurel Valley signs that Dream Finders was 

supposed to construct.  We withheld the funds from Dream Finders for us to construct them 

ourselves.  M&E recently constructed the Eagle Rock monuments signs and all the other recent 

signs throughout the district.  Their charge for the two sign bases is $48,141; that is just the 

brickwork.  River City Advertising provides the lettering and that is $3,297.96.  This does not 

include any landscape around the monument signs.  There would be an additional cost fitting 

within the amount we have from Dream Finders to complete the project.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the proposal from M&E Masonry & Sons, Inc. in the amount 
of $48,141 to construct the two Laurel Valley sign bases and the 
$3,297.96 proposal from River City Advertising for the lettering 
were approved. 

 

B. Shade Awnings in Pool Area 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the seams have torn on four out of our five main awnings on the deck.  

We replaced these awnings in 2015 or 2016.  In this new proposal they heat weld the seams so the 

stitching shouldn’t deteriorate and split.  If it does with this new heat weld they are able to make 

repairs.  It has a 10-year warranty.  I’m currently working on two other quotes to come in and 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

would like a not to exceed amount of $25,000.  The only other question is the color; we currently 

have beige. 

 Mr. Payton stated we have awnings at the tennis facility that are blue. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to replace five awnings on the deck, an awning 
in the baby pool area and two small awnings on the kids club in an 
amount not to exceed $25,000 and to work with Mr. Brink on this 
item. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update from Clay County Sheriff’s Office 
Community Affairs Department on Holiday 
Events 

 Officer Lane stated community affairs is what I do and this doesn’t fall under that umbrella, 

this is a secondary employment issue.  As you know last year you hired off-duty deputies to work.  

I was not here last year and don’t understand what occurred, I would like to sit down with 

somebody to talk about exactly what happened.  I talked to the undersheriff in Putnam County and 

they have the same problem in the neighborhood and they have found a way to solve it.  It involves 

enclosing the entire neighborhood and only allowing those people in that are on foot.  If we make 

a decision to close any roadway or impact traffic on any roadway in the county we have to do a 

full event permitting process through the county.  It is going to be a heavy lift and it will take 8 or 

10 deputies out here.  I can meet with a board member and staff and discuss how we can make 

Halloween a better event this year. 

 Mr. Payton stated I don’t know that last year was any worse than it has been.  I don’t know 

about shutting down the whole neighborhood.  A lot of neighbors set things up and look forward 

to that night.  We may have to have a neighborhood forum.  I also have concerns about the cost 

and none of this is district property.  The board can reach out to some neighbors and get some 

feedback.   

 Mr. Payton left the meeting at this time and called in to participate by telephone. 7:40 p.m. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

C. Monument Neighborhood Sign Proposal 

D. Shade Awnings in Pool Area 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Capital Reserve Study 
Proposals 

 Ms. Giles stated we received three proposals for the capital reserve study that were 

provided to you in the agenda package.   

 Mr. Payton joined the meeting by telephone during this item. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the proposal from Community Advisors in the amount of $4,800 to 
prepare an update to the capital reserve study was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of District Purchasing the Sales 
Center 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of TV Replacements 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated we looked into the water level issues and discovered a large dam that was 

built by beavers and we brought the USDA out to look at it and they will get us a quote on what it 

will take to remove the beavers from the area as well as to tear down the dams.  We took the dam 

down and saw an immediate reduction in water all the way to the bridge at 5 and in two days the 

beavers built the dam back up.   

 Mr. Warren worked hand and hand with me and we hired a new head pro.  We feel he is a 

very solid fit and we expect him to be here March 1.  Once he is on board we will do a meet and 

greet with the membership.  Our assistant is leaving and we will replace the assistant as well.   

 When we approved the equipment purchase we didn’t expect any equipment to be available 

until late summer.  At the same time as you will recall I told the board there may be some pieces 

that would come available and if we decided to get a couple pieces early we could make that 

decision.  There are a few pieces available; carryalls are the carts they use to do all their basic 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

work; it is transportation for the guys on the golf course.  Those two units are available right now 

and I’m asking the board to approve the purchase of those early.  The total cost of those two units 

is $21,000, the lease payments would start at about $450 a month and we don’t have anything 

budgeted for that lease payment but in five months we do have the entire thing budgeted.  It is an 

extra cost of about $2,500 to bring those two pieces in early.   

 After discussion, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to purchase the two pieces of equipment, funds 
to come out of the capital reserve, the savings on the lease to be paid 
back into the capital reserve. 

 

 Mr. Biagetti stated there was a request at the last meeting to try to get additional tennis 

tournaments here and we were able to secure the RITA Tournament and we will put out 

information to the community as we get a little closer.   

 

2. Consideration of Top Tracer 

 This item tabled. 

 

B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated if you aren’t receiving the Capital Conversations let me know and I 

will add your name to the list.  Our firm tracks legislation that will impact local governments, 

special districts and one of the big things that I want to put on your radar is that the legislature is 

looking at adjusting the limits for sovereign immunity.  When someone has an injury and they file 

a claim against the district the recovery is capped at $200,000 per person for $300,000 per incident.  

That is one of the reasons the district has better interest rates than a private party although you 

have seen the interest rates rise over the last several years.  The legislature is contemplating moving 

those up to $400,000 and $600,000 so that is going to essentially double liability and if it goes 

through it will not impact your insurance premiums.   

 

C. District Manager 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

 Ms.  Giles stated as we get closer to the budget season I want to remind the board that the 

landscape and irrigation maintenance contract has to go out for bid this year.  Staff is working to 

get the RFP, the scope of services together and we will present that at our next meeting.  Once you 

approve the scope of services I will work with district counsel and get the RFP out to all the known 

vendors by way of email and in the paper.  Hopefully, by April we will have some proposals for 

the board to consider and we can tie that into your budget for 2025.   

 We will approve the budget at your June meeting and adopt it at the August meeting.  Even 

if we approve the proposed budget a little higher in June we can lower it in August, but we can’t 

adopt a higher amount than what we approve in June.   

 If there are proposals that you want staff to bring back for you to consider going into 2025 

we can do that and have those ready so when the budget is being prepared we have that in the 

budget; you can always take it out when you adopt it.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: The late fees are getting better, verify the Domain Listing charge of 

$288, staff will verify that, surplus equipment, advertising issue for valentine’s day event, scope 

of service for landscape bid, status of pumps at slide and competition pool, cars can only be towed 

from district property, start process to adopt towing policy, builder signs, mixer was awesome, 

beverage cart, pine trees, stump grinding, encourage attendance for meet and greet for the new pro, 

give incentive to non-member to attend meet & greet. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Amount of interest earnings, Wi-Fi with a server is about $300 for 

the TVs rather than $3,800 for wiring, leaf blowers being used on golf course at 5 a.m. which is 

against the noise ordinance which is 7 a.m., proposed purchaser of sales center would like to have 

a discussion about the proposed use, monitor decision to raise the member rates if it was a good or 

bad decision, social sub-committee of the HOA would like to find out what residents would like 

to see, mixer was a success, resident volunteered to fix cart path did not happen because it is not a 



February 6, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

real cart path, probable assessment fee if sales center is sold to private individual or resident, 

maintenance of golf course.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending December 31, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, March 
5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT MANUAL 
FOR 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION 
MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092  
 
 
 

March 2024 
 



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
         
 
 
            Page # 
 
1.  Request for Proposals             1 

 
2. Instructions to Proposers            3  

 
3.  Evaluation Criteria             8 
 
4. Acknowledgment of Receipt of Documents and Proposal Signature Form      9 

 
5. Price Proposal Form             11 

 
6. Contractor’s Qualification Statement           13 

 
7.  Form of Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services Agreement      31 

 
8. Price Quotation                 42 
 
9. Scope of Services             50 
 
10. Maintenance Map                                                                                                     61 
             
          

 
 



 

1 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

Notice of Special Meeting to Open Proposals 
Clay County, Florida 

 
Notice is hereby given that the South Village Community Development District (the 

“District”) will accept proposals from qualified firms interested in providing landscape and 
irrigation maintenance services for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024 and for four fiscal 
years thereafter, all as more specifically set forth in the Project Manual.  
 
 The Project Manual, including contract documents, project scope and any technical 
specifications, will be available for public inspection and may be obtained beginning Monday, 
March 25, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. (EST), from Marilee Giles, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 or by email at mgiles@gmsnf.com with carbon copy to Sarah Sweeting, 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com. 
 
 A mandatory, pre-proposal conference will be held on Thursday, March 28, 2024, at10:00 
a.m. (EST) at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065.   
 

Firms desiring to provide services for this project must submit one (1) original and seven 
(7) hard copies of the proposal forms and one (1) electronic version, by no later than 2:00 p.m. 
(EST), on Friday, April 19, 2024, to the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065, Attn: Matt Biagetti.  Proposals shall be submitted in an 
opaque sealed package, shall bear the name of the proposer on the outside of the package and shall 
clearly identify the project. Proposals will be publicly opened at the time and date stipulated above; 
those received after the time and date stipulated above will be returned un-opened to the proposer. 
Any proposal not completed as specified or missing the required proposal documents may be 
disqualified.  
 

Ranking of proposals will be made on the basis of qualifications according to the 
Evaluation Criteria contained within the Project Manual. The District has the right to reject any 
and all proposals and waive any technical errors, informalities or irregularities if it determines in 
its discretion it is in the best interest to do so. Any and all questions relative to this project shall 
be directed in writing only to Matt Biagetti, or by electronic mail mbiagetti@troon.com no later 
than 3:00 p.m. (EST) on Friday, April 12, 2024, with carbon copies to Marilee Giles at 
mgiles@gmsnf.com  and Katie Buchanan at katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com.   

 
All proposals will be publicly opened at a meeting of the District to be held at 2:00 p.m. 

(EST) on Friday, April 19, 2024, at the Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. Proposals will be publicly opened at that time and place, 
with Proposer names and total pricing announced at that time, provided that Proposals may be 
maintained on a confidential basis to the extent permitted by Florida law.  No decisions of the 
District’s will be made at that time.  A copy of the agenda for the meeting can be obtained from 



 

2 
 

the District Office at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 or by phone 
at (904) 940-5850. 

 
The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions 

of Florida law.  There may be occasions when one or more Board Supervisors or staff members 
will participate by telephone. At the above location will be present a speaker telephone so that any 
Board Supervisor or staff member can attend the meeting and be fully informed of the discussions 
taking place either in person or by telephone communication. The meeting may be continued in 
progress without additional notice to a time, date, and location stated on the record.  
 

Any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to 
advise the District Office at (904)940-5850, at least 48 hours before the meetings.  If you are 
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-
955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Office. 
 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Marilee Giles, District Manager 



 

3 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance 

Clay County, Florida  
 
 

Date/ Time (EST) Event 
March 21, 2024 RFP Advertisement Published  

March 25, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. Project Manual Available for Download 
March 28, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting 

March 25, 2024 – April 12, 2024 Site Available for Inspection 
April 12, 2024 by 3:00 p.m. Deadline for Questions/RFI 
April 19, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. Proposals Due/ Opened 

 
 

Instructions to Proposers 
 
 SECTION 1. DUE DATE.  Sealed proposals must be received no later than 2:00 p.m. 
(EST) on Friday, April 19, 2024, to the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065, Attn: Matt Biagetti. Proposals will be publicly opened at 
that time. 
 
 SECTION 2.  SIGNATURE ON PROPOSAL.  In addition to executing all forms, affidavits, 
and acknowledgments for which signature and notary blocks are provided, the Proposer must 
correctly sign the Acknowledgment of Receipt of Documents and Proposal Signature Form 
attached hereto.  If an individual makes the proposal, that person’s name and business address shall 
be shown.  If made by a partnership, the name and business address of an authorized member of 
the firm or partnership shall be shown.  If made by a corporation, the person signing the proposal 
shall show the name of the state under the laws of which the corporation was chartered.  In addition, 
the proposal shall bear the seal of the corporation.  Anyone signing the proposal as agent shall file 
with the proposal legal evidence of his or her authority to do so. 
 
 SECTION 3. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW.  By submitting a proposal, the Proposer is 
assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules and regulations that 
in any manner affect the work.  Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no way relieve it from 
responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal in compliance with all such laws, 
ordinances and regulations. 
 
 SECTION 4. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER.  The contract, if awarded, will only be 
awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience to do the work specified herein.  
The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory evidence of experience in similar work 
and show that it is fully prepared with the necessary organization, capital, and equipment to 
complete the work to the satisfaction of the District. 
 



 

4 
 

 SECTION 5. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL.   Proposers shall be disqualified and 
their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may exist among the 
Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears on any previous or 
existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and business organization. 
 
 SECTION 6. INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA.   All questions about the meaning or 
intent of the Project Manual are to be directed in writing only to Matt Biagetti, or by electronic 
mail to mbiagetti@troon.com with carbon copies to Marilee Giles at mgiles@gmsnf.com  and 
Katie Buchanan at katie.Buchanan@KutakRock.com.  Interpretations or clarifications considered 
necessary in response to such questions will be issued by Addenda, faxed, mailed or otherwise 
delivered to all parties recorded as having received the Project Manual.  Questions received less 
than seven (7) days prior to the date of opening of proposals may not be answered.  Only 
questions answered by formal written Addenda will be binding.  No interpretations will be given 
verbally.  All questions and answers will be distributed to all Proposers.  No inquiries will be 
accepted from subcontractors; the Proposer shall be responsible for all queries. 
   
 SECTION 7. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL.  Submit one (1) original and seven (7) hard 
copies of the proposal forms and one (1) electronic version, along with other requested 
attachments, at the time and place indicated above, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed 
envelope, marked with the project title and name and address of the Proposer and accompanied by 
the required documents.  If the proposal is sent through the mail or other delivery system, the 
sealed envelope shall be enclosed in a separate envelope with a notation “RESPONSE TO 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (South Village Community Development District – Landscape 
and Irrigation Maintenance) ENCLOSED” on the face of it. 
 
 SECTION 8. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL.  Proposals may be modified or 
withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where proposals 
are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due.  No proposal may 
be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days. 
   
 SECTION 9. PROJECT MANUAL.  The Project Manual will be available beginning 
Monday, March 25, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. (EST), from Marilee Giles, 475 West Town Place, Suite 
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 or by email at mgiles@gmsnf.com with carbon copy to Sarah 
Sweeting, ssweeting@gmsnf.com . 
 
 SECTION 10. PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE.  A mandatory pre-proposal conference will 
be held on Thursday, March 28, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. (EST) at the South Village Community 
Development District, Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065. Also, Proposers are encouraged to make on-site visits to the area for which services 
are required in order to gain an understanding of the scope of the area to be served.  The Proposer 
is assumed to be familiar with the area and any natural features that will in any manner affect the 
work.  Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no way relieve it from responsibility. 
 

SECTION 11. PROPOSAL FORMS.  All blanks on the proposal forms must be completed in 
ink or typewritten.  The proposal shall contain an acknowledgment of receipt of all Addenda (the 
numbers of which must be filled in on the Acknowledgement of Receipt of Documents and 
Proposal Signature Form). In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that it has read and 



 

5 
 

understands the Project Manual and that the proposal is made in accordance therewith, including 
verification of the contents of the Project Manual against the Table of Contents.  Proposer shall 
provide in the proposal a complete breakdown of both unit quantities and unit costs for each 
separate item associated with landscaping and irrigation plans and technical specifications.  The 
Proposer, in accordance with the Project Manual, shall provide the quantities and unit costs for 
landscaping materials.  

 
SECTION 12. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT.  The District reserves the right to 

reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, request clarifications and waive any 
informalities or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District. 
 
 SECTION 13. CONTRACT AWARD.  Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Notice of 
Award from the District, or within such approved extended time as the District may grant, the 
Proposer shall enter into and execute the Contract in substantially the form included in the Project 
Manual.  As part of the Contract negotiations with the District, the Proposer may be asked to 
provide a safety plan or its best practices policy regarding safety protocols for heavy traffic, school 
zones, and others.   
 
 SECTION 14. INSURANCE.  All Proposers shall include as part of their proposal a current 
Certificate of Insurance detailing the company’s insurance coverage.  In the event the Proposer is 
notified of award, it shall provide proof of the Insurance Coverage identifying the District, its 
supervisors, staff, agents and consultants as additional insureds, as stated in the Contract form 
provided herein, within fourteen (14) calendar days after notification, or within such approved 
extended period as the District may grant.  Failure to provide proof of insurance coverage shall 
constitute a default. 
 
 SECTION 15. INDEMNIFICATION.  The successful Proposer shall fully indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless the District from and against all claims, damages, costs and losses arising, in 
whole or in part, from Contractor’s negligence or breach of contract, as more fully set forth in the 
Contract form, provided herein. 
 
 SECTION 16. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  Nothing herein shall be construed as or 
constitute a waiver of District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida 
Statutes, or other statute or law. 
 
 SECTION 17. MISCELLANEOUS.  All proposals shall include the following information in 
addition to any other requirements of the Project Manual: 
 
  A. A narrative description of the Proposer’s approach to providing the services as 

described in the Detailed Specifications provided herein. 
 
 B. Completed price proposal (form attached). 
 
 C. List position or title and corporate responsibilities of key management or 

supervisory personnel.  For each person listed include a resume, list years of 
experience in current position, and list years of related experience.  

 



 

6 
 

 D. Describe proposed staffing levels. Include information on current operations, 
administrative, maintenance and management staffing of both a professional and 
technical nature, including resumes for staff at or above the Project Manager level. 

 
 E. Three references from projects of similar size and scope.  The Proposer should 

include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as 
a name, address and phone number of a contact person.  

 
 F. A copy of its insurance certificate indicating the types of coverage and limits for 

general and automobile liability insurance, and worker’s compensation insurance, 
including employer liability. 

  
 G. Completed copies of all other forms included within the Project Manual. 
 
 SECTION 18. PROTESTS.  Any protest relating to the Project Manual, including but not 
limited to protests relating to the proposal notice, the proposal instructions, the Proposal Forms, 
the Form of Contract, the scope of work, the Maintenance Map, the specifications, the evaluation 
criteria, the evaluation process established in the Project Manual, or any other issues or items 
relating to the Project Manual, must be filed in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays, and official holidays of the State of Florida) after the day of the mandatory 
Pre-Proposal Meeting.  The notice of protest shall be accompanied by a protest bond in the amount 
of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) in accordance with Rule 3.11(1)(c) of the District’s 
Rules of Procedure.   Such protests must be filed at: Governmental Management Services, LLC, 
located at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Attention: Marilee Giles, 
District Manager.  A formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which 
the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest 
was filed.  Failure to timely file a notice of protest, failure to timely submit the protest bond, or 
failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or 
protest relating to the aforesaid Project Manual.  
 

Any protest relating to a decision regarding a contract award or rejection of Proposal(s) 
must be filed within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and official holidays 
of the State of Florida) after issuance of a notice of such a decision, and any such protests must be 
filed at: Governmental Management Services, LLC, located at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Attention: Marilee Giles, District Manager.  A formal protest setting 
forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven 
(7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed.  Failure to timely file a notice of 
protest, failure to timely submit the protest bond,  or failure to timely file a formal written protest 
shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest regarding a contract award or rejection of 
Proposal(s).Any person who files a notice of protest regarding a contract award or rejection of 
Proposal(s) shall provide to the District, simultaneous with the filing of the notice, a protest bond 
with a responsible surety to be approved by the District and in the amount equal to 1% of the 
anticipated total contract award (including the initial one-year term of the Contract and all renewal 
terms) that is the subject of the protest.   
 

In the event a protest is successful, the protest bond shall be refunded to the protestor. In 
the event the protest is unsuccessful, the protest bond shall be applied towards the District’s costs, 



 

7 
 

expenses and attorney’s fees associated with hearing and defending the protest.  In the event that 
the protest is settled, the protest bond may be applied as set forth in the settlement agreement. No 
proposer shall be entitled to recover any costs of Proposal preparation from the District, regardless 
of the outcome of any protest. 
 

SECTION 19. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS.  The proposals shall be ranked based on 
District’s evaluation of the responsive and responsible Proposer that is most advantageous to the 
District.  The criteria to be used in the evaluation are presented in the Evaluation Criteria sheet, 
contained within this Project Manual. 

 
  

 
 



 

8 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 

 
 

1. Personnel    (25 points) 
 

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or office in relation to the project; 
adequacy and capabilities of key personnel, including the project manager and field 
supervisor; present ability to manage this project; evaluation of existing workload; 
proposed staffing levels, etc.) 

 
2. Experience    (30 points) 
 

(E.g., past record and experience of the respondent in similar projects; volume of work, 
area of coverage, previously awarded to the firm; past performance for other Community 
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, and reputation of respondent, 
etc.) 

 
3. Understanding of Scope of Work   (20 points) 
 

Does the proposal demonstrate an understanding of the District’s needs for the services 
requested?  

 
4.   Price   (25 total points) 
 



 

9 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS 
AND PROPOSAL SIGNATURE FORM 

 
 

This Proposal for landscape and irrigation maintenance services has been submitted on this 
____ day of _____________, 2024, by __________________________________ [company], 
whose business address is ______________________________________________, telephone 
number is ________________________, fax number is ____________________, and electronic 
mail address is ________________________________________________________. 
 

The undersigned acknowledges, by the below execution of this proposal, that all 
information provided herein has been provided in full and that such information is truthful and 
accurate.  Proposer agrees through submission of this Proposal to honor all pricing information 
ninety (90) days from the date of the Proposal opening, and if awarded the contract on the basis of 
this Proposal, to enter into and execute the services contract in substantially the form included in 
the proposal documents.  
 

Proposer understands that inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on this 
proposal constitutes fraud; and, that South Village Community Development District (the 
“District”) considers such action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for denial, 
suspension or revocation of a proposal for work for the District.  
 

Furthermore, the undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda, the 
provisions of which have been included in this Request for Proposal. 
 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 
 
Addendum No. ______________________ dated ____________________________ 

 



 

10 
 

The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person, firm or corporation to 
furnish any pertinent information requested by the District, or their authorized agents, deemed 
necessary to verify the statements made in this proposal or attachments hereto, or regarding the 
ability, standing and general reputation of the Proposer. 

 
 
______________________________ By: _______________________________ 
Name of Organization 
 
This ___ day of ___________, 2024 By: _______________________________ 

Name and Title of Person Signing 
 
 

 
 
(Apply Corporate Seal if filing as a 
Corporation)     

 
State of Incorporation: _______________ 

 
 
 
State of ________________________) 
 
County of ______________________) 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me ___ by means of physical presence or ___ 
online notarization this ____ day of ___________, 2024, by _____________________, of the 
____________________________, who is personally known to me or who has produced 
___________________________________ as identification and who did (did not) take an oath. 
 
 

       
(Signature of Notary Public) 
 
       
(Typed name of Notary Public) 
Notary Public, State of Florida 
Commission No.:     
My Commission Expires:    



 

11 
 

PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 
 

FOR 
 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 

FOR THE 
 

 SOUTH VILLAGE 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
  
 
 TO BE SUBMITTED TO: 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Attn:  Matt Biagetti 
Eagle Landing Residents Club  
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

on or before 2:00 p.m. EST, April 19, 2024 
 

 
TO: South Village Community Development District 
 
FROM: _________________________________________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
In accordance with the Request for Proposals for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 
for South Village Community Development District, the undersigned proposes to conduct all Work 
necessary to provide complete Maintenance Operations as described in the Detailed Specifications 
and Maintenance Map. 
 
All Proposals shall be in accordance with the project manual. 
 
      



 

12 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
PROPOSAL SUMMARY 

 
 

Proposer Name: ____________________________________ 
 

Basic Services 
 
Total lump sum for all services covered in Request for Proposal: 
 
Proposed Lump Sum: Monthly Annual Total 

Year 1 ________________________ ________________________ 
Year 2 ________________________ ________________________ 
Year 3 ________________________ ________________________ 

 
The fee amount shall be based on the following schedule of values and other reasonable costs. 
 
 
Additional Services 
 
Additional services that may be required will be based on a scope of work provided by the District 
Representative. 
 
Fee(s) for additional service(s) shall be an amount agreed upon by the District Representative and 
the Contractor. 
 
 
 
 

 
  



 

13 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
Contractor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

14 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 

 
CORPORATE OFFICERS 

 
SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 

 
COMPANY OWNED MAJOR EQUIPMENT 

 
STATUS OF CONTRACTS ON HAND 

 
ALL PROJECTS PROPOSER COMPLETED IN LAST TWO YEARS 

 
AFFIDAVIT FOR INDIVIDUAL  

 
AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTNERSHIP 

 
AFFIDAVIT FOR CORPORATION 

 
SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(a), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

 
FORM OF AGREEMENT 

 
PROPOSAL SUMMARIES BY LANDSCAPE AREA 

 
PROPOSED UNIT PRICES 

 
DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS / SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
SERVICE AREA/MAINTENANCE MAP 



 

15 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 

 
DATE SUBMITTED:       , 2024 

 
1. Proposer:        /_/ A Partnership 
          [Company Name]    /_/ A Corporation 
        /_/ A Subsidiary Corporation 
2. Parent Company Name            
 
3. Parent Company Address:   
 
 Street Address             
 
 P.O. Box (if any)           
 
 City      State      Zip Code     
 
 Telephone                  Fax no. _____________________________ 
 
 1st Contact Name                   Title       
 
 2nd Contact Name                   Title                   
 
4. Proposer Company Address (if different): 
 
 Street Address             
 
 P. O. Box (if any)            
 
 City      State      Zip Code     
 
 Telephone                 Fax no. _____________________________ 
 
 1st Contact Name        Title      
 
 2nd Contact Name        Title      
 
5. List the location of the office from which the proposer would perform work for the South 

Village Community Development District: 

 Street Address             
 
 City      State    Zip Code   
 
 Telephone      Fax No.       
 



 

16 
 

 1st Contract Name       Title     
  
 2nd Contact Name       Title         
 
6. Is the Proposer incorporated in the State of Florida?  yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
 6.1 If yes, provide the following: 
 

o  Is the Company in good standing with the Florida Department of State, Division 
of Corporations?  yes (  )  no (  ) 

 
   If no, please explain          
              
              
 
  o Date incorporated ________________________ FEI/EIN No.      
 
 6.2 If no, provide the following: 
 
  o The State with whom the Proposer company is incorporated?      
 
  o Is the company in good standing with the State?  yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
   In no, please explain          
              
 
  o Date incorporated ________________________ FEI/EIN No.      
 

o Is the Proposer company authorized to do business in the State of Florida?  yes 
(  )  no (  ) 

 
7. Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed contractor with the State of Florida?   
 yes (  )  no (  ) 
 
 7.1 If yes, provide the following: 

 
o Type of registration (i.e. certified general contractor, certified electrical 

contractor, etc.)              
 

o License No.     Expiration Date    
 

o Qualifying individual                 Title      
 

o List company(s) currently qualified under this license      
               
 



 

17 
 

7.2 Is the Proposer company a registered or licensed Contractor with Clay County?  yes 
(  )  no (  ) 
7.3 Has the Proposer company performed work for a community development district 
previously?   yes (  ) no (  ) 
7.4 Does the Proposer have current plans to change its corporate structure or anticipate 
a change in ownership in the next three (3) months?  yes (  ) no (  ) 

8. List the Proposer's total annual dollar value of work completed for each of the last three 
(3) years ending with the most current year: (2021)_______________, 
(2022)_______________, and (2023)_______________.                       

 
9. What are the Proposer's current insurance limits? 
 General Liability  $_____________ 
 Automobile Liability  $_____________ 
 Workers Compensation $_____________ 
 Expiration Date  ______________ 
 
10. Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety 

violations in the past two years?  yes (   )  no (   ) 
 
 If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution      

                           
                           

 
11. Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or 

suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal-aid contracts in any 
state(s)?   Yes _____   No _____   If so, state the name(s) of the company(ies)    
              

  
 the state(s) where barred or suspended         
 state the period(s) of debarment or suspension         
               
 
12. What is the landscape maintenance experience of the proposed superintendent and project 
manager? 
  

INDIVIDUAL’S
NAME 

PRESENT 
POSITION 

OR OFFICE 

MAGNITUDE 
AND TYPE OF 

WORK 

YEARS OF 
LANDSCAPE 

MAINTENANCE 
EXPERIENCE 

YEARS 
WITH 
FIRM 

IN WHAT 
CAPACITY? 

      
      
      

 
 



 

18 
 

13. Has the Proposer ever failed to complete any work awarded to it or for which it was under 
contract to perform?   Yes _____   No _____   If so, where and why?      
             
              
             
             

 
14. Has any officer or partner of the Proposer ever been an officer, partner, or owner of some 

other organization that has failed to complete a landscape maintenance contract?    
Yes _____   No _____   If so, state name of individual, other organization and reason 
therefore.                              
             
             
             

 
15.  List the case caption, case number, and court for any and all litigation to which the 

Proposer has been a party in the last five (5) years. If none, please indicate by writing 
“none.”            
                                             
             
             
              

 
16.  Has the Proposer or any of its affiliates ever been either disqualified or denied 

prequalification status by a governmental entity? _______________________________  If 
so, discuss the circumstances surrounding such denial or disqualification as well as the date 
thereof.  ____________________________________________________________ 

              
              
              
              
              
 
17.  Within the past five (5) years, has the Proposer failed to complete a project within the 

scheduled contract time?  ________________________________________________  If 
so, discuss the circumstances surrounding such failure to complete a project on time as well 
as the date thereof.  ___________________________________________________ 

              
              
              
 
18. Please state whether or not the Proposer has completed background checks on all of its 

employees who will or may be providing services at the South Village Community 
Development District? Yes _____   No _____   If no, please state the date by which the 
Proposer will assure to the District the completion of such background check.  
__________________________



 

19 
 

 The undersigned hereby authorize(s) and request(s) any person, firm or corporation 
to furnish any pertinent information requested by the South Village Community 
Development District or its authorized agents, deemed necessary to verify the statements 
made in this document or documents attached hereto, or necessary to determine whether 
the South Village Community Development District should qualify the Proposer for 
proposing on its landscape and irrigation maintenance project, including such matters as 
the Proposer’s ability, standing, integrity, quality of performance, efficiency and general 
reputation 

 
 
        By:        
Name of Proposer 
 
              
        [Type Name and Title of Person Signing] 
 
 
This _____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 
 
 
          (Corporate Seal) 
 
 
STATE OF    ) 
COUNTY OF    ) 
 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this    day of   , 2024,  by  
   of the         . 
 
       (Official Notary Signature & Seal)   
      Name:         
      Personally Known       
      OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification     



 

20 
 

CORPORATE OFFICERS 
 
 

Company Name  Date ____________ 
 
Provide the following information for Officers of the Proposer and parent company, if any. 

 
 

NAME FOR PROPOSER 

 
POSITION 
OR TITLE 

 
CORPORATE 

RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
INDIVIDUAL'S RESIDENCE 

CITY, STATE 
 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

FOR PARENT COMPANY (if applicable) 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   
 



 

21 
 

SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 
 

Company Name  Date ____________ 
 

What is the experience of the key management and supervisory personnel of the Proposer for both administration as well as operations?  
(Attach resumes of key personnel here) 

 
 

INDIVIDUAL'S NAME 

 
 

PRESENT TITLE 

 
DESCRIPTION OF DIRECT 

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES 

YEARS OF 
EXPERIENCE IN 

PRESENT 
POSITION 

TOTAL YEARS 
OF RELATED 
EXPERIENCE 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
  



 

22 
 

COMPANY OWNED MAJOR EQUIPMENT 
(Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

 
 

Company Name  Date ____________ 
 

   NO. LOCATED IN 
 

QUANTITY 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

CAPACITY 
 

FLORIDA 
 

OTHER 
 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    
 

 
 

    

 
 

    

 
 

    
 

 
 

    

 
 

  
 

  



 

23 
 

STATUS OF CONTRACTS ON HAND 
(Attach additional sheets if necessary) 

 
Company Name  Date ____________ 
 
Furnish requested information about all of Proposer's active contracts, whether as prime or subcontracts; whether in progress or awarded but not yet started; and regardless of with 
whom contracted.  All amounts to be shown to nearest $1,000.  Contractor may consolidate and list as a single item all contracts which individually do not exceed 3% of total 
active contracts and in total do not exceed 20% of the active total contracts. 

     
Proposer's Uncompleted Amount 

as of this Date 

 
 

Completion Date 
 
 
 

Owner, Location and Description of Project 

Current 
Contract 

Amount as 
Prime 

Current 
Contract 

Amount as 
Subcontractor 

 
Current 

Amount Sublet 
to Others 

 
 

As Prime 
Contractor 

 
 

As 
Subcontractor 

 
Original 
Contract 

Date 

 
Approved 
Revised 

Date 

 
Current 
Estimate 

Date 
 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
 

   
Subtotal Uncompleted Work 

 
$ 

 
$ 

   

 
                                                                                                            Total Uncompleted Work on Hand 

 
$ 

 



 

24 
 

PROJECTS PROPOSER COMPLETED IN THE LAST TWO YEARS 
 

Company Name  Date ____________ 
 

List all projects completed in the last two years for which the contract value individually exceeded 3% of the Proposer's annual total 
work completed for the year the project was started.  Include in the list projects that were started earlier than two years but were 
completed within the last two years. 

 
 

Project Name/Location 

 
Final 

Contract 
Amount 

 
 

Prime or 
Sub1 

 
Classification 

of Work Performed 

Year 
Started/ 

Completed 

 
 

Owner 
Name/Location2 

Name & Phone Number 
of Owner's 

Representative on this 
Project3 

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
1 'Prime or Sub' should indicate whether Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or as a subcontractor. 
2 'Owner Name/Location' should indicate the Owner of the project if the Proposer performed the work as a prime contractor or the general contractor if the 
Proposer performed the work as a subcontractor. 
3 'Name & Phone Number of Owner's Representative on this Project' should list a reference from the business entity listed in the previous column familiar 
with Proposer’s contract performance. 



 

25 

AFFIDAVIT FOR INDIVIDUAL 
 
 
 

State of   ss: 
 
County of   
 
 
 
 
    , being duly sworn, deposes and says 
that the statements and answers to the questions concerning experience contained herein are correct 
and true as of this date; and that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive 
or fraudulent statements on this statement constitutes fraud; and, that the District considers such 
action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejecting Proposer’s proposal. 
 
 
 
           
   (Proposer must also sign here) 
 
 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this    day of   , 2024,  by  
  . 
 
 
       (Official Notary Signature & Seal)   
      Name:         
      Personally Known       
      OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification      
 
 
  



 

26 

AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTNERSHIP 
 
 
 

State of   ss: 
 
County of   
 
 
 
 
         , is a member of the 
firm of         , being duly sworn, 
deposes and says that the statements and answers to the questions of the foregoing experience 
questionnaire are correct and true as of the date of this affidavit; and, that he/she understands that 
intentional inclusion of false, deceptive or fraudulent statements on this statement constitutes 
fraud; and, that the District considers such action on the part of the Proposer to constitute good 
cause for rejecting Proposer’s proposal. 
 
 
 
             
      (Signature of a General Partner is Required) 
 
 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this    day of   , 2024,  by  
  . 
 
 
       (Official Notary Signature & Seal)   
      Name:         
      Personally Known       
      OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification      
 
 
  



 

27 

AFFIDAVIT FOR CORPORATION 
 
 
 

State of    ss: 
 
County of    
 
 
 
 
             
(title)             
of the             
(a corporation described herein) being duly sworn, deposes and says that the statements and 
answers to the questions in the foregoing concerning experience are correct and true as of the date 
of this affidavit; and, that he/she understands that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive or 
fraudulent statements in this statement constitutes fraud; and, that the District considers such action 
on the part of the Proposer to constitute good cause for rejection of Proposer’s proposal. 
 
 
 
 (CORPORATE SEAL)           
     (Officer must also sign here) 
 
 
 
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this    day of   , 2024,  by  
   of the         . 
 
       (Official Notary Signature & Seal)   
      Name:         
      Personally Known       
      OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification     



 

28 
 

SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(a), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

 
THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER 
OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 
 
1. This sworn statement is submitted to South Village Community Development District. 

 
2. This sworn statement is submitted by         
                [Print Name of Entity Submitting Sworn Statement] 
 whose business address is           
 
 and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is     
 

(If the entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing  
 
this sworn statement:          .) 

 
3. My name is        and my relationship to the 
 
 entity named above is                     . 
 
4. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(g), Florida 

Statutes, means a violation of any State or federal law by a person with respect to and 
directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or 
political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not limited 
to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real property, or 
any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving 
antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material 
misrepresentation. 

 
5. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(b), Florida 

Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without 
an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges 
brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury 
trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere. 

 
6. I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, 

means: 
 

1.   A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or, 
 
2.   An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management 

of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term 
“affiliate” includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, 
employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. 
The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another 



 

29 
 

person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market 
value under an arm’s length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person 
controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a 
person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the 
preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate. 

 
7. I understand that a "person" as defined in Section 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means 

any natural person or any entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States 
with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on 
contracts let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business 
with a public entity. The term “person” includes those officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of 
an entity. 

 
8. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in relation 

to the entity submitting this sworn statement.  (Please indicate which statement applies.) 
 

  Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, have been charged with and 
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 
 
  The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, 
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members or agents who are active 
in management of the entity or an affiliate of the entity, has been charged with and 
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND (please indicate which 
additional statement applies): 
 

                 There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before an 
Administrative Law Judge of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative 
Hearings.  The final order entered by the Administrative Law Judge did not place 
the person or affiliate on the convicted vendor list.  (Please attach a copy of the 
final order.) 

 
                 The person or affiliate was placed on the convicted vendor list.  There 
has been a subsequent proceeding before an Administrative Law Judge of the State 
of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings.  The final order entered by the 
Administrative Law Judge determined that it was in the public interest to remove 
the person or affiliate from the convicted vendor list.  (Please attach a copy of the 
final order.) 

 
                 The person or affiliate has not been placed on the convicted vendor list.   
 
 
 
 



 

30 
 

(Please describe any action taken by or pending with the Florida Department of 
Management Services.) 

 
        
             
       (Name of individual signing) 
  
       Date:       
 
STATE OF    ) 
COUNTY OF    ) 
 
  PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority,    
 
     who, after first being sworn by me, affixed his/her signature in the  
 (Name of individual signing) 
 
space provided above on this     day of     2024. 
 

 
               (Official Notary Signature & Seal)   

      Name:         
      Personally Known       
      OR Produced Identification      
      Type of Identification      
 
 



 

31 
 

FORM OF AGREEMENT 
 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT AND_____________________________________________ 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of 
____________, 2024, by and between: 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in Clay County, Florida, whose address is 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and 
 
__________________________, whose address is _________________________ 
(the “Contractor” and, together with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District was established by rule of the Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory 
Commission for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining 
certain infrastructure, including surface water management systems, roadways, landscaping, and 
other infrastructure; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide landscape 
and irrigation maintenance services for certain lands within and around the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a Price Proposal Form, attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by reference (the “Price Quotation”), and represents that it is qualified to serve 
as a landscape and irrigation maintenance contractor and provide such services to the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, 
it is agreed that the Contractor is hereby retained, authorized, and instructed by the District to 
perform in accordance with the following covenants and conditions, which both the District and 
the Contractor have agreed upon: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  The recitals stated above are true and correct and 
by this reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement. 

 2.   DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES. 
 
  A. The District desires that the Contractor provide professional landscape and 

irrigation maintenance services within presently accepted standards.  Upon 
all parties executing this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the 
District with the specific services as set forth in this Agreement and attached 
Exhibits. 

 



 

32 
 

  B. While providing the services identified in this Agreement, the Contractor 
shall assign such staff as may be required, and such staff shall be responsible 
for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure 
completion of the services. 

 
  C. The Contractor shall provide the specific professional services as shown in 

Section 3 of this Agreement. 
           
 3. SCOPE OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES. The duties, 
obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are those described in the Scope of Services 
attached hereto as Exhibit B in the designated areas as shown in the maintenance map attached 
hereto as Exhibit C.  Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and methods 
by which its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District.  
Attached Exhibits are intended to clarify the Price Quotation and Scope of Services to be provided 
herein; to the extent that any other provisions of the Exhibits conflict with the provisions of this 
Agreement, this Agreement shall control.  
     
 4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE.  Contractor agrees, as an 
independent contractor, to undertake work and/or perform or have performed such services as 
specified in this Agreement or any addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written 
work order by the District issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by the 
Contractor.  All work shall be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable 
to the District and shall be in accordance with industry standards.  The performance of all services 
by the Contractor under this Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform to any written 
instructions issued by the District. 
 

  A. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this 
Agreement or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision 
of services to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor 
as if described and delineated in this Agreement. 
 

  B. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of 
any work or services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the 
District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such work. 
 

C. The District shall designate in writing a person to act as the District’s 
representative with respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement.  The 
District’s representative shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive 
information, interpret and define the District’s policies and decisions with respect to 
materials, equipment, elements, and systems pertinent to the Contractor’s services. 

 
(1) The District hereby designates the District Manager, Field 

Operations Manager, and the General Manager to act as its representatives. 
 
(2) The Contractor agrees to meet with the District’s representative no 

less than one (1) time per month to walk the property to discuss conditions, 
schedules, and items of concern regarding this Agreement.  



 

33 
 

 
D. In the event that time is lost due to heavy rains (“Rain Days”), the 

Contractor agrees to reschedule its employees and divide their time accordingly to 
complete all scheduled services within one (1) week of any such Rain Days.  The 
Contractor shall provide services on Saturdays if needed to make up Rain Days, but shall 
not provide services on Sundays. Contractor shall coordinate with the District 
representatives to timely complete all such services. 

 
E. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its 

residents, and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting 
from Contractor’s activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. Contractor further 
understands and acknowledges that there are school children who may be traversing to and 
from school during regular school hours.  Contractor shall use all due care to protect the 
safety school children who may be traversing to and from school, while Contractor is still 
on-site and performing the services herein, by being cognizant of their presence and 
prioritizing their safety.  

 
 5. COMPENSATION; TERM.   
 

A. As compensation for services described in this Agreement, the District   
agrees to pay Contractor the following amounts: 

i. twelve (12) monthly payments of ___________________ Dollars 
and  _____________ Cents ($___________) for a total of _______________ 
Dollars ($_______) for Fiscal Year 2024-2025;  

ii. twelve (12) monthly payments of _____________ Dollars and 
_____________ Cents ($___________) for an annual total of _______________ 
Dollars ($_______) for Fiscal Year 2025-2026; and 

iii.  twelve (12) monthly payments of _____________ Dollars and 
_____________ Cents ($___________) for an annual total of _______________ 
Dollars ($_______) for Fiscal Year 2026-2027. 

B. Work shall commence on October 1, 2024, and end September 30, 2027, 
unless both parties mutually agree in writing to renew the Agreement for a term not to 
exceed two (2) twelve (12) month renewal terms, or unless terminated earlier in accordance 
with Section 14 below.   

C. If the District should desire additional work or services, or to add additional 
lands to be maintained, or Contractor has recommended repairs or additional work not 
within the scope of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to 
undertake such additional work or services.  Upon successful negotiations, the Parties shall 
agree in writing to an addendum, addenda, or change order(s) to this Agreement.   
Contractor shall not provide such additional services until such agreement is evidenced in 
writing.  Fees for any additional services shall be calculated based on the attached Price 



 

34 
 

Quotation, or, if not identified, as negotiated between the District and the Contractor and 
agreed upon in writing. 

C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment 
to the Contractor, that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partial Waivers of Lien, to be submitted 
to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, and further 
require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the payment of said 
indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, as a condition precedent 
to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a form satisfactory to the District, 
that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the District, has been paid and 
that the Contractor has met all of the obligations with regard to the  withholding and 
payment of taxes, Social Security payments, Workmen’s Compensation, Unemployment 
Compensation contributions, and similar payroll deductions from the wages of employees. 

 
D. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting 

practices.  Further, the Contractor agrees to render monthly invoices to the District, in 
writing, which shall be delivered or mailed to the District by the fifth (5th) day of the next 
succeeding month.  These monthly invoices are due and payable within forty-five (45) days 
of receipt by the District or otherwise in accordance with Florida Prompt Payment Act.  
Each monthly invoice shall include such supporting information as the District may 
reasonably require the Contractor to provide.  In the event that the Contractor does not 
perform services required by the Agreement due to a labor shortage or other reasons, the 
Contractor shall (1) report the services that were not performed and provide a written 
explanation for the nonperformance to the District; and (2) issue a credit to the District 
equal in value to the services which were not performed (“Credit”) which the District can 
then use toward payment for the invoiced performed services.  Each monthly invoice 
submitted to the District shall include the total amount of Credit the District has accrued 
up to the last date of service for which the invoice is issued, as well as the amount of the 
Credit due for the immediately preceding month of service. 

 
 6. INSURANCE. 
 

A. The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this 
Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance: 

 
i. Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Florida; and 

ii. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s 
legal liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined 
single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, and covering at least the 
following hazards: Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and 
property damage in connection with subcontractors’ operation; and 

iii. Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 
(one million dollars) per accident or disease; and 



 

35 
 

iv. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not 
less than $1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage, 
providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, 
maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired 
automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed; and 

v. Pollution liability in the amount of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as 
additional insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of 
Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable 
to the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods 
of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior 
written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance 
carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida, and such carrier shall have a 
Best’s Insurance Reports rating of at least A-VII. 

 
C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required 

insurance, the District has the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure 
such required insurance in which event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required 
insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in 
connection with the District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 
 

A. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and 
its supervisors, officers, agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or 
representatives from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, 
interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or 
damage, whether monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in 
connection with the Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its 
employees and agents in connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, 
arbitration, appellate, or settlement proceedings with respect thereto. Additionally, nothing 
in this Agreement requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage 
of fault if the District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the 
District and Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the 
District for any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the 
District, regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault. 
Contractor further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
the District’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statues, or other 
statute. 

 
B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, 

judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, fines, forfeitures, back pay awards, 
court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorneys’ fees, 



 

36 
 

paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings), 
and any interest accrued, all as incurred. 

 
 8. BACKGROUND CHECKS.  The Contractor shall conduct background checks on any 
and all of its employees who will or may be providing landscape and irrigation maintenance 
services at the District. Contractor shall provide proof of same, if requested by the District. 
 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall keep, 
observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective 
immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 
 
 10. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for all labor 
employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this Agreement.  The 
Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and 
claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason of the Contractor’s 
performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately discharge any such claim 
or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such claim or lien within three (3) 
business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition to any and all other remedies 
available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be effective immediately upon 
the giving notice of termination. 
 
 11. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE.  A default 
by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law or in 
equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, and/or 
specific performance.  The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this 
Agreement against any interfering third party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or 
impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 
 
 12. CUSTOM AND USAGE.  It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the contrary 
notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the conditions and 
agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from so doing; and 
further, that the failure of the District at any time or times to strictly enforce its rights under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or manner contrary to 
the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any way modified or 
waived the same. 
 



 

37 
 

 13. SUCCESSORS.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, except 
as expressly limited in this Agreement. 
 
 14. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement with cause by providing sixty (60) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately with cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered 
up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or offsets the 
District may have against the Contractor.   
 
 15. PERMITS AND LICENSES.  All permits and licenses required by any governmental 
agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District.  All other permits or 
licenses necessary for the Contractor to perform under this Agreement shall be obtained and paid 
for by the Contractor. 
 
 16. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement 
without the prior written approval of the other.  Any purported assignment without such written 
approval shall be void. 
 
 17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor employees of 
the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of 
any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise.  The 
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws 
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if any, in the performance of this Agreement. The 
Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, on 
behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an 
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 
 
 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or construction of any of 
the provisions of this Agreement. 
 
 19. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or the 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees, paralegal fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate 
proceedings. 
 
 20. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete expression of 
this Agreement between the District and the Contractor relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. 
 



 

38 
 

 21. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the District 
and the Contractor. 
 
 22. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by 
the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor 
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument. 
 
 23. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this 
Agreement (“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, 
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 
      

A. If to the District:  South Village Community Development District 
      475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
      St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

     Attn: Marilee Giles 
 
  with a copy to:  Kutak Rock LLP 
      107 West College Avenue 
      Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
      Attn: Katie Buchanan 
 
 B. If to the Contractor:  ________________________ 
      ________________________ 
      ________________________ 
         
 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.  
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 
 24. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the 
District and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for 
the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this 
Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, 
representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole 
benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 



 

39 
 

 
 25. CONTROLLING LAW; VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of 
Florida.  The exclusive venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of appropriate 
jurisdiction in and for Clay County, Florida. 
 

26. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any 
kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Marilee Giles 
(“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, 
Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service; 
2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested public 
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time period at a cost 
that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure requirements, 
are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
the contract term if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the 
District; and 4) upon completion of this Agreement, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public 
records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public records are 
transferred by Contractor, Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or 
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with Microsoft Word 
or Adobe PDF formats.   

 
IF CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
MGILES@GMSNF.COM, OR AT 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

 
 27. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 
 
 28. ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTION.  This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the District and the Contractor as an arm's length transaction.  The District and the 
Contractor participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their 
respective counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this 
Agreement, the parties are each deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and 
any doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 



 

40 
 

 
 29. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts 
together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 
 

30. E-VERIFY.  The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions 
of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the extent 
required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of 
Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired 
employees. The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good 
faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.  In the 
event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly violated Section 
448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied with its obligations 
hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The Contractor agrees to immediately 
terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon notice from the District. Further, absent such 
notification from the District, the Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that 
a person or entity with which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, 
shall promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity.  By entering into this 
Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with the 
Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately preceding 
the date of this Agreement. 

 
31. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The Contractor agrees 

to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general in any 
investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section and to incorporate in 
all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 
 

32. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies that it is not in 
violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, and is not prohibited from doing business with the 
District under Florida law, including but not limited to Scrutinized Companies with Activities in 
the Sudan List or Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List. 
If Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement, has been placed on the Scrutinized 
Companies with Activities in the Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the 
Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, 
or is now or in the future on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, or engaged in a 
boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate this Agreement. 

 
 

[Signatures on next page] 



 

41 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this agreement the day and year first written 
above. 
 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
____________________________   _______________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
      
 
WITNESS:             
 

 
 
By: __________________________   ____________________________________ 
Print Name: ___________________   By:        
       Its:        
 
 
Exhibit A: Price Quotation 
Exhibit B: Scope of Services 
Exhibit C: Maintenance Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

42 
 

Exhibit A: 
Price Quotation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

43 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

PROPOSAL  
 

October 1, 2024, through September 30, 2025 
 

Item No. and Description (Refer to detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map for Descriptions) 
 
1. Mowing -Edging, weed eating, weeding of beds      
    blowing and weeding of turf.        _____________ 
 
2. Pruning (Shrubs and Trees other than palms)      _____________ 
 
3. Palm Pruning                                                     _____________ 
 
4. Overseed                                    ____________ 
 
5. Cleaning litter, bogus signs        _____________ 
 
6. Pesticide/Fertilization Application       _____________ 
         
7. Irrigation Inspections and Repairs       _____________ 
 
8.  Mulch Installation         _____________ 
 
9. Playground Mulch Maintenance       _____________ 
 
10.  Annual Flower Rotation        _____________ 
 
             
Total Proposal Price (Items 1-10)       _____________ 

 
Proposal Summary By Month (Reflect seasonal variations by month) 

October  
November  
December  
January  
February  

March  
April  
May  
June  
July  

August  
September  

 
 
 



 

44 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

PROPOSAL  
 

October 1, 2025, through September 30, 2026 
 

Item No. and Description (Refer to detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map for Descriptions) 
 
1. Mowing -Edging, weed eating, weeding of beds      
    blowing and weeding of turf.        _____________ 
 
2. Pruning (Shrubs and Trees)        _____________ 
 
3. Palm Pruning                                                     _____________ 
 
4. Overseed                                    ____________ 
 
5. Cleaning litter, bogus signs        _____________ 
 
6. Pesticide/Fertilization Application       _____________ 
         
7. Irrigation Inspections and Repairs       _____________ 
 
8.  Mulch Installation         _____________ 
 
9. Playground Mulch Maintenance       _____________ 
 
10.  Annual Flower Rotation        _____________ 
 
             
Total Proposal Price (Items 1-10)       _____________ 

 
Proposal Summary By Month (Reflect seasonal variations by month) 

October  
November  
December  
January  
February  

March  
April  
May  
June  
July  

August  
September  

 
 
 



 

45 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

PROPOSAL  
 

October 1, 2026, through September 30, 2027 
 

Item No. and Description (Refer to detailed Specifications and Maintenance Map for Descriptions) 
 
1. Mowing -Edging, weed eating, weeding of beds      
    blowing and weeding of turf.        _____________ 
 
2. Pruning (Shrubs and Trees)        _____________ 
 
3. Palm Pruning                                                     _____________ 
 
4. Overseed                                    ____________ 
 
5. Cleaning litter, bogus signs        _____________ 
 
6. Pesticide/Fertilization Application       _____________ 
         
7. Irrigation Inspections and Repairs       _____________ 
 
8.  Mulch Installation         _____________ 
 
9. Playground Mulch Maintenance       _____________ 
 
10. Annual Flower Rotation        _____________ 
 
 
             
Total Proposal Price (Items 1-10)       _____________ 

 
Proposal Summary By Month (Reflect seasonal variations by month) 

October  
November  
December  
January  
February  

March  
April  
May  
June  
July  

August  
September  

 
 



 

46 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
 

 
 
 
 
Total for South Village RFP:
 2024/25:___________2025/26:___________2026/27:____________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

47 
 

South Village Community Development District 
Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services 

 
Additional Pricing Information 

 
Please provide prices for the following items.  Some items require a unit price while others require a unit price and 
total.  On these items a specific number of units have been indicated.   
 
SOD/SEED/MULCH:       Unit Price  
Sodded Bermuda 419 Lawn, SF (Product Only)    __________S/F 

Sodded Argentine Bahia Lawn, SF (Product Only)   __________S/F 

Sodded St Augustine Lawn, SF (Product Only)    __________S/F 

Strip and Install (labor for any Lawn Product named above)  __________S/F 

Pine Straw        __________ (Per bale)   

Cypress Mulch                    __________ (Per C/Y)   

Certified Playground Mulch      __________ (Per C/Y)   

Intermediate perennial Rye Seed           __________ 

Overseed 2 Sports Fields at Lake Park on Tynes Blvd (not in contract) __________ Total 

Core Aeration              __________ (Per Acre) 

 

 

SHRUBS/TREES/GROUND COVER:    Unit Price        

Agapanthus (1Gal)       _________  

Asian Jasmine (1 Gal)       _________  

Azalea (3 Gal)        _________  

Ligustrum (3 Gal)       _________  

Loropetalum (3 Gal)       _________  

Lantana  (1 Gal)        _________  

Holly (3 Gal)        _________  

Cord Grass (1 Gal)       _________  

Flax Lilly (3 Gal)       _________  

Saw Palmetto (3 Gal)       _________  

Society Garlic (1 Gal)       _________  

Podocarpus (3 Gal)       _________  

Fakahatchee Grass (3 Gal)      _________   

Crape Myrtle (30 Gal) - Installed/Guaranteed 1 year   _________   



 

48 
 

Loblolly Pine (30 Gal) - Installed/Guaranteed 1 year   _________  

Southern Magnolia 6” Cal. – 20’ OA- Installed/Guaranteed 1 year _________  

Live Oak 6” Cal. – 22’ OA- Installed/Guaranteed 1 year   _________  
*Total costs to include labor and all supplies for install 

 

 

FLOWERS:        Unit Price  

Annuals (4” pots) including installation     _________ 

 

 

PEST/WEED/FERTILIZER:      Unit Price  

Top Choice Application       __________ Per Acre 

St. Augustine Fertilization      __________ Per Acre 

Bermuda Turf Fertilization      __________ Per Acre 

Bahia Fertilization                    __________ Per Acre 

Shrub Fertilization 
(8-10-10 with micronutrients)     __________  

Tree fertilization 
 (14-14-14 with micronutrients)     __________  
Palms 
 (High Manganese Combo)     __________  
 
 
IRRIGATION :                                                                               Unit Price  

Hunter PRO-C        ___________     

Hunter ICore                                                                                                ___________     

Rotor Head (Hunter or Rainbird)                ___________   

Pop up 6” (Hunter or Rainbird)                 ___________  

Pop up 12” (Hunter or Rainbird)                  ___________    
* Totals to include labor and supplies not specifically priced 

 

 

PLEASE PROVIDE RATES FOR THE FOLLOWING:  Rate   

A.  Mowers        __________/per acre 

B.  Bush Hog        __________/per hour 

C.  Tractor        __________/per hour 

D. Supervisor with Transportation     __________/per hour 



 

49 
 

E.  Laborer with Hand Equipment     __________/per hour 

F.  Truck        __________/per hour 

G.  Irrigation Tech Labor Rate      __________/per hour 

 

 

Please Provide “Emergency” hourly rates associated with storm clean up for the following items: 

A.  Tractor        __________/per hour 

B.  Laborer w/ hand equipment      __________/per hour 

C.  Supervisor        __________/per hour 

D.  Truck        __________/per hour 

  



 

50 
 

Exhibit B: 
Scope of Services 

 
LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR  
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CDD) 

CLAY COUNTY, FL  
  

1. General Requirements: 
 

a) The Contractor will be responsible to provide all labor, equipment, and materials required to 
provide professional landscape maintenance and irrigation services for the South Village CDD as 
specified herein. Failure to meet these specifications could result in necessary actions to 
remediate the districts concerns such as management level partnering meetings by both parties, 
retainage of pay until deficiencies are addressed or early termination of the contract. South 
Village is a premier housing community in Clay County and the CDD expects the best 
professional services to maintain the districts property.     

 
b) On-Site Contractor Supervisor/Foreman Qualifications Requirement: After award of this contract, 

the Contractors proposed on-site supervisor must be interviewed and approved by the district or 
its staff. This supervisor must have a detailed resume indicating experience working in a high 
demand/large scale community such as South Village with a proven track record. A resume of the 
Contractor’s selected supervisor will be submitted to the district upon award of the contract for 
approval. 

 
c) All on-site staff are required to wear company shirts w/logos to identify they are contracted by the 

CDD to work on district property. All vehicles on the property must have company logos or 
magnets to properly identify the Contractor’s company while on district property.  

 
d) The Contractor shall provide the name and number of an emergency point of contact that will be 

available as needed on a 24 hour/7 day per week (including holidays) if required due to a 
hazardous on-site condition. If a hazardous condition is identified, the emergency contact will be 
required to arrive on-site within 4 hours of the notification to address the emergency and report to 
the Operations Manager or designee. All emergency responses (w/date/time) shall be documented 
(via email) to the Operations Manager or designee within 48 hours after the on-site issue is 
resolved. 

 
e) The Contractors equipment shall be kept in good working order. Blades shall be sharpened before 

mowing and decks shall be level to ensure clean and even cut.  
 

f) The Contractors trucks shall avoid blocking residential driveways and be clearly marked with 
lights and/or safety cones when parking in high traffic areas or near school zones.  

 
2. Reporting Requirements: 
 

a) Monthly Reporting: On a monthly basis, the Contractors management team will be required to 
hold an on-site safety/quality assurance meeting with the Operations Manager. This meeting will 
also include the Contractor’s on-site staff that routinely work on the district property. During this 
meeting, the Operations Manager and the Contractor’s management team will discuss the quality 
of the landscape/irrigation, safety, lessons learned, upcoming chances of severe weather, district 



 

51 
 

concerns, etc. This meeting shall be documented by the Contractor with detailed meeting minutes 
and provided to the Operations Manager and Landscape Manager within 5 business days after 
completing each meeting.    

 
b) Monthly Property Inspection: Once per month a senior representative from the Contractor shall 

accompany the Operations Manager or designee for a windshield inspection of the property. The 
schedule for these inspections will be agreed to by both parties via email and text. Upon 
completion of the inspection the Contractor is required to provide a writeup of the inspection and 
provide details of any deficiencies noted with a timeline to remedy all repairs or issues with 72 
hours. 

 
c) Irrigation Reporting: Bi - weekly inspection of the irrigation system is complete as defined in 

Section 18, the Contractor must provide a detailed report of any issues noted and a list of all 
repairs made during the inspection. This report outlining all zone inspections shall be provided 
via email to the Operations Manager or designee upon completion for review. The Contractor is 
always encouraged to provide a list of recommendations to the district for improving the 
irrigation system to conserve water for consideration.  

 
d) Attendance Requirements for CDD Board Meetings: The Contractor shall attend any regularly 

scheduled board meeting, upon request of the District. During this meeting the Contractor will be 
required to provide a detailed presentation to address any issues as directed by the Operations 
Manager or designee or to provide a general status update of the properties condition. This report 
will be presented before the board and residents. 

 
e) Quarterly Newsletter Article: On 1 April (start of growing season) and 1 November (start of 

dormant season) of each year, the Contractor will be responsible for providing an article to be 
sent to the residents via the district’s website and or e-blast. This article shall include an update to 
residents of what to expect in the coming months regarding lawn coloring/discoloring based on 
seasons, status of pruning, tree trimming, status of major repairs completed, status of annual 
plantings and any helpful lawncare tips for residents to consider. This article is to promote your 
company and to assist the residents with information about the landscape contract activities. Once 
each article is completed/edited, the Contractor shall send via email to the Operations Manager or 
designee.  

 
3. Schedule of Service: 
 

a) The Contractor is expected to have an on-site presence (to include a full-time landscape 
maintenance crew) year-round during the growing and dormant seasons to perform tasks as per 
these specifications. All work efforts must be completed by end of day Friday for each week 
unless an exception is granted by the Operations Manager on an as needed basis or for inclement 
weather.  This request must be provided by the on-site supervisor to the Operations Manager or 
via text or email. 

 
• Dormant Season is defined as November 1 thru March 31 
• Growing Season is defined as April 1 thru October 31 

 
4. Mowing Specifications: 
 

The Contractor is responsible to complete mowing operations during both dormant and growing 
seasons.  

 



 

52 
 

a) Education: The Contractor shall educate employees on proper mowing techniques for the varying 
types of grasses throughout the district’s property. Employees operating mowing equipment shall 
utilize various mowing patterns to provide even distribution of clippings and to prevent ruts in the 
turf caused by mowers. Grass clippings will be left on the lawn to restore nutrients, unless excess 
clippings create an unsightly appearance. No grass clippings should be visible on top of turf 
following any mowing and if present, the situation must be remedied before leaving area or end 
of same business day. 
 

b) The Contractor shall mow within the contract areas as described below (and also shown on 
maintenance map):  

 
• St Augustine: One (1) time per week Monday through Friday during the growing season and 

twice a month during the dormant season. The growing season shall be defined to include the 
months of April 1 through October 31. The dormant season shall be defined to include the 
months of November 1 through March 31. Each mowing shall be completed for the entire 
contract area within four (4) days after commencement of the mowing. St. Augustine shall be 
maintained at a height of 3.5” to 4”. (For a total of 41 cuts)  

• Bermuda: One (1) time per week Monday through Friday during the growing season and 
two (2) times per month during the dormant season. The growing season shall be defined to 
include the months of April 1 through October 31. The dormant season shall include the 
months of November 1 through March 31. Each mowing shall be completed for the entire 
contract area within four (4) days after commencement of the mowing. Bermuda grass shall 
be maintained at a 2” height. (For a total of 41 cuts).  
 

• Bahia: One (1) time per week Monday through Friday during the growing season and two (2) 
times per month during the dormant season. The growing season shall be defined to include 
the months of April 1 through October 31. The dormant season shall include the months of 
November 1 through March 31. Each mowing shall be completed for the entire contract area 
within four (4) days after commencement of the mowing. Bahia grass shall be maintained at a 
minimum of 3” height. (For a total of 41 cuts).  
 

• Overseeded Bermuda: One (1)1 time per week Monday through Friday during the growing 
season and dormant season. The growing season shall be defined to include the months of 
April 1 through October 31. The dormant season shall include the months of November 1 
through March 31. Each mowing shall be completed for the entire contract area within four 
(4) days after commencement of the mowing. Bermuda grass shall be maintained at a 1.5” 
height. Two (2) weeks are provided with no mowing to allow for overseed germination. (For 
a total of 50 cuts)  

 
c) Mowing Heights: The Contractor shall ensure proper lawn heights are maintained as shown 

below: 
 

- All Bahia turf on-site shall be maintained at a height of 2.5”- 4.0” inches 
 
- All Bermuda turf on-site shall be maintained at a height of .5” – 2.5” inches. Note: Bermuda 

grass can be damaged by improper deck heights and turn radius of equipment. The 
Contractor is responsible to educate staff on these requirements. 

 
- All St. Augustine turf on-site shall be maintained at a height of 3.5” – 4” inches. 



 

53 
 

5. Overseeding: 
 

The Contractor shall over-seed the Amphitheater Green and Main Entrance areas along Eagle 
Landing Pkwy including the median every October skipping each fourth year. Seed type shall be 
Eagle Blend perennial rye grass or approved alternate at a rate of 10 lbs. per 1000 sq ft. 
Contractor shall re seed areas that do not germinate or provide a substantial stand of viable cool 
season turf grass at no additional charge. These areas will need to be mowed once per week 
during the dormant season as indicated in the above paragraph. If the Operations Manager 
decides not to overseed for any year, the dollar amount listed on the proposal will be credited 
towards plant or turf replacement projects. 

 
6. Edging/Weed Eating: 
 

a)     Edging Requirements: The Contractor will neatly edge and trim around all plant beds, curbs, 
streets, trees, buildings to maintain shape and configuration. Edging equipment will include 
manufacturer's guards to deflect hazardous debris. All grass runners will be removed after edging 
to keep mulch areas and walkways free of weeds and encroaching grass. "Hard" and "Soft" 
edging and string-trimming shall be performed in conjunction with turf mowing.  

 
b)  The Contractor shall notify the district of any areas considered inaccessible to mowing 

machinery and once approved, these areas will be maintained with string trimmers or chemical 
means, as environmental conditions permit.  

 
c)    Groundcovers will be confined to plant bed areas by manual or chemical means as environmental 

conditions permit. 
 

d)  The Contractor is required to avoid potential safety issues with pedestrians, bikers, runners, and 
school children during edging/weed eating operations. All passing pedestrians must be given 
the right of way along sidewalks during operations.  

 
e)    Care should be taken not to damage fence posts, light poles or other structural items or fixtures 

 
7. Blowing: 
 

a)    Sidewalks, curbs, and pavement will be blown or vacuumed clean of turf and like debris, by 
forced air machinery, immediately after every mowing and before leaving that area/zone.   

 
b)  The Contractor is required to avoid potential safety issues with pedestrians, bikers, runners, and 

school children during edging/weed eating operations. All passing pedestrians must be given 
the right of way along sidewalks during operations.  

 
8. Storm Drain Cleanup: 

 
a) Storm Drain Openings, Inspection/Clean-up - Storm drain openings, grates and ADS drains will 

be visually inspected concurrent with each mowing. These areas shall be cleaned and swept free 
of debris as needed.  

 
 
 
 
 



 

54 
 

9. Shrubs & Cord Grass Maintenance: 
 

a) Shrubs and other groundcover shall be maintained at a height that will not disrupt clear line of 
site at all vehicular intersections.  Foundation shrubs planted at the base of any building or 
signage/hardscape element in the landscape shall be maintained to a height not less than 6” below 
any signage or directional graphic or lettering associated with building identification systems.   

 
b) Foundation shrubs planted at the base of any building or signage/hardscape element should be 

trimmed to compliment any architectural banding and/or detailing so as not to block any such 
detail from view. 

 
c) Pruning of plants which overhang curbs shall be addressed monthly.   

 
d) Pruning of bushes shall include maintaining the current shape and does not include changing the 

shape of the plant as in a cut back.   
 

e) Mass planted shrubs shall not be pruned individually.   
 

f) Tops of shrub masses shall be pruned to a consistent height, but sides of shrubs shall be allowed 
to grow together into a full solid mass.  All shrubs shall be pruned in such a way as to provide a 
clean, neat appearance.  

g) Any weeds within shrubs or plants must be removed during trimming operations. 
 

h) All cord grass along edge of roads shall be pruned and blown off curbs, sidewalks, and turf 
monthly throughout the community. 

 
10. Tree Trimming, Pruning, Staking: 
 

a) All trees including oaks, tree Ligustrums, patio trees, and pines adjacent to walkways and along 
the edge of mowed areas shall be pruned every 6 months to maintain their health and enhance 
their natural appearance and prevent obstruction with travel lanes, when necessary, as follows: 

 
• Areas overhanging sidewalks shall be clear of vegetation or obstruction to a height of 12 

feet. 
• Areas overhanging roadways shall be clear of vegetation or obstruction to a height of 14.5 

feet.  
• Areas within a median shall be clear of vegetation or obstruction to a height of 8 feet. 

 
b) The Contractor must ensure all overhangs comply with Clay County codes and regulations.  

 
c) The Contractors pruning operations shall include removal of dead wood and up-limbing of multi-

stem trees wherever irrigation is blocked.  Pruning methods shall be consistent with accepted 
horticultural practices.   

 
d) Sucker growth /Oak shoots will be pruned as needed or directed.  Cutting the central leader 

and/or topping trees shall not be done.  
 

e) The Contractor is responsible to stake and re-stake as needed or directed for all youth trees along 
roadways and mowing areas as necessary and guy wires tightened when required.  The Contractor 
shall remove stakes and guy wires when roots are well established. 

 



 

55 
 

f) The Contractor shall treat or remove high density moss from any vegetation throughout the 
property, especially Oak trees along roadways.  

 
g) All palms should be pruned once yearly. This includes the Swim Park, Golf Club and at the front 

entrance waterfall.  
 

h) Palm trees around pool decks shall be trimmed as needed to prevent seed pods from dropping 
onto deck or into pool, and all loose boots removed 

 
i) Crape Myrtle pruning shall take place in March, or as recommended by the University of Florida 

agriculture standards and shall include removal of dead wood and sucker growth, cross branching 
and tip pruned. Crape Myrtles are not to be heavily cut back unless directed by Operations 
Manager. Additional spot trimming may be required, and shall be performed under this contract 
without additional charge as directed by the /Operations Manager 

 
11. Litter and Debris Removal: 
 

a) Prior to each daily mowing operation, the Contractor is responsible for pick up all trash to include 
bottles, cans, bags, fallen limbs and palm fronds, dead plants, and other debris on the property 
areas (i.e., grass areas, monument beds, pond banks, roundabouts, near or adjacent to amenity 
centers, medians, etc.) including signs (i.e., for sale, etc.)  displayed in rights-of-way and common 
areas unless otherwise directed by the Operations Manager or designee or staff. 

 
b) Removal of all landscape debris generated on the property during landscape maintenance is the 

sole responsibility of Contractor, at no additional expense to the district.  
 

c) Trash will be bagged and removed from the property each visit. Random signage shall also be 
removed from common areas. This includes but is not limited to realtor, yard sale, and for rent 
signage. A monthly trash pick-up shall be done in all areas abutting common property. This 
includes any wood lines adjacent to a common parcel. 

 
d) Natural Areas defined as visible areas (within 5' of existing bed lines) of natural vegetation shall 

be kept free of dead branches or unsightly weeds and vines that detract from the appearance of 
the landscape. Particular attention will be given to invasive grape vines through manual and/or 
chemical means. These areas should be inspected and maintained during each mowing schedule. 

 
12. Weed Control / Weeding of Beds: 
 

a) During each daily visit, the Contractor is responsible for removing all visible weeds from 
medians, all monument beds, adjacent to sidewalks and roadways and growing within 
shrubs/plants/cordgrass 

 
b) Daily weeding is also required at all facilities to include pool decks, tree rings, between 

pool/walkway pavers, flower beds, within shrubs/plants/cord grass, along entry/exit walkways at 
the centers, along fence lines, etc. The amenity centers are the focal point of the community and 
as such, special attention and detail shall be considered for this item.  

c) Post and pre-emergent herbicide may be applied to areas, when necessary, to include but not 
limited to all tree rings. Weeds in medians shall be hand pulled or sprayed with herbicide.  

 
Note: The appearance of our community is vital to our residents. The Contractor’s staff must be 
trained to remove weeds from ALL areas mentioned above to avoid resident complaints. Weeds 



 

56 
 

within shrubs, along pool decks or walkways are noticeable and failure to complete this 
specification will result in management meetings between both parties and noted deficiencies.  
 
13. Annuals: 
 

a) The Contractor is responsible for purchase, install, and removal of the annual flowers in all beds, 
planters, and hanging baskets shown on the map and as described below. The suggested annuals 
for each planting must be reviewed and approved by the Operations Manager or designee. 
 
• Eagle Landing Parkway – 10 beds, 18 hanging baskets, 6 planters 
• Tynes Blvd. – 6 beds 
• Golf Club – 3 beds, 2 planters 
• Athletic Center – 1 bed, 2 planters 
• Kid’s Club – 4 planters  

 
b) Prior to planting of annuals, all beds are to be rototilled to a depth of 8-10 inches.  

 
c) Annual flower beds will be serviced weekly during the growing season and bi-weekly during the 

dormant season to remove flowers that are fading or dead to prolong blooming time and to 
improve the general appearance of the plant.  

 
d) Annual soil mix will be replenished once per year at a rate of 1 cubic yard soil mix for every 275 

square feet of bed area. All annuals will be fertilized at time of installation using a balanced 
controlled release fertilizer at the label rate. As weather and conditions dictate this will be 
supplemented with a soluble liquid fertilizer to enhance flowering and plant vigor.  

 
14. Mulch: 

 
Contractor will mulch twice per year, in March and October. The grade 1 cypress mulch (debris 
free) will be installed at a depth 2” to 4” and shall match the existing mulch. Mulch will be 
distributed evenly and not piled around plants and tree trunks.  Mulch in excess of 4” shall be 
removed. 

 
15. Playgrounds: 
 

• All playground mulch will be raked out and redistributed monthly to fill holes and voids.  
• All playground areas shall be kept free of noxious weed growth by utilizing chemical and/or 

mechanical means on a monthly basis.  
 

16. Monument Sigs: 
 

a. All neighborhood and entry monument signs must be maintained per details of these scopes 
and services where applicable.  There are currently 20 landscaped brick monument signs 
within the district with 2 more to be built by FY25 in Laurel Valley.  

 
17. Irrigation Inspection: 
 

a) The Contractor is required to have a designated highly trained irrigation team during the duration 
of this contract. The irrigation team qualifications must be submitted to the Operations Manager 
or designee for approval.  



 

57 
 

 
b) Within 10 days after award of this contract, the Contractor must submit a detailed plan on 

how/when the different areas of irrigation will be inspected on a weekly basis. This plan must be 
reviewed and approved by the Operations Manager or designee.  

 
c) The Contractor shall be respectful and aware of school arrival and dismissal times provided by 

Clay County Board of Education on an annual basis. Irrigation along roadways and sidewalks 
shall be off during these time frames to prevent students from being diverted into hazardous 
roadways.  

 
d) Except for times of testing, repairing, or watering in fertilization or pesticides, irrigation should 

be running between the hours of 9pm-7am. 
 

e) The Contractor shall complete bi-weekly inspections (26 inspections/per year) to all controllers 
and the full irrigation system including battery controllers. Other bi-weekly inspection items 
include: 

 
• All sprinkler heads checked for proper operation and coverage. Minimize overspray onto 

roadways and pedestrian areas, when possible, to conserve water.  
• Inspect all valve boxes for broken or missing lids, replacing as needed. Mark with safety 

measures until repairs can be made.  
• Adjust as needed controllers to provide proper application of supplemental water while 

following the required Water Management District guidelines.  
• Adjust watering schedules to correspond with seasonal color installation, fertilization 

applications and pest control operations.  
• Adjust watering schedules as required by the Operations Manager or designee as needed to 

accommodate special events and sports activities.  
• Adjust watering schedules as needed based on seasonal rainfall amounts.  
• Conduct spot checks of the maintenance system while running in normal operations. This 

shall include 1 nightly visit of the system operating in its normal capacity (every 3 months). 
 
 

Note: Any damaged areas to include broken valve boxes, broken sprinkler areas that present a 
hazard to pedestrians, bikers, etc. must be taped off with visible markings (day and night) to 
warn residents of the danger until repairs are made.  

 
18. Irrigation Repair Policy:   

 
a) The Contractor shall provide an all-inclusive irrigation repair policy and lump sum cost that 

includes all costs associated with labor and materials for the following repairs as required: 
• Lateral line repairs 
• Valve repairs and replacement  
• Solenoid replacements 
• Head replacements, raising and adjusting as needed 
• Relocation or adjustment of heads to accommodate plant/turf growth  
• Locating and Splicing Wires 
• Valve box and Lid replacement   
• Decoder repairs and replacement 
• Battery replacement in all controllers to maintain memory functions 

 



 

58 
 

All repairs of items listed above are solely at the Contractors expense and shall be included in the 
Contractors’ weekly report with specific details of the location, items repaired and status to 
complete (i.e., identified, under repair, repair complete). 

 
b) The following items fall outside the terms of the all-inclusive contract: 

• Mainline repairs greater than a 4” pipe 
• Timer replacement 
• Damage due to vandalism 
• Verifiable damage due to lightning strikes or power surges 

 
Items in Section 18, Paragraph b are subject to review and approval by the Operations Manager 
or designee. These items will only be approved after receipt of a detailed cost breakdown to 
include cost of materials and labor and estimated timeline to complete the repair.  

 
c) During repairs the Contractor is required to clearly mark the area with lawn flags indicating that a 

particular section of landscape is “under repair”. These flags and/or safety cones will 
communicate to the residents that the issue has been identified and is currently under repair. All 
flags and/or cones must be clearly visible at night for vehicles and the residents.  

 
d) All irrigation repairs shall be included within 24 hours of notification unless otherwise approved 

by the Operations Manager or designee.  
 
19. Contract Options for Pricing Consideration by District:  
 

a) The district requests pricing for optional items to be exercised at the districts discretion during the 
terms of this contract. These items will be awarded in writing as needed separate from this 
contract.  

 
b) The Contractor must adhere to the terms and conditions of this contract while completing 

installing any of these options in the future. 
 
20. General Notes 
 

a) Traffic control through all work zones under this contract shall comply with the most current 
codes/regulations from the State of Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) “Roadway and 
Traffic Design Standards” available on the Florida Department of Transport website.  

 
21. Pesticide, Herbicide, Turf Replacement: 
 

a) All chemicals and pesticides shall be purchased and obtained at the expense of the Contractor.    
 

b) All spraying must be performed by or under the direct supervision of a licensed applicator. The 
pest control program shall also follow the current recommendations 
of University of Florida “Guides to Insect Disease, Nematodes and Weed Control.”  
 

c) The Contractor shall establish a grass and plant pesticide spray program to provide the application 
of pesticides as needed to control mole crickets, chinch bugs, army worms, and other grass and 
plant pests as well as plant fungus for all irrigated turf. This program shall be established within 5 
calendar days after award and is subject to review and approval by the Operations Manager or 
designee.  
 



 

59 
 

d) All irrigated Bermuda and St. Augustine shall have at least (2) annual treatments for the purpose 
of combatting reclaimed irrigation bicarbonates in the soil.  All accessible areas shall be 
mechanically slit injected into turf.  All other areas to be spread by rotary means.  This shall be 
done in beginning of growing season no later than May 1st. 

 
e) All non-irrigated Bahia shall be monitored and treated for Mole Cricket activity at least annually 

or more frequent if needed. 
 

f) Pre-emergent and Post–emergent Herbicides.  A minimum of two pre-emergent applications in 
the fall and spring shall be performed on all irrigated turf areas. Post emergent controls shall also 
be used to provide acceptable levels of weed control throughout the district’s property. 
  

g) As part of the bid package, the Contractor shall submit an outline of the agronomic program for 
both St. Augustine and Bermuda Turf that would be applied. This shall be included in the 
proposal package.  
 

h) Contractor shall mark w/signs all areas sprayed to avoid resident concerns until the area is dry or 
free of potential safety issues. All signs must be removed by the Contractor. 
 

i) The Contractor is responsible to monitor all grass conditions and ensure the common area grasses 
remain healthy and vibrant. Any damage to irrigated turf by insects, fungus or mowing equipment 
shall be replaced by the Contractor within 14 calendar days after damage is identified at no 
additional cost to the district.  

 
j) All turf under repair or replacement areas shall be marked with flags that state “area under 

construction” to inform residents that the area will be resodded soon. This avoids resident phone 
calls or concerns and provides information that the area has been identified. These flags will be 
removed once the area is resodded. Flags can also be added by the district staff to help identify 
areas of concern during routine weekly or monthly inspections. The Contractor should make note 
of these areas during the weekly inspection reports.  

 
k) If the turf area to be repaired is damaged by no fault of the Contractor (as verified by district 

staff), the area will be replaced at the unit pricing identified in the contract for the various types 
of grass after approved by the Operations Manager or designee. 

 
l) Amenity Centers/Pool Deck/ Playgrounds – Fire ant control will be done using top choice 

granular fire bait. Broadcast application will be done in March. Spot treatments will be done as 
need to control mound outbreaks  

 
22. Fertilization Program: 
 

a) Irrigated Bermuda Sod: 
 

• The Contractor shall develop a fertilization program of properly timed applications of quality 
slow-release fertilizers (based on requirements established by the University of Florida 
IFAS). This program shall be reviewed and approved by the Operations Manager or designee.  
 

• All irrigated Bermuda shall have at least (2) annual treatments for the purpose of combatting 
reclaimed irrigation bicarbonates in the soil. A minimum of 1 lbs. of Nitrogen per 1,000 S.F. 
shall be applied per application. 

 



 

60 
 

• All Overseeded Bermuda lawn areas shall be fertilized five (9) times per year. Non-
overseeded roadside Bermuda areas may be fertilized a minimum of (6) times per year 

 
• Any damage to irrigated Bermuda turf by over fertilization shall be replaced by Contractor 

within two weeks of damage occurrence. These areas shall also be flagged denoting “Area 
Under Construction” until all issues are resolved.  

 
b) St. Augustine Sod: 

 
• The Contractor shall develop a fertilization program of properly timed applications of quality 

slow-release fertilizers (based on requirements established by the University of Florida 
IFAS). This program shall be reviewed and approved by the Operations Manager or designee.  
 

• All irrigated St. Augustine sod shall have at least (2) annual treatments for the purpose of 
combatting reclaimed irrigation bicarbonates in the soil. 

 
• The Contractors’ program shall provide a lawn, which is evenly green and thick, and one 

which does not promote surge growth or burning. A minimum of 1 lbs. of Nitrogen per 1,000 
S.F. shall be applied per application. 

 
• All St. Augustine lawn areas shall be fertilized five (5) times per year. 

 
• Any damage to irrigated St. Augustine turf by over fertilization shall be replaced at the 

Contractors cost within two weeks of damage occurrence. 
 

c) Trees, Palms and Shrub Fertilization: 
 
• All trees, palms and shrubs in fertilized zones shall be fertilized two (2) times per year. The 

proposed fertilization program must be approved by the Operations Manager or designee. 
 

d) The Contractor is responsible to cover and prepare all plants that are prone to freezing when 
temperatures are expected to be below 32 degrees. This could include annuals, palms and other 
vegetation that can be easily protected from the weather. 

 
  



 

61 
 

Exhibit C: 
Maintenance Map 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO DESIGNATE 
THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING RULES RELATING TO OVERNIGHT 
PARKING AND TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT; ADOPTING THE 
PROPOSED RULE AS A TEMPORARY POLICY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 

190.011(5) and 190.035, Florida Statutes, to adopt rules, orders, rates, fees and charges pursuant 
to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to set a public hearing to adopt the Rules Relating to 

Overnight Parking and Traffic Enforcement (“Policy”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt the Policy on a temporary basis to be in effect until 
it conducts its public hearing adopting the Policy. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1. The Board intends to adopt the Policy, a proposed copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit A. The District will hold a public hearing on such policies at a meeting of the 
Board to be held on      at    a/p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.

 

Section 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in accordance 
with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

 
Section 3. The Board hereby adopts the Policy on a temporary basis to be in effect until it 

conducts the public hearing set forth in Section One. 
 

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024 
 
 

ATTEST: SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
 
 
 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 

EXHIBIT A: Rules Relating to Overnight Parking and Traffic Enforcement 



 



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULE RELATING TO OVERNIGHT PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 
 

In accordance with Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and on   at a duly noticed 
public meeting, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District (the “District”) adopted the following policy to govern overnight parking and 
parking enforcement on certain District property. This policy repeals and supersedes all 
prior rules and/or policies governing the same subject matter. 

 
 
 

SECTION 1. INTRODUCTION. The District finds that parked Vehicles or Vessels 
(hereinafter defined) on certain of its property Overnight (hereinafter defined) cause hazards and 
danger to the health, safety and welfare of District residents, paid users and the public. This policy 
is intended to provide the District with a means to remove Vehicles and Vessels from District 
designated Tow-Away Zones consistent with this Policy and as indicated on Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS. 

 
A. Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 

not. 
 

B. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of 
being used as a means of transportation on water. 

 
C. Parked. A Vehicle or Vessel left unattended by its owner or user. 

 
D. Tow-Away Zone. District property in which parking is prohibited and in which 

the District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action. 
 

E. Overnight. Between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. daily. 
 

SECTION 3. DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS. Those areas within the District’s boundaries 
depicted in Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, are hereby established as “Tow- 
Away Zones” during Overnight hours for all Vehicles and Vessels, as set forth in Sections 4 and 
5 herein (“Tow Away Zone”). 

 
SECTION 4. ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES. The areas set forth in Exhibit A 

attached hereto are declared a Tow Away Zone. 
 

SECTION 5. EXCEPTIONS. 



 

A.  VENDORS/CONTRACTORS.  The District Manager or his/her designee may authorize 
vendors/consultants in writing to park company vehicles in order to facilitate District 
business. All vehicles so authorized must be identified by an Overnight Parking Pass. 

 
SECTION 6. TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 
A.  SIGNAGE  AND  LANGUAGE  REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be 

approved by the District Manager and shall be posted on District property in the manner 
set forth in section 715.07, Florida Statutes. Such signage is to be placed in conspicuous 
locations, in accordance with section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 

 
B.  TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a Vehicle or Vessel, the 

District Manager or his/her designee must verify that the subject Vehicle or Vessel was not 
authorized to park under this rule and then must contact a firm authorized by Florida law 
to tow/remove Vehicles or Vessels for the removal of such unauthorized Vehicle or Vessel 
at the owner’s expense. The Vehicle or Vessel shall be towed/removed by the firm in 
accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth in section 715.07, Florida 
Statutes. 

 
C.  AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors 

is hereby authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by 
Florida law to tow/remove unauthorized vehicles and in accordance with Florida law and 
with the policies set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 7. PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK. Vehicles or Vessels may be parked on District 

property pursuant to this rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for any theft, 
vandalism and/ or damage that might occur to personal property and/or to such vehicles. 

 
EXHIBIT A – Tow Away Zone 

 
Effective date:   



 

EXHIBIT A 
TOW AWAY ZONE 

AMENITY CENTER, SWIM PARK, ATHLETIC CENTER, GOLF CLUB PARKING LOTS 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



 

EXHIBIT A-1  
TOW AWAY ZONE 

SOCCER FIELD PARKING LOT 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  February 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. 30 old lounge chairs were removed from the pool deck. 
b. 30 new lounge chairs added to the pool deck near the diving well. 
c. 15 new bar chairs were added around the Cabana Bar. 
d. Slide pool pump and competition pool pump repairs are finished.  All is working. 
e. Sensors were added to all three chlorine holding tanks to help Poolsure know when we need 

chemical deliveries. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness Repair is waiting on parts and replacement pads from Lifefitness.   
    b.  Southeastern Surfaces and Equipment to perform PM on basketball equipment and replace two height 
adjuster actuators.   
    d.  New accessories for cable machines put into play. 

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 11 new likes in February, 18 new followers 
Current followers: 3,746 
7 total posts for February 
Post Reach: 10,112 | Post Engagement: 3,951 

b. Instagram – 5 new followers 
1 total posts for February 

c. Website/App Summary 1/30-2/26: 
App Usage (Members) 1,194 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,470  / Public 8,261 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  4 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (2/23 Get Egg-cited, March’s Newsletter is Out Now!): 
2,463 
Open rate of last blast: 49.11% 

f. 6 new resident orientation meetings in February 
g. 2/4 – Rescheduled Adult Game Night (from January) – 5 participants, low turnout possibly due to 

the rescheduling, but was still fun! 
h. 2/14 – Valentine’s Candy Grams Delivery – 6 deliveries this year, resident’s gave positive feedback. 
i. 2/25 – February’s Adult Game Night – 8 participants, was a fun turnout with new games introduced! 

Spoke more about getting people to use the Facebook page for communication. 
j. 2/26 – Books & Banter Meeting – Discussed “The Housemaid”. In March, reading “The Moonlight 

Gardening Club” by Rosie Hannigan. 9 participants.  
k. 8 facility rentals in February. 



l. Finalizing all vendor entries for Spring Vendor Market on the Green on 3/9. 
m. Ordering wristbands for the upcoming season. 
n. Started stuffing Easter eggs and booked all entertainment for the Easter event on 3/30. 
o. Started planning for resident Summer mixer. Leaning on the “Red, White, and Blues” theme.  
p. Starting the hiring process in March for summer camp counselors and planning to order new 

uniforms.  
 

4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  All awnings have been pressure washed. 
b.  Six courts have been resurfaced by staff. 
c.  Center court benches have been re-stained. 
d.  Six net straps cleaned and installed four new nets. 
e.  Seven windscreens have been replaced. 
f.  Pickleball paddle holders and court numbers installed. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. Weekly member groups had a lower turnout in February as well with 1200 member rounds. 
b. Range sales totaled $3500 in February, with 650 users. 
c. A slower month of sales in the golf shop in Februaru. Sales totaling $13,500. 
d. We hosted the Couples Championship and was well received despite the weather. 
 1st place, Kelly & Kyong Hermening 
 2nd place, Josh & Shena Roper 
 3rd place, Adam & Allison Chiarelli 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales, exceeding sales budget 
b. Several successful private events, including the Soaring Eagles chili cook-off, and a banquet for 

OHS.  
c. The Valentines Dinner was a smash with rave reviews, along with the Super bowl watch party. 
d. Taco Tuesdays has continued to show some interest. We continue taco Tuesday a couple of times a 

month, which is working out. Live music has continued a couple times a month as well.  
e.  We are preparing for the heavy tournament season, along with spring break, and the opening of the 

café. We continue our resident based events, with a wine tasting, karaoke, St Patrick’s, and Easter all 
falling into March. 

f. Staffing is at par level, but are preparing to staff the café  
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Ninja tine implemented to greens 
2. Two plant protective applications to greens. 
3. Two plant moisture management applications to greens. 
4. Three plant health applications to greens. 
5. One plant health applications to tees and fairways. 
6. Various solid tining/topdressing to thinning turf areas throughout. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds needing 

retreated but overall in good health.  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 



 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos February 1st thru February 
29th 2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. February irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 02/12/24. The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain 
sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Flowers in hanging basketts installed in December continue to flourish and doing well.  
e. Soccer fields were re- treated with preemergent on 02/12/24. 
f. Roses were treated with fert on 02/12/2024. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice. 
h. Shrubs around tennis courts will be trimmed and mulch added around athletic center area. 
i. We are starting to prepare for March flower swithchout and will maintain contact with Matt 

regarding installation. 
 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 
 6.  Working with the USDA on Beaver removal in wetlands 
 7.  All retention ponds are in good shape.  The Lake Dr.’s have inspected and repaired the barriers on the 

outfalls in preparation for permit application to stock carp/tilapia. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
January	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16

17 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 196,009$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 2,036,383$																							 2,232,392$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 49,251																																	 49,251																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 984,193																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 984,193																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 541,110																														 -																																															 -																																															 541,110																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,769																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,769																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,505,140																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,505,140																																				
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,428																																	 -																																															 10,428																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,443																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,443																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 316,172																														 -																																															 -																																															 316,172																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 60,028																																	 -																																															 -																																															 60,028																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 228,812																														 -																																															 -																																															 228,812																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,255																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,255																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 119,980																														 119,980																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 144,542																														 144,542																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,180,203$																			 2,985,705$																			 10,429$																											 4,943,962$																			 9,120,298$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 23,213$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 222,530$																											 245,742$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 41,008																																	 41,008																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds (310)																																						 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (310)																																																
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 196,086																														 196,086																																								

Total	Liabilities 22,903$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 459,624$																								 482,527$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 119,980$																											 119,980$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 2,985,705																										 -																																															 -																																															 2,985,705																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,429																																	 -																																															 76,429																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,357,955																										 4,357,955																																				
Unassigned 1,091,300																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,091,300																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,157,300$																			 2,985,705$																			 10,429$																											 4,484,337$																			 8,637,771$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,180,203$																							 2,985,705$																							 10,429$																														 4,943,962$																							 9,120,298$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
January	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 722,164$														 722,164$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 4,443																						 1,481																						 10,064																			 8,583																												

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 723,645$														 	 732,228$														 	 8,583$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 4,667$																				 2,200$																				 2,467$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 357																										 168																										 189																																
Engineering 12,000																			 4,000																						 789																										 3,211																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 600																										 -																																		 600																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 3,003																						 3,003																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 13,333																			 2,937																						 10,396																									
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 2,833																						 -																																		 2,833																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 5,667																						 -																																		 5,667																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 18,373																			 18,373																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 636																										 636																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 400																										 400																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 500																										 165																										 335																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 333																										 237																										 96																																			
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 667																										 306																										 361																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,333																						 123																										 1,210																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 833																										 363																										 470																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 33																													 1																																 32																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 84,403$																	 	 56,034$																	 	 28,368$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 17,333$																	 16,813$																	 521$																													
Utilities 118,233																 39,411																			 20,389																			 19,022																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 78,321																			 84,900																			 (6,579)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 15,000																			 1,905																						 13,095																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 3,500																						 -																																		 3,500																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 3,359																						 (3,359)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 8,333																						 -																																		 8,333																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 11,667																			 11,448																			 219																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 209,566$														 	 174,836$														 	 34,730$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 209,566$														 174,836$														 34,730$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 293,968$														 230,870$														 63,098$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 429,676$														 501,358$														 71,681$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 429,676$														 501,358$														 71,681$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,157,300$										

Page 3



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,420,933$													 1,420,933$															 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 16,333																									 16,333																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,420,933$													 1,437,266$															 16,333$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 -																																					 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 308,934$																	 343,934$																			 (35,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 1,111,998$													 1,093,332$															 (18,667)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 1,111,998$													 1,093,332$															 (18,667)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 2,239,831$															

Page 4



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 265,401$																	 265,401$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 4,295																												 4,295																												

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 265,401$																	 269,696$																			 4,295$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 93,725$																				 93,725$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 171,676$																	 175,971$																			 4,295$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 171,676$																	 175,971$																			 4,295$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 453,615$																			

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 212,910$																	 212,910$																			 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 2,324																												 2,324																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 212,910$																	 215,234$																			 2,324$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 130,811$																	 133,135$																			 2,324$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 130,811$																	 133,135$																			 2,324$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 292,070$																			

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues

Developer	Contributions -$		 	 -$	 		 171$	 			 171$		 			
Interest	Income -	 -	 -	 -	

Total		Revenues -$		 	 -$	 	 171$	 			 171$		 			

Expenditures:

Improvements -$		 	 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 	 171$	 			 171$		 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$		 		 171$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$		 		 10,257$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$		 		 10,428$		 			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 9



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 4,437$																											 4,437$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (4,840)																											 (4,840)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 505,995																							 411,665																							 (94,330)																								
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 36,000																										 36,619																										 619																																	
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 44,483																										 44,483																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 24,900																										 18,745																										 (6,155)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 72,560																										 72,198																										 (362)																															
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 517,650																							 560,374																							 42,724																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 53,835																										 24,195																										 (29,640)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 139,000																							 149,453																							 10,453																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 4,291																													 4,291																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 450																																	 450																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 1,350,140$																	 	 1,322,070$																	 	 (28,070)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 249,705																							 283,853																							 (34,148)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 1,100,435$																	 	 1,038,217$																	 	 (62,218)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 761,336																							 722,020$																					 39,316$																								
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 157,987																							 179,133																							 (21,146)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 11,350																										 24,323																										 (12,973)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,000																													 146																																	 854																																	

Marketing -																																									
Marketing 136,450																							 54,200																										 67,736																										 (13,536)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 29,500																										 23,779																										 5,721																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 4,950																													 2,503																													 2,447																													
Pool 22,000																										 4,500																													 858																																	 3,642																													
Building 13,800																										 4,600																													 8,722																													 (4,122)																											
Elctrical	&	Mechianical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 800																																	 7,415																													 (6,615)																											
Carts 6,000																													 2,800																													 201																																	 2,599																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 4,000																													 -																																									 4,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 2,500																													 2,514																													 (14)																																		
Landscaping 1,800																													 600																																	 -																																									 600																																	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 21,600																										 24,828																										 (3,228)																											
Small	Tools 1,500																													 500																																	 192																																	 308																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 19,500																										 8,224																													 11,276																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 16,000																										 22,684																										 (6,684)																											
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 11,664																										 14,188																										 (2,524)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 43,700																										 39,958																										 3,742																													
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 4,000																													 3,747																													 253																																	
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 8,422																													 7,496																													 926																																	
Water 34,200																										 8,400																													 3,761																													 4,639																													
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 14,400																										 17,422																										 (3,022)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 8,360																													 7,062																													 1,298																													
Pest	Control 9,000																													 3,000																													 2,052																													 948																																	

South	Village

Page 10



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/24 Thru	01/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 26,000																										 31,528																										 (5,528)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 3,500																													 2,950																													 550																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 2,500																													 2,185																													 315																																	
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 -																																									 398																																	 (398)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,200																													 1,667																													 (467)																															
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 5,200																													 6,226																													 (1,026)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 900																																	 409																																	 491																																	
Paper	Products 76,700																										 22,850																										 21,460																										 1,390																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 6,440																													 769																																	 5,671																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 8,150																													 514																																	 7,636																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 13,000																										 9,242																													 3,758																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 5,400																													 3,733																													 1,667																													
Linens 29,000																										 9,000																													 4,642																													 4,358																													
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 2,600																													 1,389																													 1,211																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 -																																									 954																																	 (954)																															
Postage 3,600																													 1,200																													 442																																	 758																																	
Computers	Related 21,300																										 7,100																													 10,879																										 (3,779)																											
Printing 4,580																													 1,600																													 1,010																													 590																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 27,329																										 32,112																										 (4,783)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 255																																	 (255)																															
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 1,362																													 2,414																													 (1,052)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 7,800																													 537																																	 7,263																													
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 11,550																										 8,410																													 3,140																													
Insurance 121,000																							 40,336																										 50,722																										 (10,386)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,300																										 6,305																													 34,995																										
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 3,801																													 1,686																													 1,004																													 682																																	
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 63,040																										 63,352																										 (312)																															
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 100,112																							 (100,112)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,712,447$																	 1,518,712$																	 1,557,604$																	 (38,892)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,128,659)$															 (418,277)$																			 (519,387)$																			 (101,110)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 5,000																													 18,500$																								 13,500$																								
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 345,784																							 345,784																							 -																																									
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,031,252																			 25,063																										
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 270,863																							 270,863																							 -																																									

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,627,837$																	 	 1,666,400$																	 	 38,563$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 531,985$																					 1,209,560$																	 1,147,013$																	 (62,547)$																						

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 531,985$																					 4,484,337$																	

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 722,164$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,064																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 732,228$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,200$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 168																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 789																									
Attorney 40,000																																		 978																									 1,466																					 -																																	 493																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,937																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,003																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,373																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 636																									
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 400																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 165																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 237																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 306																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 123																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 33,981$																 8,788$																			 5,944$																			 7,321$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 56,034$																

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 16,813$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,389																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 84,900																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 469																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,359																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,448																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 174,836$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 174,836$													

Total	Expenditures 77,123$																 41,971$																 39,808$																 71,968$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 230,870$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 (60,512)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 501,358$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 (60,512)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 501,358$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,755,000 $12,330,000 $3,915,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 122,486.28       1,433,831.51       267,810.27           214,842.74           2,391,578.25       4,308,062.77          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 122,486.28       1,433,831.51       267,810.27          214,842.74          2,391,578.25       4,308,062.77         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,308,062.77       1,433,831.51       267,810.27          214,842.74          2,391,578.25         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.24% 97.24% 97.24% 97.24% 97.24%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 1/1-1/31 3499-3505 $68,994.50

Rec	Fund 1/1-1/31 21355-21369 $19,781.09
ACH $4,886.79

Golf	Fund 1/1-1/31 14714-14786 $118,006.62
ACH $37,047.59

Cap	Reserve 1/1-1/31 1182-1186 $10,911.71

TOTAL $259,628.30

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register

Page 17



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/22/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/10/24 00060 12/28/23 2023-268 202401 310-51300-48000                                     *               44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               44.10 003499
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00018 1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

JAN 24 - MGMT FEES
1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JAN 24 - IT
1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

JAN 24 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

JAN 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.20

JAN 24 - COPIES
1/01/24 305      202401 310-51300-41000                                     *               41.24

JAN 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,645.60 003500

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00168 12/28/23 3329106  202311 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,466.10

NOV 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,466.10 003501

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/24 00076 12/28/23 202031   202312 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

DEC 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003502

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00038 12/31/23 DEC 23   202312 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,080.47

DEC 23 - WATER
12/31/23 DEC 23   202312 320-57200-46600                                     *              473.30

DEC 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,553.77 003503

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00029 1/17/24 11724    202401 320-57200-46300                                     *           36,022.09

FY24 INTERLOCAL AGMT
MIDDLE VILLAGE CDD                                             36,022.09 003504

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/30/24 00031 1/12/24 JAN 24   202401 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,214.00

JAN 24 - ELECTRIC
1/12/24 JAN 24   202401 320-57200-46600                                     *              468.59

JAN 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,682.59 003505

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 68,994.50

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               68,994.50

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



i")"" 't ') ' ,!Jj "1" )' MVO1CE
"j A jj i! _gif ' ,'\ji !'!

lnvDice Number: 2023-268169
invoice Data: 12/28/2023TODAY DueDate, 1/26/2024

A t}|T/btqq of O3iB¢A h$odinGroup

Clay Today
3513US Hwy17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD clo GMS Ll..C

South Village COD clo GMS Ll..C

475 W 1'C'WN PL Ciis'iomer Ill
"//1'14

. 20081
ST A(jGUI";T1NE, FI- 32092

jlnvcilco Notes jpo 7/' jpub. jksue )Year 1AdTltle jAd Size jcdot )Ad Inch i Net
. . i- - . . ... -

i Legal # 9498'8 '"
.

Notice Qf Meeting.j.anuary 9,,2024.
. .. ...

..CT- Clay. !Qday Dec28 j 2023
.

'

. . . ,

Column l.nch i Black & White j 4,2000 $44,1Ui
1

, . . .,, __ ..,._....,.....
_).

.

! ) ! $44.10j

!Tola1:
. ...., . .,. .. , ,

)

,.,

$44.1Qi

Please 'mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 us Hwy 17 w'"""ti7 iG'ilii"'Fleming Island Florida 32003 ' it:: ·mA.*

,-@@%y

!!1iy 11 'i ;]ltyt
-

Affidavit attached to this invoice,
,

' ', )).::·m.-b=:a.k,^_,.=mm)
4 .-, _ .

Please cal) the office at 904-264-3200 ifyou would like to pay by credit card,

Please pay from this invoice. Email (or inquiries or ques(ions - k2ga|(@ck)ytodayon|i{le,com, "!"1iank yo\] for your bitsiness.



F

%

TIJMY No',geo,Mee,,n,ao,,,h
VMage Community

Development District
Tha regular meq!jng of the Board of Supewl-

1-_= /==m=======u=µ===='mm====~=m=m=mW sops ol the South VMage Mmmunity Dwdop"

¥Zf#LZ8HEHMUM,Vi1i" menl Disiricl will be heid on Tuecdayi 'anua'j'
9,2024 at 6:30 p.m, al the Eag|g Landing Go,1

Club, 3%9 Eagle Landing Parkway; o'77
Park, f lohda 32085. The rneeling is Qf en to f d

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT public and will be conducted in accoruance with

CLAY 'I'ODAY lhe pruvislons of Florida Law fcir Community
Davelopment Disthc(s.A copy of the agenda fer

Published Weekly. this meeting mciy be oblairted from the District

Fleming Island, Florida Manager, at 475 West "tOwn Place, Suite 114,

SI. Augusiine, FL 32092 jand phone J904) 940-
5850).This rnaetin may sic continue to a datei,

STATE OF FLORIDA lime, and place
tC& specified on the fCCOtd at

the meeting.
,COUNTY OF CLAY: Any person requirlng special auxmmoda-

lions al this meeting because of a disabili(y or
physical impairment should contact the District

Bctorc t,he undersigned mthonty pctsonaily appeared Office at (904) 94(1-5850 at least I\vc) calendar

Hugh Osteeij, who tm cmh says that he is the publisher of days prior Iq the meeting, If you are hoacing,or

" ' ' u 7 i \ '
speech impaked, ,pioase contact IM Florida

the "(Jay] Qfiii)' ' a n 'vsp, pct ptibh.'hcd vcckiy at Fleming Relay Sewm at 1·u00·955·8770, for aid in con-
Island in Clay County, Fbrich' thtit the attached cupy of lading the Dlslrict office.

' Each person who decides ((j appeal any action
advcftiscm(:jlt taken al these meetings is advised that perscm
Beinf; a Notice of Meeting will need a TDcQ[d of the proceedings and ihaf

a¢c(jdingly, the parson may neod Iq ensure that
a veibaim record of the proceedinjjs Is made,
including the testimon and eviuence upon
which such appeal i$ tote based.

1f1 the matter ofJanmry9, 2024 Marilee Giles
Dfslricl Manager
Legal 949% Publlshad 12/28/2023 m Clay
County'sCkyToday newspaper

LEGAL: 94988

Was published in said newspaper in the issues:

12/28/2023

C

·

,

i\Uimt i?\ilthc[says thitt said "Clay Today" is a imvspapcr
'

published at l"kming island, in said Clay Cciunty Florida, ?nd

that the said n(:wsp,'lp(:r 11as hcrc: toforc: been continuously
published in said Clay County Florida, \X/e¢klj? aud has been
entered as Periodical material mattet at the post
Qf'iicc in Oimge Park, in said Clay County, Florida, fOr

periodof one year next proceeding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement; and aifimt fitrthc:r says

that he hits neither pnid nor pt'omisuj any person, fimi or
ct.'rporation nny disco\lnt rebate, commissiun or refund fm'
the purpose of securing this adi"a'Usc: ment N)1' pub!iuticm in
the siiid newspaper.

'/i,tCjmm

Sworn Li) mC and subscribed before me 12/28/2023

y~^^r'y^'r~^m^7wc

'"2iA,±, J'n, \j1t" !jjjAl)))j'Ljj'j"j.l

NC)'l'i\RYPUBLIC,Sl'i\TE ()f' FLORIDA

3.5 13 US FI\VY 17 Fleming island FL 32003

Tekpbone(9U4) 264-321)0
" MX (%4) 264-3285 '

!ijMai1: kgal@claytodayonlinc.: :()in )
Christi ' Vaync d?risti(!@osteenn1(:dla µou!),{:om



Governmental Management SeMces, llc tnvoke1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 305

Invoice Date: 1/1/24

Due Date: 1/1/24

Bill To: Case:

South Village COD P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
>

ManagementFees - january 2024 3YO 4,593.33 4,593.33
'Information Te¢hnology- january 2024 3s\ 159.00 159.00
DisseminationAgent Services -January 2024 3iyy 750.tj3 750.83
i/vebsite Administration - January 2024 Yq 100.00 100.00
Copies

'

Y2d 1.20 1.20
Telephone Y1d 4i.24 41.b4

f

'I
1

Total $5,645.60

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,645.60



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP '

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654 )

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
)

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
)

First NationalBank of Omaha
)

December 28, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No, 3329 106

Client Matter No. 19723-1
Notification Email: eftp'oup@Rtakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
Governmental Management Services

-
St. Augustine

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3329106

19723-1

Ke: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

11/07/23 K. Buchanan 2.20 704.00 Research use of CDD facilities for
poker; prepare for and attend board
meeting; review agreement for golf
ball recovery services

11/07/23 K. Magee 1.00 260.00 Research regarding case law
interpretation of "dwelling" as used

in Section 849.085, Florida Statutes
11/08/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Prepare correspondence regarding

poker; perform meeting follow up;
review and respond to proposal to
purchase common element tract

11/28/23 K. Buchanan 0.70 224.00 Prepare for and attend agenda call

TOTAL HOURS 4.70

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
December 28, 2023
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3329106
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,444.00 '

i

DISBURSEMENTS

Computer Research 22,10

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 22.10

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,466.10

UNPAID INVOICES:

October 30, 2023 Invoice No. 3297556 1,958.50

TOTAL DUE $3,424.60

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COM_M(JNJCATTON AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



)u) i'"), "i'
,--,] ' 'hj, j i' k'"):

'i)'
:" 'i ;""t, '(,,1 mvdce

', ! 'Jk g' !'. Yi ,,,j 'm.,!
.z'i [' .g' I. ,), "I) I. i? )', ,'i' 1nvoice#: 202031

.,,, ,. ,,
· .,,,,

,
' " '" Date: 12/28/2023

!'Z
}? + ' ' z'j 1· c' ;1 · '·' "", ¢S': 'k 'Ly if '? "·g

-
? f'"';, i"";,

Billed To: South Village COD project: Eagle Landing

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

~m==$==N=~~~==="^====m=$========= u=====u==?mm'%m"~~~'==m=="""~~==%==E=========~==$======"="~====§==~=~M===========

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

lkcember Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD ' 1.00 13,478,21 13,478.21

December MontMy Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $19,580.25

t997
~

" CeS"
m

CB' +" M "" j"Ct cl"
^

"l?k"cro¶dg

,m",CflA y'S; ',y
q'

&y')t> "

i" -
(,..,.,R~~

C
S7, C) G ,

5000--18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 (jUice: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page

Eimit:cryan@Meamigcmutdoormi"n Websi(e: w=.Tl"eeAf\Iigosot!tdoo[",coln 1 of 1



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

ClayCounty Uti/ityAuthority

Account# Service Address Dec-23

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 450.25
00213119 3988-l Eagl!2 Landing Parkway $ 223.47
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 190.04
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 128.80
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,107.55
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 614.43
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 95.70
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.78
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 72.84
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 491.14
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 232.40
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 87.30
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 179.44
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 27.78

00556739 1294 Autumn PinesOrive $ 43.55
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 109.23

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd -Rec! lrr $ 211.20
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 74.05
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 41.71
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 37.11

$ 4,553.77

Vendor#38'
001.320.57'200.43100 $ 4,080.47
001.320.57200.46600 $ 473.30

$ 4,553.77

i



,..,",.,', "'"u-, '
,

'G !.7'(: 1Ael |'¢-'gm)Ry:s !tm.t'1, Mid¢')h-:bzU"A, :':'|£kq-iq.)t'Z ji2t)¢it¢
[2/12]

"' j"" I) "I'), PA. ,un, Vifit US 099 i"he ivA tel. vvv^vAa)'iyriihy.¢gk'"X
"t'"),.

J
:

)% .

,.):)
i lcmu: Mtmi.hey -.

f':n{hzy, t'[mz?'-')j'yn'g 1'1'Hm[.:: !){')4--jt:;':[",'--|jj')'.}'}
Uz"|" Au ,,

.:'1'""'

p===q===- 4k q =======»
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00213095
g|=cATddress:

3924 1 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
Lil t «h+—K--·411' Ski —%^'f· ~k 4 ——-===t

M "

""
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

. .=m . m . . . .-. ..- - . .&K)=am . . ._ . . =m. — |ymm mm

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage VVWVV.Sjrvvmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0 00 . .' half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

(:"):'z)I)"»-7)t)))"")2t:c"x)z):)):':)j-)))))"')/4::(iA"jl3'j"p''"""'"")"- " -jj -)-,—jl)-))jrj)
dr}!::\on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $450.25 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70785051 1.5 12/29/23 28 28980 29166 186 Your last payment of $561,36 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 70,0 X 0.92 $64.40

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 23.3 X 1.79 $41.71
Tier3 92.7 X 2.71 $251.22

, S " "" "'
- . ?' :7' % ,;g

-' iE g'" .-" " ZS,.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $450.25

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $450.25
ffffh

'-
- 4mr 4Flllm '%-"——dlr '—" +"tf— —~1 ————m —4

Please return this portion with payment {

) I) I I)) "TU
,,,: ':j' j,' A .

c'"i')1"'\,
Clav (')c)utj'!V !Ji"iR"iy !',ulhorii-y Bill Date

'

01/05/24
""' )"' .-) '"") ),

3'1 iii Old jG;'irl(t'us i'zoaU Current Charges $450.25
""O))j Co ,,,'j' Mi{-id)cj!')ulu, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

'""' Lz'y ,,,'j'!\'-'.-' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095 Total Amount Due $450.25
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' '

/ Uiyjujj]jjlu : - . ..- __
-)

- ...... _ . _ , __
i' " =1 : ' ii C) Ov

AYC0104B 2000000818 29/2
4hHHqhµdm4MlMhlqlmq[[dhrhUrvvh{ll

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,30¶5 E, NC0553000Q 00000'15025 000UQDO 0M2E,2024 0 D



,',',.-, """)-" ,-,
') j'/'(j {)](| i¢'"Rnig'gy lZoaz). Mj&)}¢"|}m'g!, i|i€pi'idiz '))y(j(g3

[3/12]

,"
',;"" 3

A

""",,""",
1'h:asi: vIsit. 2'fS oi'9 ih.c §N¢:i'p tU q't'i/\"q%',t'|: Z")"['gE'||it'%/'.€ys'£'

C

" t','),., g »
m

') .;,5
,.;1

f"h'n.u"s: !Viont)ay --
}':j'|({2qy, fS,?]TE-:')|]uz j"j'koii(,g: '){,}'i-·.!.7'µ$-'5j]!)'j

':" I'}" ,,', i:1' 'j! "'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00213119
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624

-' ' " I ' ' UN ,, )' '^~ "i) " '"' M" -"I " ' "~ )
" V 'V N

· "

'
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter
"

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWVV.Sjrwmd.comlskip·a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

(JJ)_JJ' Qj"-':="" " -> "'it": ""^ zU " j""'j"'""')"jI 7IJ-i)j)jr ')-j)). .jj)- '-ij
irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

:')" :) u-=1,> »>-m "" '" : D"'#>"""7 'Ny Yi -!V";'"" 4"',"jj"j} "::r-z%».%:cw*€-«,..w<¥m&,
~>—,7M-'A.-' water,"m p , ' -

bp ' ::cw"n" V4 .
S " "

7:m"«4iq7µ%Z =EP9 .4Z'.s%"

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $223.47 by 1126/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
,1 "'""N" ' "" jm"

VM~ ~ " ' ' ' '©· <· ' ' MM 0 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1.5 01/03/24 33 14711 14823 112 Your last payment of $268,68 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 82.5 X 0.92 $75.90

Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 27,5 X 1.79 $49.23
Tier 3 2,0 X 2.71 $5.42

( -
t. i ,2' 3? 7 El

Other Charges )
'

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $223.47

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $223.47

Please return this portion with payment

-
-jnj

.
u

,
,--G3 m-~. 1_ . . .Mil . _ , , . . .. =U ,. , ,:"

_"$:"1)jz' ')?'I)l,, Clay County Ut:iiiy Aui:)iori7y Bill Date 01/05/24
"' ""

d"" 'i:
'):'

31 76 Old ,1enn(ngs !IC>M Current Charges $223.47
"I), sjj' ,jy ivilcid)eburg, t 1ot'ic!a 3?068 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

""'"cj)"Y " ·u'N'""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119 Total Amount Due $223.47

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"" " . )" ." " )jj INUjiijs? ) ,
1uUUai 'yjj)j {iit J , . ... _ _)

AYC0104B 2000000819 29/3
'UR¶¶)0Bhl|¶["hlil'l'iU|1U¢I[6[qi|FUF'[I[0¶|¶9EBll[BfBf[ihUVuIjK

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,31J¶ LL NC05530b24 0000022347 0000000 01,?E,202'1 0 0



·',j;>." " "".'i')",.. .} i 'j"(j (lh.) )tmUnp,s l'Coad, Mid¢j|c|"p§.u"t3,k l"jorA:z :'!32.(|(g8
[4/12]

" J" nj
""' °) PR',vu-' vi'ih [eg cm the ivc"b 3¥ v^¥F¥^uu¥t|jitymk't,:

""I) iij
, I ,,)" I hmi':'i: iij|UA"?y --

i"?ndgy, f!?bm'·";yu )g|i€bg'k¢z: ')(j'i'-7m: ::':.l--"i'j'j')
"U'4"r "^e' ',N;:'

-qkn "—·—— — ——- —mr—'·drmr-· fl mm=~=~¶mm

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer #: 00215602
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05530632

4 -"k- ilk-'- —,—·.
'41 41 4111 · ·'·" '-·-—

'Ik 4 ——k·-wN- -"--· " Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter

Read"
Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWW.S jrwmd.comkkip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

half of ail residential water use. If everyone skipped a week of

()II)-I))I)UI: tU)I))Ij))))))))U))))I:))))2:z"l)))i,
dr)!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $190.04 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 12/29/23 28 4343 4388 45 Your last payment of $209,36 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 45.0 X 0.92 $41.40

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

,:

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ,-
'"", ' q k

, .-

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' i -" " ")

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $190.04

Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $190.04
q —·'·" 4-~' '- ——^~,—~··.—- — 'jj& 4 if' t lit '1· 'iu—~

Please return this portion with payment )x)g)UIUjI I'l')j))

'',.. t"cf 'Mi i,"'.,...
,C" '-'.""

' i" ' 'U"i, Clay Ccun!y Uiili"ty P,uthMfv Bill Date 01/05/24
,"' i" tzgy-

I
"}' ')'1

3 1 i'(i Old Jer]niflCjs t'toac! Current Charges $190.04
)"))'7, ))))J)))"" ?Eil|[-)cj]e|mrg, 1""!oi')da 32UM Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

" i', \ij'] -' ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00215602 Total Amount Due $190,04
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"
"":% 7 w'""" ' '"'"""" "") p

' " " """ " """ "

"
'" "« " " '

)
w "' " '" "A%=g""q"%µNmy" ' " ' "

) "" ""' ""," "U" ""'"") ")O@jus y'__ _

), -"), _,'

_ _u
' " ' " " cp i jUnO' )jjq; ,

"

AYC0104B 2000000820 29/4
'[!{lll|Uf\f["II|['t'[6ltIUil$Ull||I|Qtlkn#f¢§fHIl¢UlB0UREU[HUgq

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,5602 3 NC115530b32 000001,¶004 0000000 012E,21J2U D 0



,,
j'.N' i';"""""}'. ii f.']"('µ OR) Jc8Yn!E'g!}s )Zi"m<j, Mis.1€'|h"!mu: |?je>["l(!ts. .)2A)(A·J

j5/12]

"' "

j)
"' "' i'it ,vic'

G:jsig m cm the v,A xi Gv'N"Y%/A.zyK?tijii¥m'!{

"

" "' Jo I' ,j:' J')oui's- M'tuAirv' .- 14idzm t'$mn·-'ipm i'himu: g(m2)/"'},.-5')y)
dY"-//

} Yqyl CB'"'
u S }" ',{ ": t '. .. '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00220803
g=cATddress:

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

" ' G) ^-RW,X ' " '- =» ' Wu ,
· "

'
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a weekl To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage VVWW.S jrwmd.com/skip-a-vveek.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

('j-I)w)rr7"t)),I')),1:d%y

_
)Ajj)?)-,t4|t)!f"A)c))I")))))'))b)U)Ij))))-)))))))))).))-:

. :rj!:rjon this season, it cou d save neary
1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $128.80 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 12/29/23 28 7312 7351 39 Your last payment of $130.64 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 39.0 X 0.92 $35.88

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 I,'"",)' ') "}' i'" 't
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $128.80

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $128.80
g 4 - "·"1kdn ,t ~H--m—«-~ ^~fhr- lit H t 'f-

Please return thisportion with payment (

__ ) i. X-

-''"",,,,. ,) ,)'t' '".,',i';'j"",,,,
Clay (..:ol.!n'ty l-itiiiiy f",ui!"!or!}:v Bill Date 01/05/24

" 'j'

i
yij)j ')), I),)

3i 75 Old J(-'nnifv?q lioacl Current Charges $128.80

'ljj, I) I') Mi{jdit¢[.)u'g, ! )orlda 3201)8 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
'-

, ,, ,,,""-"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803 Total Amount Due $128.80

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Grouµ:26

- ,
^)":))".).

.
)")),)')))"')))J))))j1 S') )'"'-"' ".'"'"").))." ")^))II"" .)"",..7_"±" """ "" )"" """pI)))g))jO")))" ±".=. )*'±".)." I))"'

AYC0104B 2000000821 29/5
Bl!l|j[jll|l qdd|Nh|[|hlHl Mml¶[od[!lherjMd

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00220803 ¶ NC05530DQB 0000012080 00001100 01,2E,202U 0 0



..:f j;i'
"'

'"",,'.7. ,) !'/'(1 OM J[3yzsgi$iji',s (1u:,ij, MJ{|q-: ici'pEsz:f7, )'?|oI'i¢liE ')ZA)(iC)
[6/12]

:.'",.,)"t'

I)
"i',.,"":',

J:B|,'uag.i' vAt zu EBU1 j|gq' 'N¢"!g tit
F:%'t;vqz'."|ik]'EzY iiicyr{'pri'}

';"' ii) :)
'

i' |j(but'q}' !CRpu(h"y i:'f'lA?U? ii'u'u "jun 1'!mme: BOA 27? 59')'g
Uu'j Jfin'i>""'

q——
If -hn — tllkm — ' "' t- k k =r===mm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer #: 00229064
g=cATddress:

3979 2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

+ #t 41 *' ' —-— ·'kllfh 'h flm # W % h ———--====m

· " Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage WWVV.Sjrwmd.comlskip-a-week.
70003696 1.5 01/03/24 33 19439 19583 144

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 55.0 X 1.70 $93.50 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 82.5 X 5.04 $415.80

.
Tier3 6.5 X 6.53 $42.45 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier 4 0.0 X 8,37 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week of

(·r};'·h>""O-)I-3))-%-,%,)9G,,,)'-'I)jj)j)-,,t?Li7))Ij2I)Q'QQI))IZ)jz);)j)))))'%):)U)I)] :r:!:rt:on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $614.43 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $562.13 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

www.clayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-27i5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ) :'- '7' 'q 'g
. "i

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 "' "'
j. '-

'

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $614.43
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $614.43

-—— · — '·— 'r —'-—'lllfr 41

*— ' if, --—·— "~t'——— — — "* '-—-~- — - ····-
11 -fl-—r—---)

Please return this portion with payment Ij) i ?'),))"8^>

---"
"

))S))))))m|y)T_'C_) j' t-" £!LZAµ ?F'.4<j) 7k")^)))µ—)-)Bj
-jd >1

'

U/U,j')"
,, Clay Coaiity UliiAy /'luZ11o|tr) Bill Date

'

01/05/24
"" i"' Ij j' ')'

317G Old Jerinlngs Tiomi Current Charges $614.43
'""):"' i))) .j:

):.""

Mci(.iie)jurC, l'""!or)da 3?1)68 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
U(')'n'"),i':'-

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064 Total Amount Due $614.43

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530018

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
Route Group:26

^~ '" j=%")" CV ""' "" "m' '

"
- ' %y

_._,' _ _ .,

i
..,.M%, , . . ... .. ~

U_,
_ ,._ , . , _

jj..;. ! )AmO)'?Ua
-,

AYCC)104B 2000000822 29/6
'U[llgUEfiIU|"v[[['U't$[[D?![[I¶l{fl|'[f00¶l¢qlHll¢BlUUIljIlUUl¶

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

DOi22¶DE,U 0 NC055300JD 000UOUU'43 0000000 01,2b2024 D 0



.,;'j\>'-'"" '"".'I').'
.'? i 7ti ( jhl ,,|i:.:ns?ieEj:s !2t:m.d, Ml€}(||L:|yiu'i¢z )'M'ic'):z .') Zt)(dl

[7/12]

'"

Jl
"""","' A:mse visit. us: on

EiEL ,,u.]g CU j'yi.i'Y,,c'l: 'g¥,'§2{"i|ity.(yk"f!,

/ " , '. '',)"' AU 'C .:'·-.,1 I'hmrs: )iAefk"hcj3v' -- iqh'jEI:U' &i!'u--"|"m'k 'i"'lmmt': ')()"§--)')':j. yj(:¥g
'Ug? " T=A" .'y::'.; '

"'"(n'}"
,,,, ,

.S j
t 'Ill t Ap 11 ttk if —-—~==m

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00230632
g=cATddress'

3965 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013
E====m=4 —

— Ill '· k'-

—·
·41 'k ·#Y ¶ If

% Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a weekl To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWW.S jrvvmd.com/skip·a-week,
74320712 1.5 12/29/23 28 3862 3875 13

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 13.0 X 2.54 $33.02 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes vveed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18 .half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

:)'))IIt)±)I)'))7)-)2'jw±.)I)"~)|)j-)))U)'d))&3):7):-))37))<)£))))?),,..,y)I.: d':!::!on this season, it cou d save neary 1 bi ion galons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5,07 $0.00 Please pay $95.70 by 1/2612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $123.64 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

w\Afvv.c|ayutility.orglwqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)

'

$0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $95.70 '
, "'j

,

8 'y"""))

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $95.70

kt-—·· '··- ··'-fk-— k if Ik 'k- r~% +

Please return this portion with payment

,"-_",j'j:Si )')",i')'|),"\,,,,
Clay ()oui't'! Uliliiy Auitioii! y Bill Date 01/05/24

")' i)' jj")) ') )' 31 70 Olci )nn!ngs i'toad Current Charges $95.70

'""ii- C)) ;j)1 Micici)e!mti",g, F jcri{i?i 320Eii3 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
(fry ,,n'Q:'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230632 Total Amount Due $95.70

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530013

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

?" """"""""^"")).)))"-"" 1O)J)JA))g" " )
- _. . .

",

.

·"

._ ...,
jJi,iO '"' '. tT ""I_), -?"

_ ... ,. .
AYC0104B 2000000823 29/7

'f0[Ul$!0t|l["Ul{['i'¢Et[lUl|[Ill!|I|'t'h¶VUUqq'||UBU'DIa't$'th[

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230E,32 0 HC0553001,3 000001J¶S70 0000000 012E,2024 (I 0



,,,
,,.,"' '"""i",;;, 3 I 'J'(g ( ))f] |c"mzi£"b!}"' !iimd, 7Ai(h)|(-!'pEy?'fg, l':j[')ri{i'z '"tzuti

[8/12]

""

jj)
' "",'",, Pi¢'aq¢' visit izG cn'9 i'hc' ivi'lv zzy 'i5,u'vv',',e'|U'Uiiiity.igk'|:

"""),,. 4jj' ')
,,,

,"J' i'inm's: |mn(ia: . ?'n(j:z]', th'un- "iyu j"'hEhk'kt:: ')Ij'i '. 172 '5!.)'1')
d

' t'jl i" p, t \'s
\'iS:' "

tr 'Ulll 4 t

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer #: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

q hr " IM —-—-~1k + ·' #——'%mm=m

%a Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage VVWW.Sjrvvmd.com/skip·a·week.
72741390 1.5 12/29/23 28 2487 2530 43

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 43.0 X 1,70 $73.10 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0,0 X 5.04 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 6.53 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week of

::I))O:m))7._m.U:)'I))))O)jI)))',)))":))))),)I7))I)"))j)).. drj!:rtion this season, it could save nearly 1 bil ion gal ons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $135.78 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY|q "",=,#" '

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $128,98 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
\AMMLc|ayuti|ity.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

1

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00

,
- j, ' U""?j

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $135.78
Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $135.78

Please return this portion with payment

) mSi)) mU)))7"-1
__- ..,,

...JSZ. ':,'j{jA'jj"
,, Ci:t'j ()ouniy Uii!hv At}iiiot)?v Bill Date 01/05/24

")'
'I'

·J^")
'): ' ")

3176 ())cj Jennings i-lo) Current Charges $135.78
' )Z,j) )),,)){' Mickj)e!turg, Florida 3'" ..)0£) Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

" ., ,',13"' "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638 Total Amount Due $135.78
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

V
" " " " " ' """ ""^>""" ' ")) 'J:>:j])I)"""""j±)u:~y"" )" :V"" """"")" :"""" a"' " "'"" " " U " " " "" ' " " ' 0)"""";' Z

;' IOU ij ,"""" '"" " """' "
' "" """ ""'""

" . .. = - - _ V==_=-_ m " '
'

=:.
-_

R )" " "' I- -- " ' . -. _ = -

AYC0104B 2000000824 29/8
'Ul!UI0¢0|[U["U[|!'§'[i|¢llvf¢[[Il[Ui'|Tl0¢I[EaU§[t0jdUUDUDfaE0U

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230E,30 S HCOSS30D1,5 000001,3570 0000000 01,21.2024 0 0



AJJ )"":.:j., g !76 {)(jj J)ininZs A?2?lj- ji(|c")i¢-:btgg'?), Pfurhja j;:t[}{i:'j
[9/12]

"' aj) "" ":"

,

i"'A't'isii visu us t'm tk..: "iVt.:it m" ivv^4Lc|U'm"i]li i,',{yu'l

t'j'. ijj ,) ;;.t' i'luua's, Mot'q{.j:.Uj
.'

)':'?'iq.j?z.y, !"1:un' 5pn'i i'litmc: 9¢)'J- UZ-' 1199')
t

' '{'{/'Y' JJ) 'J? "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer #: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

4 R4

— 4 fir m'n

"' " ' "'" "' ' " ' ' ' -m" 1~" " " )9'*" ') "" '

) )'>%9"" ""

%

"
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed f'teading Reading Usage VVWW.$jrwmd.comlskip·a-week.
58535800 1.5 12/29/23 28 13214 13218 4

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderateamounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tler1 4.0 X 2.54 $10.16 drought and stress·tolerant lawn, Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

(mOt-~1_ )U)UU )))I)""))U))))))I)))))))))I)))-f)))))'))|
dr)!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 bi ion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00 Please pay $72.84 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $72.84 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

mNvvAayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

.
1 V t , , -,

,
"- t S " ": '

Current Charges $72.84
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $72.84

F=m% -~~m——' 'If 'Ilk qr 'I —'hr % tk-—'—-—..m+

Please return this portion with payment

"y,

.-'J:S """"i),
'i, Ciny Cot l||tV ii1ili?y Aut) 2ori|y Bill Date 01/05/24

,"'
)1'

, ","')
'): ")

31'M Old Jerinincjs !ioac! Current Charges $72.84
'"t),. Rjl) I)) lvihlclieburg, l'io' Ida 32(K)FI Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

""' in .

,,,'ju'-"' '""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640 Total Amount Due $72.84

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530016

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

q "" '"" """ "" " " - " """ ,",',""""" """ " "" " ""') gi,Sf ,"
, _ " ' " jjj)'):l)ji)¶j ) t:: " " "'"" """" ' " """ "'

) . . IA _ZJ, ' md — ," "
, ,.... . , -. . - - .. N - . . .. , , .. _ _ - ., ---..

AYC0104B 2000000825 29/9
'i¢Ij0h|!||¢{"0I[!'['U¶iIfj¶[ll[I|l{('|U¶gje¶k[R|ltAtUblBIUUBUKf

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230k'l0 B 11CQ553D01,L lj00Q0D?28'l 0000D00 012E,202U 0 D



.,C',: '.y. "i'"".j:,,, 3176 OM ,icEzzEiu!,:s tt.ozA, Mi(m|chuf"!-}, |-!|(gn&z .12-0ti2
[10/12]

:'") )"' n)_ "",,", P!u42¶¢' '%'isik ee4 c'm iiiu 't"ic'h :u' vU¥v"NA¢eyut)ji?)u$¶"!l

"": ')l.;· JJj')
.. jj "j

i l'our:i: M'ogi¢.|: .u7
.-

):'?'i{.(tUj, thuu-Sj>n'z i'hcmc': ",){}4-': .:!.)' z--'jf)'j9
' " ""I'} jl

'"\'.jc';·'

* h ill h Hie

'
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00230641
g,=cATddress'

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
Q

— Ik *""- "-··" - ·r· —·M·—— - u 4rt" - ' · · , . — , ,- a—

- ~ tr-'" -mr==r-t*—-u—m~~=m=m=mFmp

· "

"
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed ReadinS Reading Usage WV\NV.5jrwmd.comlskip·a·week.
70003711 1.5 12/29/23 28 2014 2052 38

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tler1 38.0 X 2.54 $96,52 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 . P E

half of all restdenttalwater use. If everyone sk(pped a week of

()) ) ojjj u, ))j- ))O' jjji) ) 'J - " ' )' )) :rj!::)on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28

Consumption Charges 38.0 X 5.07 $192.66 Please pay $491.14 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $224,79 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
\mw.c|ayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

, , - -"' )' ' 'i S/ " :" " --i'

Current Charges $491.14
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $491.14
g' --'fir-—-— —

"
—·· k Ak ¶ if ~' — ·-"41 t tl =m==mm=m

Please return this portion with payment

_"'
=

,i,'-j!:" - 'y):|)'"",,,
Clay County Utility AuUiot'ity Bill Date 01/05/24

) )'
,

m)) 'I) jlj

317(1 Old jennjnC"js Road Current Charges $491.14

""lj,,): )-), .d)"" ""
i 'i)cid!ebur!') !""br)c1a 3:?U(J('S Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

"- ,- s,f,i'\" ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641 Total Amount Due $491.14
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

"'""
-

")
- _ , .

jjg)mj.))jj)
, m .. ,_ . _ ,.,. , _ ,) , ..

),'
,, .. .

u si ,Uaj)))j
AYC0104B 2000000826 29/10

BU'|ll'"[|¢|HR'[||&UHi'l['UV[UU"i[l|H[I'0"V'[H'El0'a'1U'b'0B0'

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00231JE,'41 3 HC0553001,7 000004¶1J4 0000000 DJi2E,202U 0 0



,,.
',,}-.'{ tj".\))". -)!7(v (ji({ .i[:fzu)Ez!,:s. tCoaii. M]djh3l'mE'!t, !;'i(gE-khg :i2.[j(i!|

{11/12]

' "' J) " "" Pii"mt vi',it ¢8[9 cn"t thr v,'t'h m y,VP ,jA2gyuEi!i|y{gs"l'

')),)),)) 1-")oui'>:: fVitmc.hzy --
};i'i(j.2iy, t'ljzu'i- fipm Plmi-te: I' (y'j ')'"7') -S')')')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00230642
g=cATdd,ess:

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
h k ·· · ' -"- fkh-·' ' ' ' -- k - "-'---' fir— 11Nlll& t k 4

· " Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWW.S jrwmd.com/skip-a·week.
69850354 1.5 12/29/23 28 870 874 4

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24to 02/08/24 $61,50 Apply moderateamounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 4.0 X 2.54 $10.16 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus,
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week of

())I""-})UUU)))IU-"7)f)))"- )))J)J):))))))))jo,m))«*.U_)~A)) 3rj;;on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28

Consumption Charges 4.0 X 5.07 $20.28 Please pay $232.40 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

."
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $262,84 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

wmM£layuti|ity.org/vvqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

i J, 63t S z"j " " "

Current Charges $232.40 :7 .. -
) -" - ":-)

Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $232.40

Please return this portion with payment

""^,j),j'V ""1j "u,,, Clay County Utility !:iu|hotj|y Bill Date 01/05/24
:1' )"

,I) 'j,
"),1

:J i '7C"i Oh-) Jei'iniiags i'toad CurrentCharges $232.40

""li 6) ) i .,
I" (v!icic le mrg, 7loric)a 3?0Ci8 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

'"'"' 'yj "))jS"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642 Total Amount Due $232.40
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

±_. ')')" '.)"U)u))^i)))~)r_. .

'"' " " "" ")±).'I-
-. 7 '")"' )")"" "_"" '))^'"- )"")1) 'J j: ""-)6)_ "-'""))))"""" " """ " "'

AYC0104B 2000000827 29/11
¶[HlmMU[d[TNMHmqdm§¶rulrh0rRUhld

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0D231JE,42 J NC055300J¶ DIJOD0232U0 DDD001JD DjEL2Di?'4 D D



'Ny )' '-'):' 3 (j"(p Old |t:z'uzinµ> tCo:'tj, sY€|€.|tj!t-jlyip.q"!4, !"M"iiLz .i:"ums
[12/12]

" ,7
' :

,
A &, ', ',

|pjs"µ'i' Y,'fstt m (BPI i:?uy at bvgavm::j?!ytmj|E"j"w(H"i7

'·:'1 (i' I .:'-:·' Hom's: Moncicty i;'g'iij2'qy% fm{g'?·-'ji.?§?'¥ l'hcmc: ')(yi-jt7?"d""j')g}')
'"(>';j

:
::" ,je' '

q-"%fkn S tl tr^ —-——-—Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00235500
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950
q— '4r I k +—·~—+ Ut * SIll

——'r— t'—-' · ·—)' "' - 4lkiN mmmmlt

"jys" ' '" ®y "W " y "
" " '" '-= ""I

' ' ' /' "Y-W" Your lawn needs water only every other week duringW (M,ter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage V\NVVV.Sjrvvmd.com/skip-a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderateamounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week of

.cUt))"-" ))')I))7))')7))))))))))))))r)))))7)))k)i)+z± :rj!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Please pay $87.30 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

, " ) -"

_
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usaµ
58743726 .75 12/29/23 28 2380 2418 38 Your last payment of $56,62 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.5 X 0.92 $18.86

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 7.5 X 1.79 $13.43
Tier3 10.0 X 2.71 $27.10

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ?

l
" '

- , y-· #z
·· 7 ·

.7 " '

Current Charges $87.30

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $87.30
q % W ilk -'h

.—- · —'—=mAm=~mmmmmm'- -4 ~
Please return this portion with payment

" :))jUj)jjjj
,i,,j,,,j?."- 't") ,.,, (7ay Couniy 1Jii!ity §1uil-iori'!",/ Bill Date 01/05/24

)' i"'
-""

')1 ';,j

3176 Old Jennings I)oad Current Charges $87.30
"<)1; JII) J"' Mi(icj!e|juf'{], f"'!on{ia 39cejb Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
'""l7'j' )7j'j'j"-'"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500 Total Amount Due $87.30
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
""'" "

'
C" '".y" t"' " rlj^y""

2=" ' jm"')
'" >~r " "

i))
"" ' " d'" , " """"' "" " """" " "" " " ' """ "m'" '"" 'M" "' "NvYj T-) ,

" "' ty- S N "%~ ' '""-Wy'" — I "

" ),. . - _.-_ - .
jjjj-s) U)1JJJw>_

-
. . .--_..)_^

'mv

-- ._ .
jyz

_
). .UIo)U , , _. ._ ,_

AYC0104B 2000000828 29/12
'I0[Ilv|Gf[u|"l[l['U'Ib[U|l§EjtUE|itl'[klUBIlUl0ll[H¶B!IKI|UB¶I¢

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002355110 1, P1CQ5S31¶50 0000000?30 0000000 012b2024 (I 0



,"-[ ':1 'i'""..))',,,, .ii )'(·, ORi ,li:ng])u!}s 1L:m.ci, Mh)t(ic-:hurµ,, mn.(h 3Jl(i(k:Z

"' "

fj) " "" i>fct'"¢" ",'j'?(t u 'i cm iii" vz'c'h ;1 t' v,u'i'n' c!"'ri'ut ijitV,Oi'"f'
. I'

' ;! ,: JV " ,:'

! )ou7!,' Mtmtl,u,' i) idaV, t¢,uu "jmu
i'4itmc":

q){j
'1-)',7 ))tjg<j

" ?l.t:,,) jjj": " '

I · ··- ·'llkr· q t ^—41 -h %

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

' Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 1-isage

VVWW.Sjrwmd.comkkip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week ol

c7 : :
:a:a: ): 2::"')"""I",')ij-':-,"j"'"))j:U")"Y,':- )-)I" r:)j4"')ijj^)O

irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of
" 7JJ m,£uFrYM ' " /'·M ?- r"~~/-' +'-y- m-"—=l-mmX-- i

E7b
,L,

J r="'""u""'"732""=" '- ' "'Am'w- «C.Ab.—7

,
' Lf"

,
-' ""g'- r Wate r,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $179.44 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 12/29/23 28 3063 3135 72 Your last payment of $179.44 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 20.5 X 0.92 $18.86

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 7.5 X 1.79 $13.43

Tier3 44,0 X 2.71 $119.24

( Other Charges ) 2 G

,- ,
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ' "' ""

""

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $179.44

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $179.44

'Please return this portion with payment I-: 8 )^ ')"j"_-j-»")"z 7

""-
7 ) " ',gY"Ay g '. Z t g> €y)'j )_p_m -j"di,)j .

t)""f"i'j
'"':,, Ghv Counly t Hiiily 1Iu'i)iorli'y Bill Date 01/05/24

:: )' O-)) ')\ )' 31 '7f) Old Jennings l-ioacf Current Charges $179.44

I): j I) ,

j'j^,g'
Ai|ici(ilE?·b(-tr!], i""brida 320tifj Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

' ""'l'y
.

nj'i'nG'""'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total Amount Due $179.44

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" ,,"

,r _))J)JJJj"Je))" ==) ) , , ~ )U -UU'UJ " 'i
AYC0104B 28506 1 MB 0.561 7000028771 00.0074.0334
iliGiBji4lI[e[f{'U'fUjlHthUtqI|H|tU|§Etll[Bl[!||'|BKll{'l'Ui¢B1 Bj'jj¶'"l|j[QH'lI|U[glDt['U¢|j[¢g!|[|U|IfBb'¢[IH'i60'0'IQjl[U0l'

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED PARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

Z ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MTDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

110233?50 7 NC0553D3?3 000001,7¶44 0000000 01,2b2024 a 0



,,U,,y Z"4j,,,;,,,,.,. 3 176 {)!('| ,)t::g?,niu!.!,s it,tfZj, !v!i<|iil€: tgm'f-|, jM-ich't :)2A)(A

"" ,1)@,
"" "' Plt',rn' i'isj us cm

¢'i"zc 'Uv|g 2Gt l%'¢E",'j,e'|: g)'zyi'i]iE}'n"p§'!i

'j'.:j aw'
:

) ,.J',i/ l--lout's: Munth'iv -'
i'g-){i?n'. fSaiu- ipz'u l'ji.onc: 9()'i'-·2,')72'- Gil")")

" " ', : y-&l=y' AA"' ' " ' ' '
"i/'/y .',j"i"i\"'.'j"'

'
— q— " m ·fk +-=miii=== rm'mmmkm=mjFN?===m=====Fµm11 M=m=m===mm ---— - ·-m-Aµm========mmm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00222067
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

' d " ^=V' "' " ' ' " ' ') IY=)W~ " 'U ' J " " "' """ k9 "/ 7 '~ """ " K

K:xe Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje WWVV.Sjnivmd.comlskip-a·week.
71814243 1.5 12/29/23 28 14112 14231 119

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $61.50 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 119.0 X 2.54 $302.26 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge .

$1.18
half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week 0'

(7)U7I-Ir1'))))-F:'.:xLjI-7~)w))ji)|Qm|-j:)z):)72}.)jIj":I)-IR))))I)),) drg)on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28

Consumption Charges 119.0 X 5.07 $603.33 Please pay $1107.55 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $1092.63 was posted to your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

on 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

wmN.clayuti|ity.orglwqrlVVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999

( Other Charges )
,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 : ".'":
" "' "' '")

Current Charges $1,107.55

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,107.55

Please return this portion with payment )),' " ""
-:-:?))))_,_ UIzjII -?l))z))))Q)U)I)Z).,xI'

,,,,'j,j: ,

""§'! I)'""'?,,,,
Clay County U"1'ihly Au"!borl1y Bill Date 01/05/24

"' ))""

i 7
I) "" ':,,

31 'M t")]ci JennjrUjE Rcaci
7

'

Current Charges $1,)07.55
"A J ) )) ,,i.

).j'
!"4icicikbitrg, Florida 32Ml Current Charges Past Due After 01/26 24

'-<?:ij7',/ ,',)))}\'.'?""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067 Total Amount Due $1,107.55

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

"
h%Y" ' '~ "

JV
-/""

j
"' )" ""i" ' '"""' ' ""'" ' "m;" "") FF

"

""
' " " "" 'A'_Gy·m W """" " " '" " :")" )

.., _ i:I|C,jjj)jz
_ , .,

")
.

. = ji
I&n.)-

%. ulUj. -_-.-- _--.

AYC0104B 28505 1 MB 0.561 7000028770 00.0074.0333
iK71|NAqd4qNµq4µ4H['Blthjl'rj[flfMhi|6 ¶'luH4|d€dd[mqMnH[h[QµH[ur'lrhUrg[hUB¢

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

aa DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

002220L,7 S NC05530012 0000l1,07SS 0000000 01,262024 0 0



,,'j>:i
""I",,',',..),. 3 j 7(y C1)c) ,)c'u ahy:t,s kotic!, M i{)g:)!mu1.?:i i"ioz'icizz JLH)(A1

" "' jj
"; ') )'!t'ast' vl'iit rs or ific ivch at: '

'¥yt'd%5?'w¢:Izz"|"E29i|ii:):'M€yg'!}'

"I, J )=
,'"" :" |"!{p{u'2'¢: 1Vhmc)t'zy

--
j':§'iEI:U', t'imn-'ty'u l'izum"": 9(M--' :) 7A.'"i'j9')

'"Y/Z
: "J, ,',:8"'

'I

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

"mi -- -' ·— ' W' - '-' T rI""I)" ^" " 'm " " — J F >^ H

!'

"
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage vvvvvvsjrvvmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotes weed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week ol

fI3r))7)f·j-u-)2)-))?6))O[ ')"ji'"jtmjL>?-I::)f')I-)z'Qj)U-))-')):)-))-U),))#?) :rj!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $27.78 by 1126/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 12/29/23 24 908 918 10 Your last payment of $30.54 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $18.58 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 10.0 X 0.92 $9.20

Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1,79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

- , ,- , ,, ,--)'
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '

" "' T

-) ". '

Current Charges $27.78
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $27.78
g %·'11—' d dl =mr=m==mm=m===T'====m==r=m—· — — ·—' k—--~4- ukr-'·" M

Please return this portion with payment ()&:)))jIU)))gfj)"v' )"J)j)gs» !
__,._ . . -d =___)_ -

/,

'"j:j - Uy\'?:i"",,
Clay Gouriiy fjll'iiy f\i}l|")c'!'|ty Bill Date 01/05/24

)
')'"

.I
d"

I
J: Ji 31 '70 Old Jenr]ijlCjs Road Current Charges $27.78

'"":}):i,,),)j)")),ij'j)'j!' Micicilebu' g, 7-){.)ric')a 32(k)ti Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
""

-
- " "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer #:00502768 Total Amount Due $27.78

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"-.
.

S'"")"'- "" "

" J'"""" ""'7 :""I,""") """" "'""'""'" ' "'"" ±)" ". ,'"'j:j" oU))j)O"""' "" '"""""" " " "'" "'"' """

AYC0104B 28504 1 MB 0.561 7000028769 00.0074,0332
&j,iAi4'lUDBl[{0l'0'["l'lU[H['UUH'l[DU'[H'jBU'gfD'|H['[l'B¶[ 'l'Ulh'"f|U[UU'¢[[U[BU'[I'[l![h"||[!0{B""1'[H'§UE'H'|DK§'§{"

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

# ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

005027E,0 e HC055315'42 0000002770 0000(100 01,2E,20i24 D I)



,·(:,Jy "i'"'"f'.,',,,
,

:J j','(", UR) ,!¶Enu)uf.!,s i'to::ccj, MAi('!!c!}ugl!,, j"'!oi"ic.h :i Zt)68
[1/2]

" ""

,
J)J '""' "'

¶

)"g,,,,c Yi'ii$ u', tjm tlu i,,€jb<ti ui^'tciuunhfymki)
'"iij'I))j"J ;" )"'i<mt's: }'K"iun¢.hz.y

'
f'"i'f€tzz',', }imz"k·-'yigng !'hz'mc:: '){}-'b-: .z)'?.·'-j?'j',}':3

——i
—-' ·'1lllk, tlnr 4 ~='=l======nifr=="=r=="'='==========m~mmmmw t1+ -'k

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
'4k —'·- ffd-H- '- '-—— -k·' —4 4 'lid 'r m'j qp

'

""
""" """", "

" " " "" ' Your lawn needs water only every other week duringIS
Meter Meter Read Days

"Previous
Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit

Number Size Date Billed Reading Readjng Usage vvvvvv.sjrwmd.comlskip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02108/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 . 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week 0'

()I-..)))U)U)-_.))))I):)):)I")I)))j)i'j')y)!))II777)')v"Uj)"&))7aj)))UO :'j!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $41.71 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

"' ' - - -- 'y ' ~ ' mv' ' - - " ' ' =^y?V" " eµ '" ' 6%9m¥"" " " mmb=" " m '" "" ' ' ' ' ' ' '

_
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643619 .75 12/29/23 28 218 233 15 Your last payment of $38.03 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 15.0 X 0.92 $13.80

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

lj ,zi ,,
,

.i"- #" Yu
Current Charges $41.71 "

" !

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.71

t 4kv— 4 Ik q ~
Please return this portion with payment )JU))"))J-,)-))'l,)')UIy[)U__-|-)^1._ _),,,,OJ'"'- "t'j,',))""6,,,

Chy Gounly L.][i!|'W" 1Aiul!'1c)nhf Bill Date 01/05/24

i I), )') ) ) 31,76 Old Jennings ifoad Current Charges $41.71

't ,>)1,, j) i)"' i' ,tdc!lebui'jj, Ucvrk.)a 320138 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
" "- .p!'

."
(,,'j i""-' "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

.
SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589637 Total Amount Due $41.71

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
,' /v """ " " " "" 'ZNgmvr" " "' " " "" "' "' ' ' " —'i

"','
"

"
XAM""'

" " ' "" vjy '" '" " "' "" " " '" " "' " w " )%mv "' "LK© v ' " "" _
---- . _).._.. _._ .__-), _- )^.))U "

. . . _ g jj U gU(0) ".1
.. - , -_. . ._ . .. ,

..J

AYC0104B 28503 1 MB 0.561 7000028767 00.0074.0331
qj,ihii,lfU{|0B!8fgB||!'|?U\¶'[[[lI0U'rF\'['|"0[["U[U'|¶¢!fl 'l'Yfl'"|tU|BR'[[[U[HU'[¶'l|!j|"t|[?H|8""|'[A'IUg'"[U'§"U"

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"' 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

1105B¶b37 D HCD5532¶2¶ oooooo'nn 0000000 012k21j24 0 [J



..(jv """,r;: ' ,')!'/6 oh) |[:'mtEiu|}-¢ Item), ?viAL)![-: |:}Eyk"l.}i, !":ju!'h|t't .')2()(A¢
[2/2]

:.'
".'

_) '"") ',, Pic?zs{3 vi':lt us tm ifpc 'Ntjp A
F.z'"¢vz.z',i: |:2.)'iyt'i)it'y,('hp"t:

'-' " ii ") j";' 1'j¢psl¢',s' X'i(yfg<h?v
- j:ndac,', tfmu- 5y'n l'hc'mc: '){)"j-· U'2-'·5'1"J9

' ^"6 '.
<'<%,

=" -, ,,1, F
'

'

jt-u'i: &,| "t
i\1'-',' ""

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

' Your lawn needs water only every other week duringta
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage WWVV.Sjrwmd.com/skip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week O!

(7l:)jj:j)m[ jj U i :x'.;j-"w"""'- "'""-" )1, ja /7 AL :--- ^r)*:j;:) ): "Ia-j
irrigation this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

·= )—,M,%<%-: .'«"=%hf" M C)*I) _) ::Qj') )=?")?g)),: -)-") x' ,2'i"7ygj, Fj r· ' ""' '"' "" """"' """'"' "" "'" "'". ~ ~.-- -...-'- ·'-"-—" water,., .m~, . —
-Asm%A:-: d,'=a"·'. =.<< .. M.'-' za'w GE, '-' -W -/ .. - - .m -'-"' · -- ·

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Please pay $74.05 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
" " =z'r "" ' '" " " %d ' " "' Z=s¥»N/i5m "' - '- ' ^" " /"- '"" -- " Ay' ~ " Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

87777243 1 12/29/23 28 1104 1134 30 Your last payment of $74.05 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $46.45 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 30.0 X 0.92 $27.60

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
% ' ,

Current Charges $74.05

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $74.05 '" ' ""'""""

t'--' ·"m--·w—'· *

'
D'j

Please return this portion with payment )I)")+tmp-u7j~^^
, 'I) i:'j,)-j"j)I)j:y)j&%,""rj)))--I)

,,,

.),,O< .' j-)"i/1j'j\,
Clay (Aunly Ljiiiliy l',i}i! mril'j Bill Date 01/05/24

)' )1"

J
"'") "): "I,)

3'i ')(1 CJci Jei-inings Ficx:icl Current Charges $74.05

'i), ,.
g") j)

. ,
:"' Mictcikmitrg, l-'!crit)a 3!>UU Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

' ':rjj
.

,),'N"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635 Total Amount Due $74.05

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" "' """"""" " """"' """ ")F')))))j"u""")).")"))7'.)" _' -"
-.

'"'.')"
_ -_ )UIIU)jjjI)""I( "" "

..

",' -))
.

""" ))' ")

AYC0104B 28503 1 MB 0.561 7000028768 00.0074,0331
28503/2 h[u|fN!Ih QRf[[f'l'lt[llUI|[l¶ll|l['!KUllV?b[HIlUU¶0VV"f¶'Uy$

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005B¶E,35 3 NClj55hO?% 0000007405 0D(10000 01,2E,202U a 0



1.,j·.,y :"".,)",, :) 170 Ci!ti .)¢-'iminf.}s if.oz¢iz }<ZEe.|¢li4:,!'p[yf"fY,, iM'ie: )ti. .J-!D(u!$
[1/3]

"" ) a,,

':", ', PAuvn" vi',jt tiS jpgj ihc' zU> At G%'i$,",z',¢'|2{!'tEr;jit',[ibs'il

" 1'\ i %( 7%' ':' j |'"}oun< /"z'coU€j3\' !1'id:n', s{"uu .':,mH t"hc»zr": 9{}/4. "y7')! "ji)c)£)
"";;.'JZY"J \j'::i'; ' "-' : ' ' ' i " ' ' "" '

'
"

t'-—'—4'- ~ 'If 4f —==m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

— ··——— if 4 'if 41 Ik —-"41·· - ' Ilk —Qllr'

ta "
Your lawn needs water only every other week during

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage WWVV.S jrvvmd.com/skip·a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use. If everyone skipped a week d

Cix'")jq' Si ..)'.±)) ).:)17)-:E"J"}b)B"|)):))]:, )j))))))))))')))): j))v.t))) :r:!::!c)n this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $43.55 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 12/29/23 28 1037 1054 17 Your last payment of $45.39 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 12/22/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 X 0.92 $15.64
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0,0 X 1.79 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 - : :-' '. - 7 ..J L

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 "" " '

Deposit Interest Ref und $0.00

Current Charges $43.55

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $43.55

·· -"-··
km if E t ii F==m=m=m?nlllp'mm====m= m-+ ^+h m—¥lr 'p

Please return this portion with payment ( U jjjji) J))7JJJI) —
7,
"i')" !'.(i[!t")','l)""'?,,

Giav Goun!'j !.J?iiity li,ui|'1ol'i'[\i Bill Date 01/05/24
,' ' " % \,, ·A "I," (i'

,
"" '">j

), j' 317(:1 (J)ti ,1ennings Road Current Charges $43.55
"( jj. Um) J:)"" )v))c'c'!ieburg, 1'"loric)iz 32U(it'5 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24

" '"u' )[nji'-'-"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00556739 Total Amount Due $43,55

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

)))")" ) .')")))_-' -)"""x"I")j^u))")"-)"l"")" """)' '""')' ) ')
."" "")'"" """" "' ))"i'O))"l"" )"_J '. ' "'" "" " " ""

AYC0104B 28502 1 MB 0.561 7000028764 00.0074,0330
A\iq?iH(dl|[lU||0gg'[B'rf'{I|'[l"[nV|[Q[Ili|lIlI0H0UUaIBEwtBqa Bl'I\U'"i|j[Bµll[[UUBi'[U0U?[[l'li[[[U!j'"UUEtQ6[tB'B0¢Bv0nBlQ'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
""?S 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' ' ' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

IJ055E,73¶ 2 KSlj5553657 00DIJIJD4355 0D0DIJIJ0 C11,2E,202U D C)



,,.y ""'"-/ ' '!; j'j'(y Uej |enml"zy Ito:stl, Mik')dh:i:m8'f':, ?:'icy!"ic'ta 'c:µ{){"ig3
[2/3]

I"
'" '""

Aj 3,
t";'

"' )j')e¢k.qc visit. us ¢'9!'b ti§c vAv at'
'c"4T'I'I'"!-si.¢:|?i.)"§Ei:i|it'y'.¢kk'i,:'

'J' JA" ') '2") : hmz's: lvi{um?"fv '
j'7§'icjtg%A ('|:zmjipgn i'iy€ynt': ')(yi-:l:)")i ·'1',)'}')

" ';t c')' V
")2

": jl','ft;'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

% Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Readjng Reading Usage WWW.$jrwmd.com/skip-a-week.
88835384 1 12/29/23 28 63 64 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $30.79 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 2.54 $2.54 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week ol

()))))jj)jT))))I))U")))lgjj1j)r))I¶I))))))., )')))). 'I))))
dr)!::!on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $69.65

Consumption Charges 1.0 X 5.07 $5.07 Please pay $109.23 by 112612024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last payment of $101,62 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

wvvvvAayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $109.23

Previous Balance $0.00 ' ' J

:,
- ' f , , ,

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 " " ' ") '"I'))
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $109.23

pm== —Ik li 41 ·SllN -mr'—t— '·"—·—Pleasereturn this portion with payment

,_"".",
', ij"' 'j,'i':'")")

,
C,ln'j Couiily LJiih2y f\u!ijc)rily Bil Date 01/05/24

i"' )
,
Qu ', " 3 q7"(3 Oif'j jc3nr|ir)(]s Nti:N Current Charges $109.23

'I,), U))) .'j'")'i" M!cj(i|el)iii"t], ?'-1oric)a 32(jt)8 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
' "1'}'. ,(,,"J"g""-'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECDD Customer #:005891 14 Total Amount Due $109.23

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

)"" " ""

""""""",'
" "' " "^""" "^"=" "' '

_ " """ '"Uji "" )O)t=
AYC0104B 28502 1 MB 0.561 7000028765 00.0074.0330
28502/2 4h[lhlv O|Idl [N|MIhku[|l U|Blll{0q¶UI[¶#[UD|#IhDgUaq

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00S0¶1,1U 3 HCOSSb0742 0000010¶23 0000000 012E,202'1 0 0



,

,,'i"l "" 'y'·'-", 'i |')'(9 ohl ')¢'p"$nik"g)y Ru2uj, Ml€h!|gtbtH"['4, }':iunc);g }"·i0t')!!
[3/3]

,8@ J' t "",,,

I' : ,§yµm "g ?' J"it"' ""' YlstK. us {m ih.t.: vvc:6 :u Y^'Y'N,cl¢tyr§ %(hiy.oE'j.¢

'"(')1,.. i) ) ,,,
"-,"' l"hmt'ti: Mom)izy -'

|':nd"¢y, i'i:un- j)i.mk 1"')'mm.:: 90'1-· J.'/'Z,--fi')'.f','
'" '""fP"t '"Uj- '

% 'k

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744

"' ' '" ' "" ' '"" "' y ' U)" "m' Yv^&=Y<¢" " )~—% W")'" ·

W Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage VINVW.S jrwmd.com/skip-a·week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress·tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0 00 . . .' half of all residenttalwater use, If everyone skipped a week of

{>)..,-))Ioq)"")i7j) ..))U:)<))))):)))\ijy.j-)3-:))')j",))I)'°) )U))))j)ii)'>)""jN :r}!::)on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $211.20 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

72979832 2 12/29/23 28 7262 7330 68 Your last payment of $333,71 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 68.0 X 0.92 $62.56

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '

,
" '>

,
?

Current Charges $211.20
.

t) '" ' '
" '"

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $211.20

'-'— —%h-" ·'1flh—-r'-—- '· -~ 4 41 hr—— -lllln h

Please return this portion with payment )U)))j=rr))O)('):,¥)' ))'))j)

))))j))l)j))), U Goun'iy ! iuhty s1it!horR'v Bill Date 01/05/24
)

ii

·1'")
'i) )) 31 76 (j)C1 ,.i€jrln{nCs l'ioacl Current Charges $211.20

)¢i[)),,))))y ,)),: ' Mic|cj!e!-)urg, !'"ioi'icia 320U Current Charges Past Due After 01/26 24
" ""i'}- .),,:,",f".":"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:005891 18 Total Amount Due $211.20

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"'>"" "' "" " " """"" '" """ "" " " ' ""Ojj/I"""" ')) "'" " "" """" ""Uj j"""" ""'" " " """ '"_ _^ O)jI)7II)'""'

'

'" "" """" ' '"""' ""
' " "x S '

'
-. . . . - .- ._ , = - .. - -- . -

'Ra W . ."

.
. - _

" ^ - - --- - -- —

AYC0104B 28502 1 MB 0.561 7000028766 00.0074.0330
28502/3 4lmtlf|l hj| N|N¢ [µ dg M|E[r|llMMh[j[

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0058¶1JB 5 NCOSSb0744 00000261,20 0000000 01,2E,2024 0 0



.-,.y """" --

,

3 'i 7(1 ( At) Ji:m!nzpg)s !1o:'A, i\'1i(Mt€"h[n"g, l?hgi:lch. j!:.l(mf-}
'" ' '

,,Ji '}" ipi,'a3<' vAR utjjn i)9¢' c
E'i zj

',z"Y""E"|ztp'E!i||,i¢','€}£{'
,, ..

/ ., Ta , ,

7 > g q ¥ i' F

· , : ' { T

',J\ in" ) ·:,'k,{' t'iozn"c' !v]'ur'Al¥v
|":2'!(!;U,', }huu-Si"n'n l'lmnc"' ')(y("-:?',y2 ."i')')')

'"^1 S

/ ,

YOy)
i
'C"' "'

" ' Iii - ' ' "

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 01/05/2024 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254
~—-—~k-'-·-.-- —' % M Ik

.—·-·.-.
— " ' ' '""" W " - uy mm)

' "'" - ' ' '

—
"AV "'" 'V-" ' ' " 'm

)
"'RNT' " "" ' ' I") ' ""

..

.
-.G=m . )"mjlio

,,
. .... . . __ .. k . - -

EE Your lawn needs water only every other week during
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current winter months, so skip a week! To learn more visit
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usajje WVVW.Sjrwmd.comlskip·a-week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 01/05/24 to 02/08/24 $0.00 Apply moderate amounts of water to create a healthy,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 drought and stress-tolerant lawn. Over watering
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 promotesweed growth, disease and fungus.
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Outdoors, lawn & landscape irrigation accounts for more than
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

half of all residential water use, If everyone skipped a week of

()'))))):Y:TU))L)I)-t): U)))))))))):)"),'-))))- i))'":'- i))' -))--.--
,,,1

drj$:::on this season, it could save nearly 1 billion gallons of

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $37.11 by 1/26/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

I
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643620 .75 12/29/23 28 1351 1361 10 Yourlast payment of $36.19 was posted to your account on
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 12/22/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 10.0 X 0.92 $9.20

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 " x '-· :', ','?i)-'ui
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' "' "

"

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $37.11

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $37.11

-— #llt -4n 'lhh --- "·—4 ·—"· "' -"t— -· ·—- "·-~Nr—— H

Please return this portion with payment C)/)_t)"=

""",
.j'";:i,. 'i'"",'i"jj'"a

C]pµl Ct-n mly ijii)itY f'iLtjho(i| g' B'|| Date 01/05/24
/1/'

' ' '?, '0\,

" i ,
zM

-" 'i ') :11 /6 Old Jerimrijy: HOM Current Charges $37.11
"I),;... !)) ,.

,qj" Mtchiieburg, I'icmcia 32!)()8 Current Charges Past Due After 01/26/24
""('?'y ',,,,1",'\ '-' "" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589665 Total Amount Due $37.11

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
,

m " " ' " _"
" m"' " 'V "')§)Nyia<|) ^r m " )^=m/ "" " ""' "" "' '" ' ' " " " 1>1 ·1' ""#=y 3'uyn,"iyy ^' ' ' " "" i" "' " '" "' '""¥

.....- - .. .. .) A- J),U1J7))
,.,_ .. _. _ . , . _._

In U ,,I ,±.
.,. j t -. jJi'i)j ._O9 .

_. . G E

AYC0104B 28507 1 MB 0.561 7000028772 00.0074.0335
iaNd4µhhumiMhµ|qhNm|'fhidN4jlu|¢f 44|µ{hµdhm¢duHMqd[[4¢r[fjeh[tu|hld

SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

g 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005D%bS B HC05S322SU 0000003711, 0000000 01i2E,2024 0 0



Middle Viilage COD
1

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092 DATE: January 17, 2024
Phone (904) 940-5850 Fax (904) 940-5899 INVOICE #: 11724

/ DUE: Upon Receipt

,

Bill To:
South Village CDD

5385 North Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351
if

description AMoUNir

FY 2024

Amount due perlnterlocalAgreementbetween the South Village CDD and the Middle Village CDL $ 36,022.09

dated January 12, 2004.

!
'

t

t

TOTAL $ 36,022,09

Make check payable to:

Middle Vilage COD

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

, THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

( ,j i) 7-j

}



Middle ViHage CDD
Interlocal Agreementwith South Village

Cost Share Calculation FY2 024
Middle Village SouthVillage

' Total Cost (69%) (31%)
Annual District Expense $ 110,000.00 $ 75,900.00 $ 34,100.00
Liabilitj' Insurance*** 700.30 483,21 217.09
Deferred Maintenanceand Replacements (5% ofAnnual CoSt) 5,500.00 3,795.00 1,705.00

Total $ 116,200.30 $ 80,178.21 $ 36,022.09

=jahilitunslnmc££alcukuQm
General Fund Budget $ 219,186.86
Recreation Budget 2,116,448.33

Total Budgets $ 2,335,635.19

Landscape Contract FY2024 $ 524,769.79

Landscaping% of total budget 21%

Liability Insurance $ 12,826.00
(Amount paid per General Fund for FY24)

Allocation to Landscaping $ 2,693.46
i

Percentage Allocated to Interlocal 26%

Annual Amount $ 700.30

i
:



South Village COD
Utility Schedule

,

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account # Service Address jan-24
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landinp/WaterFall $ 990,00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 224.00
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr t' ·-

8966959 1433-l EagleU"ossing Dr Restroom $ 50.01
91.21614 938 TB Restroom Ik

-

9082354 875 TB Irrigation S 313.39
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 35.70
9117339 749 TB Camer.gStation $ 3,5.39

9117340 3853 PinesOrCamera Station $ 34.10
$ 1,682.59

Vendor#31 '

001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,214.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 468.59

$ 1,682.59



, ' 7

,.,. ,
" -"' '

· .n'j ' ' " " Visit us online at ClayElectric.com
£ ."' ' ..' f |!!:/ |'l"t;{lg{; (El:)i}i)[','i)}ljl/(:'j liit: ,

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TcmchsrcmeEnergy" Coope t "'t,
Statement Date: 01/12/2024

ImportantMessages Current Bill Due Date: 02/02/2024
Total

. Previous Balance $42.71
With the cold weather, your electric bill this ," Amount Due '

,
Payment Received 12/27/23 -$42.71

month may reflect higher than normal energy
Balance Forward $0.00usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or

lower is recommended forthe winter months.

,

$50w01 Current Charges Due 02/02/24 $50.01
You can track your energy usage and more in

your MyClayElectric account.

,
Due Date:

02/02/2024

Reading Dates Readings Muhipjier' kWh UsageRate Schedule Descriµtion Meter No·
From To Previous Present

, GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND i
,
152020399 12/1 2/23 01/11/24 8637 8786 1 149

kWh Monthly Use ' ta MonthlyHigh G) MOl|thlyLOW(y Temp Current Service Detail
Access Charge $32.00 '

175 « '

'.,.
:-.©'""""' ' · , ·"-.

_ _
' 90

.
Energy Charge 149 kWh @ 0.0813 $12.11

.
_,=- ,, ~= — '— — M '— ' ., ,, . ; Power Cost Adjustment 149 kWh @ 0.0200 $2.981St)

.
,,, ,,

;,=¥- K : I
,

, ·'. .
I

. 75 .
125 %-±'"" — —

'—
— '— k-: '— m-. — ·'- " _

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.21

,00
:

_
^FadL& _: _'

'
: i

' : · :_ _
'"' ·,.,.1 ' !_

sp Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.71

,, : ' '

i ' _'
:

:.

.
: L _ _

1 '?

4, . Total Current Charges for this Location $50.01.

50 '
—

:—
—, 4; :— —

:

_ _ — J 30

25 '
— — —' m

!
i—, —:

— T- — —'
)

i- 15

0 ' I

F I I I I I t I I I

r- , ' 0
Jbt) Feb Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2023 . ,'.. . " . 't,f"k',' ' ' I
. 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

' 149 ·' ,' " 168 ,:"" 157 "
kwh

,.
KWh ' kWh

, .
0daZ$ 31d,ajjs ' 30dajs ' 65°F

rCn/h
·

,' Avgkhh ," ."
?Wk\rvh

i. " A'95
,. .. 5 .. .· 5 ,.., . .,

Lkeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

t SEND

Account Number 8966959
." i:k/ ,','ji; {' |':t": ",'! 'il;t "";j:i;

,

[/jf:,
, Current Charges Due 02/02/24 $50.01

?

at i, f,,,.,,,·'c ,
?£_r

' ' Total Amount Due $50.01

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebit card at ClayEIectric.com or download the mobile
app.

m

|)||:|||:|||:|!|)||||||)|

=1( " ""' "'
! '"'"",'""i

d
"

_
,,Ea'-, CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

3760 2 AV 0.498 5 3760 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
south village community devel dist c-13 !h"Il||Il||Mhhl|h'I|r||M|M||'IIll|l||"l'lI|'I|
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ?
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

IIl'|lj||I||!l'Ill|'|i|'|l||lIf|lqj||I||p[I'I'|'||Llp'l[||||'I||'

1jB¶bb¶5¶ IJ00DD5DDLB



YYNN

" Member Name EAGLE LANDING LJMITED i

nj I I' r ' I Vklt us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com PARTNSP
'

uoy Eect lC Coope alive, nc, Toll Free: (800)-224-49" A,co,,, # 5875489
j

A Tnuchstrmc Emrgy' Ccmperarive ^S Trustee District: (16

" Statement Date: 01/12/2024

,
.

, , ,- , , .., , , .
i Current Bill Due Date: 02/02/2024

Previous Balance $2,507.45
!

With the cold weather, your electric bill this
aymen Received 12/27/23 -$2,507.45

m,,,,m,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,m,,,,,,,,G

e , , ,

usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or Balance Forward ¢0.00

lower is recommended for the winter months. Current Charges Due 02/02/24 $990.00 I

You can track your energy usage and more in i

your MyClayElectric account.

SQf'vice Address: # 1
- 3935 EAGLE LANDING WATFRFALL& UGHTS

ctn ' ' - A a l, " "." qN

Ueneralserv|Wnon pemand_L,152191563 i 12/12/23_L01/11/24j_47812 i 56053=L_1 ^_8,241 jkWh MonthlyUse N m MowthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp
Access Charge $32.00

'= 90 Energy Charge 8,241 kWh @ 0.0813 $669.99

'TIiMlli i
Iower CostAd]u·tment 8.241 kWh @ 0.0200 $164.82

doc) LA Gross Receipts Tax $22.21
7600 q lorida State Sales Tax $61.79
6000 , Clay County Sales Tax $13.34

,,,k, Clay Co PublicSer Utlllty Tax $25.24
.

' O q,atlon Round Up ,$Q,61
.3000

1500 '< 9ta|gurl2nt.C,ha!ges.for.th,is.Loc,at!on

_ _
,,,,_A990.00,'

C)

jan Feb Mar Apr my jim jul AW Sbp Cpd Nw Dec JaB

2023 Please visir MyClaiyEiedric For detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

© © © 0
jKN,82R?§

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incura late charge of $5.00or 5% of the delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND

"
ildyE|ectr|'cC00peratjve,

Inc. =:
:g'e:'Dueo2/02/m ;';;;;'j

A TowhstoneEmrgy' Cocjpmtlvc m (Total Amount Due $990.0(K

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 3265%0308 Checksmust be In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debit card at ClayEkctric.comor download the mobile

&=)Esm |||||||||||||||||||||l|

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

5572 1 MB 0.561 5 5572 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-21 |h"IIlMrh||M|I'MIIhIIIIId|l'lhlll|h'rl|r|| '=t5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

Mmj|lµMd|lIllh|j|lI|||ll|I|'h|lIIr|IlI|l|III|

05875LlB'l DDOIJ¶¶DDD2



YYNN

¥,

"
ChyElecfric Cooperative,9( ::'|'|'f',::',':E;,:::::{:',°,'"""°'"

A 'RwdisrnneEnergy' Ckx}pcrarlve HA
Statement Date: 01/12/2024

, , , . . , ,
i Current Bill Due Date:

_

02/02/2024

Total · Previous Balance $268.00
With the cold weather, your electricbill this '

Amount Due Payment Received 12/27/23 -$268.00
month may reflect higher than normal energy · I—- ————-— ' ' -ii—
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or ,

,, Balance Forward S0,00

lower is recommended for the winter month"
i $224 & 00

',

,. Current Charges Due 02/02/24 $224.00
You can track your energy usage and more in
your MyClayElectric account.

' t

Due Date:
02/02/2024

· " \/ '
' '.

.
" "

-
'",-

, .
' "ReadlntiDates'-

-
i'-"'r R.eadingS " -- g-, "

- MultiR|m ', '"-KWH Usage ii ' -' 'R?te schedu|e DeScrjptiQn, " "
, .

Meter"N¶", ", "'"From "' '- Tu ' - '
' Mn""pu$ " Pfesent - - . -. ' . - -. - -,t. '

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND
"

152191565 12/12/23 01/11/24 37331 38946 .
1 1,61gg j

kWh MonthlyUse j1"| :J Monthly High t-· MonthlyLow© Temp
1'.'

- " " ' "". ", ¢uweht $er"vice"Detaii "
--

') '"
'?$ '

" i,, jg Access Charge $32.00j
"°° ' "^'_ ' :" 90

$

Energy Charge 1,615 kWh @ c) 0813 $131 30 g

., _. .. .-' 'M.

"" i >,i
.- %" ,,.,+ . .',' ' —"'

"
" "'

,
,,: .- ,,

' Power cost Adjustment 1,615 kWh @ 0.0200 $32,30 'i

""% ' '$!-
,:

¢

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $5.01 1

' -"',1 .AH. ' '"'- I'". m&. 3'

'°°° i' i -.'b ---·'· " '""""-% ' "?·'T 60 Florida State Sales Tax $13.94 !

,,, ± S'-' ' " t 'k%:- 4,
' Clay County Sales Tax $3.01 e

! I ii' ,

:_( ·i u Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $5.98 !

" i. 4

_
'·Z.'.'°° -I .

,—, "A'." I'"L" ,,—, .i I, .I"!.
, ", ' ' i "

r' ·'1 t'.,.1 :"?e " f Operation Round Up $0.461

,,, |'i
I |lz! l.!_l

, _ , _ _ _ —,,K ,5
}
Total Curren.t Charges for this Location $224.00}

I t I I I \ I I ' I I
C)

jan Fob Mar Apr May Jur JUl Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2023 " " "' . . . ·. "·' 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High

@HiujH®
JAN j8 m

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho delinquentamount (whicheveris greater) that will bo added to your aocount,

V SEND
'a

"
ClayEkcttic Cooperative, Inc. ':::r"e'n:'C'h'a:q'e's'Due

02/02/24, '::::
A 70whsmeEnergy' Cwpundvcm ' Total 'Amount Due $224.00,

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FI. 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a lj,S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

&=mw ||l||||||||||l|||||

'CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r"II|MMlhl|hMllhIllllr||µUIII|hvrlll'I| ;"
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 . e

· W

05¶2¶377 00DD224DDb



NYNN

^ ' ' VIsit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com

m tjayElecfnc Cooperative, git. TollFree:(800)-224-4917

AT hr E rgy' Conperattve J,2

" Statement Date: 01/09/2024
@ ,1 k l - - .

@ -
'

'

,
Current Bill Due Date: 01/30/2024

' Credit "'
-., Previous Balance $111.00

Nth the recent holidays, your electricbill this ' " Balance ', , Payment Received 12/13/23 -$57.00
month may reflect higher than normal energy

,.:"/' ·",, Payment Received 12/27/23 -$112.00
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or ii' '.!
lower is recommended for the winter months. : \i Balance Forward -$58.00
You can track your energy usage and more in !; m$j 00 ii Current Charges Due 01/30/24 $57.00
your MyClayElectric account. ",J, ® I,!

,

1/

.
No Payment Due ."" "

' L,

" ' ' ReaciinQ Dates
. ,

Readings Muftipher kWh" Usage ii' " ?' 'Rgte"schedlge Descripti©- - .' ,' ' '.,,Meter No- '.From' ' TO
.

' hrev[Qus Present '/t
GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 152043187 12/06/23 01/05/24 13756 13924 1 168 ,·'

"-'i ,,
' t "

, Current Se,ry'ice Detail '
!kWh MonthlyUse

,- , ',, Aonth|yHfgh e.' Monthly Low '.i Temp
! Acass Charge $32.00 I

"0 , , .

1-.'m'·- » t.:"r"' ·· ., ,,

bd
!

Energy Charge 168 kWh @ 0.0813 $13.66 {

,,,
i ' i '>! :j-|Mb: "'

,

:.gy."!g-.e4.
-g. -. ,,

·

,, ,,
i Power Cost Adjustment 168 kWh @ 0.0200 $3.36 .I

180 : k}- az:v L .·µ ' " "-" —' ' '
.

'"
. i fla Gross Rocapts Tax $1.26 ?

150 '"
w

: " ' i A.=3w µ,'
I " i " " ' {_

"
' 60 i Florida State Sales Tax $3 49 t

,,,
i 'Ei=gr:'

'i
1' 1

,', -Li !_l !
1

i_1. L_:
" »: Ll L:r"."-

,,
1 Clay County Sales Tax $0.75 i

I ; I", , , t' i ".'I '
, 'I i i ."i'

90 !"' Fi 'j_:"'. §. .i". ' · "' .' ,

'
.,

. — '.- ¢ Clay Co Public Ser Utthty Tax $1.77 ?

'0
1"

j—;

.',—;'."i—i ' L-' '
'j—l '.:—: 'Z—" i—; ,'

!—: :d 'E
' ·U) '° ? Operation Round Up $0.71 I

30 ,' !d ": '.," ?,
i ;

l_j'-,,j_' u" ,1_},' ·L' j—: '

'_ ':,,

, " i.Total Current Charges for this Location $57.00 :

C) " ' '
) : ' .

!

I'- i
S

I f : I
1

{ ;
i

' t
I

t ' :
'· '"· ' D

jart Feb Mlar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

2023
.. ' .

'
· ' ·' . -, .' '

. ' 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

,J 168 ", ...
' 16\ "",'. ' 234

/ kWh ,"
,.

kWh \. ,'/ kwh ', . 't' 30days i: ; 31days ', : 30 daZ$ ' .i 66°F .·'i Avg kWh ·1
,,

Avg kWh ',' ', Avg khh ,' '

6 ·

·' 5 '-' " 8 '. ·
,

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full will Incur a |atg charge of $5.1)0 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V :t:;:y"':-
y",

,
Account Number 6474431

C" :"-.,,.', '.,..'
"-

- ' .: , . . , -

·" Credit Balance Dc) Not Pay -$1.00
, .'7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

A T 1st ) E hV Coc'pc'attvc ,
j·1

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:". r - ,

|)|!|||||||||j|||l|||l|||
I' h:z":'ij ' ,'

.! jolsc vERj E"
,. '-'f

" I ' "' U'Zz "&: CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5842 1 MB 0.561 5 5842 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-24 ||l"lj|1lIhjMIµnl[r|I|ljlIl|r|||jhmlI"rlIrl| ',?"E
5385 N NOB HILL RD E g
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 ·a
hj[|l|rjTqmmW'lldMlIlhIr||hl|ulIllll|lhhl

IJh'l7443j, 000DDDOD00



Y)CNN '

ivhmsw Maim sowm tuu.aim'! cm'$iww!|r(
"'ckyE|ec|ljc Cooperalive, 111c, :'""°'""'""""""""°" '"""""d'""""" '

oH Fm: (800j-224-4917 At:cmun? If 9Cl, z:m
1

AWlchg~E&Ccxlpemdve9t' 'thnnc 13kmm: 1n '

t* "' "'" '" "
" "" f%"' "'

Statement Date: 01/12/2024
I-U? ' . .

Current BiU Due Date: 02/02/2024

Previous Balance
,

$248.20 !

With tho cold weather, your electric billthis Payment Received 12/27/23 -$248,20 i

month may pflect higtier than normal energy
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or ,

BalanceForward 50.00
I

lower is recommended for the winter months.
. Cumnt Charges Due @02/24 $313,39

You cari track your energy usage and more in .
' i

your MyClayElectric account.
,

1

smm Address: 875 TY ES L " IRRN7ATION
, , .

!

a"
:
r"GENERAL

SERVICE NON DEMAND i,§?Q§§9§1 1Z/12/23 Lgy11/24 , 7199 9814 1 i 2,615 J
kWh %wthtyUs'e m N Nk)nthtyHiuhe NlmMlyww8 Temp

Access Charge "
· .00

3500
,

" '

t±,.
% Energy Gharge 2,El16 kWh @ 0.0813 $212.60

,m ., ""&, _
Pcmr CostAdjustment 2,815 kWh @ 0.0200 $52.30

" j
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $7.61

2500 -

m, _
.

go £c|Ay Cq Public Hr Ut||tty.T%,m,
.,..... .. - ®88

45
1,Totial CurrentChargesfor this Looatlon $31&39,

1SIK) -
um

30

600 . .

15 I

' :: db 4' :'
'

C· Ad m
8:p O' NW " "

° L,41' it/'Y>2023 S'i0Wi<s v1Mt eK'ClayE.kkutf1c for 'imm mzgo Msf»ry 2024

This Month
'

Last Month This Month Avg Daily High dS/3'. 37LastYear

))i'j- '!):;C)):) )))'¢)l-{)))) """{j:::^,

Akeep
Blllings not paid in full will incur a late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnqueM amount (whichever is gmtet) that wIll be added to youraccount.

V'send
' E>

. = ¢la]ji:lecli'|i:(:0()µei?}fl'llQ, I[ic, [::;r:"n::C'h::g::'Dueowoba4

_
;;;;;j

ATvuch,toneEncrW'~ran"¢ ig':![ 1,,CankDraft scheaui!?d ior 02/(jz/24
, . ..

$313.39;
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32658·0308

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE: Checik or oredit/debit card at ClayElectricmmor download the mobile

""
T_=

||||||||||||l|ll||||l||

7%tni"' ' |:Y: ' &,b clay electric cooperative
PO BOX 30B 9

SOUTH VILLAGE} COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 fagle landing pkwy l|l'"ljll|I|l'|'||IlII|l"fj|'|ijllflIlll'|l|0i|0fflli"l'll I
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

I 'I @

0¶002354 00D03633¶b



YYNN

Mcmtm' Mm 5MTM Ullj,. AGE GCj0AMUK!§TV

"
ClayEledricCoopediv' Inc, :"" "°'"""'""""'""°" """"' """' '

tgj oIl Fm8: (800)-224-4917 AnecstM Ql
. 91 173% i

ATmdtmnebclg[Comr·tivemtx Tru*vee PMtri¢";t: ' 116

.-.- Statement Date: 01/82/2024

,r - · Current Bill Due Date: 02/02/2024
.

,.
Provious Balance $30.06 I

With the cold weather, your electric bill this Payment Recdved 12/27/23 -$30.06
month may reflect higher than normal energy '

- *
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or - . BalanceForward som

i

lowor is recommended for the winter months. Current chane8 Due 02/02/24 .
$35.70

I

You can track your energy usage and more in - i

your MyClayElecfric account.

i

r

m
'aq¥\el% jddress: 9% TYPSES hlvd cawierb.s m . . .. ...

i

e<x

t" "GENERAL,SEMCE,NO,NDEMAND
"

154736567 12/12/23 ' 01/11/Zg_ 1155 L=lw^ 1 i 15 J
kWh lmmh|yus0 W M hk'nthlmgh# NMhlybwt0 Temp

,,
Access charg8 ' '$32.®

x , ,
' '"~ w Energy Chargg 15 kWh @ 0,0813 $1.22j :

30 ' "

~ , ~
75

Pomr costAdjustment 15 kWh @ 0.0200 $0.30' i" '~ FLA Gms R0ca»t$Tax $0.86
I

'x ' h
i¢lay.Cp

Public Sor Utljhy Nx N-·?2-| :

'" ' 45
1Tg!jal Currentchmes tor thfs Locatkm

. _
__SS52!l€ i

is -
30

IB

S -
15

0 . p

m Nb Nr Apr Kllsy An aa AU0 Sgp Qd Dm jem
p '

2023 Pimsu> visit PAyC3ayENc: Hit: fcr deCalled twage histary 2024

/ t /r·ThisMonth Last Month This Month Avg Daily HiOh

" "7"""" <S's . ·l)
'Ai'I" A,'):'-

):'j|y=!!)"))";

Akeep
BillMgs not paid in full will irirrurtit latg charge of$5,00 or5% of the delinquent amount (whlcheverkgreater) that will be added to youraccount. '

V SEND
'C')

"

"
(:|{?yE|L'd|ic (:o(]mjvc', hie,

!E::r°e'n:'c'h::,'e"5'0ueOudwa
"' "=ATouchmnc Encrg,fCcm¢mivc qg,f |i3?nk!Draft scheduled for 02/0¥?4,

' '""' $35.7Os

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FI. 3265&0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
,

ONLINE: Chock or credit/debltcard at ClayEkctrlc.com or download the mobilo

""
r_7=

|||||||||||||||||||||l|

=¶Ns· " H%:$)y "'
' ,%'-' 1__. ·21 " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATNE

PO BOX 308 9
' '- South VILLAGE COBMUNITY DR'JEL JJIS'C 'KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWjL |h"MhM1M|hjwµMlM||mjl||h'|'|wl| TomGE PARK FL 32065-0000 T q

0'¶bb733b 001JQD35707



YYNN

' Mkpmhm' mri"!4i south vilx t\G§:2 dc)p:'imump7y

"
Cl yEl t °' C p r i ,hc "'"""'"°""ay"m'c·'om .

2-3&i/Et. [${$:S}-

a cc nc 00 e at've
t ,, To|lFm:(800-224-4917 s\,,,,ount # · smmsj

A Touaktcme Emrd'~muveC:" "tHMeei MSU'it:i: i ¶:N .· ·

E"?k:-
,

'

,

"
" ' ' " ' ' '

,.
&*"""'w~

.

Statement Date: 01/12/2024 ""
.r,y'i'?=: - "" "

- ... r-; ,,
·· Current Bill oue Date: OWO2/2024 I

With the cold weather, your electric bill this X
.

'

· mvious Balance $30.22
' Payment ReodvM 12/27/23 -$30.22 1

month may reflect higher than normal energy
usage. Setting your Wermostat to 68 degwes or " Balance Forward $0.00

lower is recommended for the winter months. Current ChargesDue 02/02/24 $35.39
You can track your energy usage and more in

yourMyCtayElectric acmunt.

'
i

' ' t

1·W-isfiCQ Mdreas: ML' "1YWES WLVH CAMERA ,SYATKJN
. "· '

. " ' i

N "
& i

e'

C.' ..GENF»L§EMce-noN DEMAND
1

154736569 ' 'l?/i2/2a.LM1R4 1Qi9 € 1031 ,1 t '2 i
kWh NwthfyUse* % MnntMyHigh* Mt.nthiytmv& Temp ' " "' '

Acm8r Charge ' ' " '" " ' $32.00j
1

,; 't'" ' i-' !i~+~h --%, : ·' ® i
En'rgy Charga ' '12 kWh @ 0.0813 $0.9Bj

:
'[q

.
' "Y4 .

· · ' Cower costAdjudmmt 12 kWh @ 0.0200 $0.241 ;

a ,

, , ,
_ W ~..: ==µ?Utl%Tax ;:'aj

76
.1, '

. ~: U
.

,4, tTotai Currem Chargesfor this Location $35.39}

IQ t · 30

G
, ,- 15 I

C i "
:

d 0

.. ..
Jan hb Nr Apr Moy Aw) jul ALf0 M Oct. f6w cm Jan / I trS : i

?Q23 .
.F k,,i.,a iijiZ ,11.,¢1,. ydMric Fq1' tNMejt fgsm$ hij$tosy ·"2024

... .." ' eS7S 3JT
. .., .

.

I|tiii8 Month' Last tvionth '

Ttiis.Nonth Avg Oaily Aigh
.

' ··"' .' ' "
Last Year '

.
.'

, .. ,,,=' i

" '& '""" """
" " ,""",a ":h,, ^'>"'<,, I" " '(

7, "
'

·"
' ·k~j' ""' :""' in' ""' w

apk= {N 4egFi%,-l·
r·"" "'

"' q&i "';"' "i 4µ """ " '"7@" 'C' f:'\ "jz;:
,

"/AS"<j y
--W,

AKEEP
Billings npt paid In full will incur a late chary of Koo or 5% cvfthe ddlnquent amount (whlchem Is greater} that will bo added to youraccount,

V SEND

_" '2,'9

. "' '(:li!}';i,l{?Ctl'i(:C0{)pekqlj;'(!, ll!Cg
.

'

:":::,:'n:'C:::,'e's'Due"OWODh
'""" '='

A70uch,tonc Energy' C+M'e fCV .
t Bank Draft $chedu|eafor 02/02/24

_. ,, ,

$?5q3a)

PO Box 308 '

KeystoneHeigbts, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONUNE: Cfwik or credit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or download thg mobik

""'
""_"_""E2

||||||||||||||||||||||||

='E ' w$c' \mt · Ff En
- m"""' ...""..i ""' "' CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

.· SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 '
' 3989 fagle LANDING pkwy |h"¶W!hjuhl|hdlMIlh|lµl'l||mMlµ}'['ljr|| "'":ORANGE PARK FI, 32065-0000

.

Il¶bb?33¶ 00QDQ353¶¶



YYNN

" iVkmlm' Mmie s:cm"ti village c<)mmuf&'1y

"
C|ayE|ec|licC00pelQt|'yc,lRc,.: o:l'E::'::\::::%:::"°'"°"

,,,,,,,,,,, "";;"j;;;'
' A1auChx=En%y'Cmp·mtive

?f:k Ttu8k'e OMir:i: ' ¢X3 i

Statement Date: 01/12/2024 '

%~m%%6 Current Bill Due Date: 02/02/2024
i

,
' Previous Balance $29.10 1

With th8 cold weather, your.ejedhcbill this
.

Payment RaCeived 12/27/23 -$29.10
month may reflect higher than normal energy ,

usage. Settlhg your thermostat to 68 degrees or .' Balance Forward ' $0·00
!

lower is recommended for the winter months. '

Current Chelrge$ Due 02/02124 $34.10
You can track your energy usage and more in i

your MyClayEkctricaccount.
!

if ,

)

?%'tvle:e Address; 3EK3 ROYAL PANES 1>F5 CAMERA STATEON '

I

.· P "" .
"

Sv

Z'3
$,

GENERAL sERvjcEAYoNDEMAND 154736568 12/12L?3
' '01/11/zu 0, _L ,

0 E 1 i 0

__ i
This Month Last Mo! ThiS Month Avg Daily High

' ' ' ;

Last.Year Acmss cmg'
t t

' $32.00j
' FLAGross Rem p s ax $0.82

,,
Glay Co ublk %r UtMiyTax S.ZB, '

; 0 0
C·Ma=mtC:a,ge$mrthi$Wmon

$u:10]

\

k L"'='
-m,a

Akeep
Billhgsnot paid In full wIll hcur a late changeof $5,00 or 5% Q/fthg ddnquont amount (whlchever Is greater) thatwill be added to your account.

1Y SEND

"
t:,layElec|i1'c(q'i)opei77f|'ye,hie, =:

h'a:g'e:'Dueoa/oa/a4 "" "

""=
A1q«hmneEmrgy'CmF[µtivc|§b( \BanWDraftscheduled for 02/02/24

., ,_._.
.,$¥MJ

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONUNE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

""
m

I I

|||||||||j||||||||||||||

'=T: «' ' mc'u!m CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbRjNITY DEVEL DIST 'KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy ur'¶WIhM||hllhdIMmlj|l'|||jhlll|hTIwI| suQRANGE· PARK FL 32065-0000 , . ,

'

memo 000003'1600



YYNN

M*mhqt k.fatm snum v1llal',zes f:t)myum\'

"
ClayElectrkC00pera|ivc, !hcF :'""°""""'"'"'"""°°"

,

"'""N'S'"
i

' oIl Fee: (800)-224-4917 Act;[}u*gt # M211$14
I

A Tmchmne ErmE[Cnap·m'iw fjC 79uai' 'e F3isMr: t: %

, .,

Statement Date: 01/12/2024
.

\,
.,,

«tf } :yy - Current Bill Due Date: 02/02/2024

With the cold weather, your electric bill this
Previous Balance $35.55

I

Payment Received 12,/27/23 -$89,55 i

month may reflect higher than normal energy
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or ' Balance Forward -$54.00

lower is recommended Tor the winter months. Current ChargesDue 02/02/24 $42.64 1

You can track your energy usage and more in

your MyclayEiectnc amunt.
i

.%rylt,:c Addrcss: 97% TYNES E$Lyo RESTROOM

t' "GENERAL SERV CE NON DEMAND J54736607 12/1a23 E 01/11/24 I 2493_J " 2573j A=jo d

kWh Mom|yuse m X MonthlyHigh@ MowthlyLow® Temp
,

AccmCharge " ' ' $32.00

,,

1

.

· % Enwgy Charge 80 kWh @ 0.0813 " $8.50} i

t Powar cost Adjustment 80 kWh @ 0.020Cl $1.60j i

®
'

·
: " FLA Globs Receipts Tax $1.03

«
,i ' ' % rC[ay Co Pybllc su,utlytyTax $1.51

I

I '
·45 'Jbtal Current CharOe$ for this Location .$42.643

" t '

' i

3P ·

IS · 15 I

0

1

'i " ' " ' " I i 0
jm F;b tr Apr My Jun 4 m Sbp Qd Ny Ocq Jan

'2023 Mg3ls'31: 'slsli. &4yGkyEkrt:Cric im' detaAed Us@E1¢ hiay¢KY 2024

'Thi8 Month ' La8t Month This Month . Avg Daily High ·/ ' '

',"$'"""' -'"";a "\
,q.:':":::): ts'jjt y'{k '

"; .7 ,:.-' j,'

,

A"$k ;',}' ' 't' ·$1N C'" """ m"'i":
' ' '"" ' "2 ' '" "' '"". "

.,
" 'HE.*a»y-'

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charga of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amour!t (whlchmr is grgutgr) that wIll be addgd to youraccount.

V SEND

,

'

,'· .m' ¢!ill'|: '|(gchiC (:[)|)µ!i?}|iv{}, jlc, ' =:'a}:n::":o
Not"Pa,' ". ' "

.

,"' ',::::.:
A'lOuchmne EnuW"CEKpcW'N¢7!SZ{ Ghec:ks must be in U.S. funds and ciriiwn on ail S. bank:' """'

. µO Box 308
· Keµtone Heights, FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BII.L 24/7
ONLNE: Check or credlt/debltcard at ClayEkctric.comor download the thobik

;;--.C.'.
r—_1=

||||||i||||||||||l||||||

w.m 't;;;. ' l"*-'y", " :=,, CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

." '
SOUTH VILLAGE COMbMUTY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

.' 3989 eagle landing pkwy l|I'"lill[I|I'|'|lf|illl"tll'|lIIUlIliIl'|||K|IRll!|IBE rl v

orange park el 32065-0000
i 1¥ il Wi

0¶b2bbbU 00Dlj000003



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jan 1/24 thru Jan 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21355  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jan 4/24        1,420.94
 21356  DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC              Jan 11/24         195.00
 21357  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Jan 11/24       1,705.32
 21358  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jan 11/24         450.00
 21359  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jan 18/24          84.64
 21360  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 18/24         917.30
 21361  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 18/24       4,314.00
 21362  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 18/24         887.02
 21363  POOLSURE                            Jan 18/24       3,704.37
 21364  Wells Fargo                         Jan 23/24       4,623.22
 21364  Wells Fargo                         Jan 23/24      -4,623.22 CancJan23
 21365  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 25/24          59.00
 21366  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jan 25/24         281.12
 21367  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 25/24         942.02
 21368  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 25/24         197.14
 21369  Wells Fargo                         Jan 31/24       4,623.22
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           19,781.09

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 21,2024  11:03am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



















































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jan 1/24 thru Jan 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14672  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Dec 14/23        -572.59 CancJan22
 14714  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Jan 4/24          589.84
 14715  AT&T MOBILITY                       Jan 4/24          241.09
 14716  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jan 4/24          264.30
 14717  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Jan 4/24          510.00
 14718  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jan 4/24           64.07
 14719  DOMAIN LISTINGS                     Jan 4/24          288.00
 14720  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Jan 4/24          198.00
 14721  FLORIDA PUMP SERVICE INC.           Jan 4/24          150.00
 14722  HAHN  JIM                           Jan 4/24          369.10
 14723  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jan 4/24       12,691.57
 14724  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              Jan 4/24          532.80
 14725  LOGICALLY                           Jan 4/24          895.98
 14726  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     Jan 4/24          135.56
 14727  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jan 4/24          219.29
 14728  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jan 4/24        2,472.54
 14729  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 4/24          592.24
 14730  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jan 4/24          118.05
 14731  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 4/24        1,709.92
 14732  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jan 4/24          341.44
 14733  US FOODSERVICE                      Jan 4/24        9,602.35
 14734  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jan 4/24        4,300.14
 14735  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jan 11/24       1,001.56
 14736  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Jan 11/24         100.20
 14737  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jan 11/24       1,591.86
 14738  DIRECTV                             Jan 11/24         798.03
 14739  EZLINKS GOLF                        Jan 11/24         737.50
 14740  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jan 11/24         209.39
 14741  HARRELL S LLC                       Jan 11/24      11,749.18
 14742  IBKUL CORP                          Jan 11/24          86.97
 14743  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Jan 11/24       1,026.92
 14744  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     Jan 11/24       2,149.99
 14745  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jan 11/24         381.17
 14746  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jan 11/24       1,485.86
 14747  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Jan 11/24         170.72
 14748  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jan 18/24         142.94
 14749  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Jan 18/24         226.45
 14750  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Jan 18/24         285.52
 14751  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jan 18/24         530.81
 14752  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 18/24       2,953.16
 14753  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jan 18/24         250.31
 14754  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Jan 18/24       1,686.96
 14755  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Jan 18/24         367.41
 14756  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jan 18/24         862.00
 14757  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jan 18/24         143.87
 14758  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 18/24       2,678.83
 14759  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 18/24         737.48

February 21,2024  11:01am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1



9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
1000 - Golf Operating Account

Check Register for Jan 1/24 thru Jan 31/24
Regular Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

 14760  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC Jan 18/24 1,348.31
 14761  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Jan 18/24 170.72
 14762  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS Jan 18/24 2,607.70
 14763  TROON GOLF  LLC Jan 18/24 781.79
 14764  US FOODSERVICE Jan 18/24 10,225.69
 14765  WASTE MANAGEMENT Jan 18/24 156.38
 14766  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR Jan 22/24 572.59
 14767  BRENNAN GOLF SALES Jan 25/24 299.75
 14768  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR Jan 25/24 1,600.00
 14769  CINTAS CORPORATION Jan 25/24 1,535.96
 14770  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Jan 25/24 50.01
 14771  CUTTER & BUCK Jan 25/24 555.38
 14772  DOMAIN LISTINGS Jan 25/24 288.00
 14773  EZLINKS GOLF Jan 25/24 737.50
 14774  GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING   Jan 25/24 1,178.02
 14775  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK Jan 25/24 6,131.91
 14776  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC Jan 25/24 237.58
 14777  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC Jan 25/24 517.94
 14778  PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO INC Jan 25/24 639.04
 14779  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS  INC Jan 25/24 295.90
 14780  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC Jan 25/24 616.66
 14781  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC Jan 25/24 2,608.96
 14782  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Jan 25/24 170.72
 14783  TRAVIS MATHEW APPAREL Jan 25/24 281.21
 14784  TWC SERVICES Jan 25/24 852.83
 14785  US FOODSERVICE Jan 25/24 12,499.18
 14786  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC Jan 25/24 2,978.11

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued

118,006.62

===== End of Report =====

February 21,2024  11:01am User: RGC3  Term: S1













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Jan 1/24 thru Jan 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1182  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jan 4/24        3,565.00
  1183  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jan 11/24       1,220.26
  1184  THE PRESTWICK GROUP INC             Jan 22/24       4,689.45
  1185  FLORIDA PUMP SERVICE INC.           Jan 25/24         880.00
  1186  TORO NSN                            Jan 25/24         557.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           10,911.71

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 21,2024  11:05am                            User: RGC3  Term: S1










	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the February 6, 2024 Meeting 
	IV.       Consideration of RFP for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services 
	V. Discussion of Towing Policy and Designation of Public Hearing Date, Resolution 2024-01
	  VI. A.        1.   Report
	2.         Consideration of USDA Beaver Mitigation Proposal 
	IX. A.                 Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



